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2025
12,541,656.51 15.68
10,583,580.29 13.23
10,182,570.49 12.73
6,447,529.18 8.06
6,336,173.22 7.92
5,979,828.13 7.48
4,044,259.64 5.06
3,502,962.40 4.38
3,181,297.63 3.98
1,796,902.66 2.25
1,737,386.74 2.17
1,647,193.11 2.06
1,626,646.16 2.03
994,739.72 1.24
766,035.03 0.96
424 ,848.47 0.53
392,700.00 0.49
72,186,309.38 90.25
4,034,233.63 5.04
269,660.00 0.34
3,497,207.90 4.37
) 725?225410.91) 100.00

81/322



EDINETOOOO

OO000oOO00o0DO00DO00o0oO00b0o00DOoOn(ELsL74)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

2025
1 JPMORGAN CHASE & V/R 09/14/33 2033 14 5.717 1,822,000 1.03 1,878,083.62 1.02 1,856,756.87 2.32
2 MORGAN STANLEY V/R 01/19/38 2038 19 5.948 1,820,000 1.01 1,840,200.11 1.01 1,838,634.87 2.30
3 AUST & NZ BANKING V/R 09/18/34 2034 18 5.731 1,688,000 1.01 1,711,080.95 1.01 1,702,030.89 2.13
4 WESTPAC BANKING C V/R 11/18/36 2036 11 18 3.020 1,805,000 0.84 1,512,782.65 0.85 1,535,134.07 1.92
5 CITIGROUP INC V/R 05/25/34 2034 25 6.174 1,437,000 1.04 1,490,551.27 1.02 1,467,033.40 1.83
6 BNP PARIBAS V/R /PERP/ 2173 12 4.625 1,400,000 0.87 1,217,781.81 0.95 1,335,233.56 1.67
7 CREDIT AGRICOL V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 12 23 4.000 1,200,000 1.02 1,222,252.26 1.02 1,223,783.37 1.53
8 AIB GROUP PLC V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 10 30 7.125 1,074,000 1.11 1,187,347.65 1.12 1,198,100.22 1.50
9 UBS GROUP AG V/R /PERP/ 2173 12 3.875 1,150,000 0.86 993,022.01 0.97 1,118,406.53 1.40
10 | CAIXABANK SA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2174 5.875 1,000,000 1.06 1,057,430.55 1.08 1,077,148.37 1.35
11 | COMMONWEALTH B 5.837% 03/13/34 2034 13 5.837 1,057,000 1.03 1,084,937.43 1.01 1,067,208.94 1.33
12 | BARCLAYS PLC V/R /PERP//GBP/ 2173 12 15 8.875 786,000 1.24 974,284.90 1.31 1,029,494.81 1.29
13 | ABN AMRO BANK NV V/R 03/13/37 2037 13 3.324 1,200,000 0.85 1,019,483.59 0.85 1,023,784.96 1.28
14 | RAIFFEISEN B V/R 06/18/32/EUR/ 2032 18 2.875 1,000,000 1.09 1,091,224.65 1.02 1,018,196.11 1.27
15 | COMMERZBANK AG V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 4.250 1,000,000 0.98 978,549.94 1.01 1,013,563.13 1.27
16 | TORONTO-DOMINION V/R 10/31/82 2082 10 31 8.125 950,000 1.00 950,000.00 1.05 994,739.72 1.24
17 | PRUDENTIAL FUNDIN V/R 11/03/33 2033 11 2.950 1,000,000 1.00 1,000,000.00 0.92 915,312.73 1.14
18 | AXA SA V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 16 6.375 775,000 1.10 851,939.26 1.12 865,107.83 1.08
19 | BANK OF AMERICA C V/R 09/21/36 2036 21 2.482 1,049,000 0.83 867,614.13 0.82 863,957.45 1.08
20 | BPCE SA V/R 10/19/32 2032 10 19 3.116 1,000,000 0.78 779,754.16 0.83 833,173.00 1.04
21 | BANCO SANTANDE V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 14 4.375 800,000 0.85 679,057.27 1.04 831,435.79 1.04
22 | BANK OF IREL V/R 08/10/34/EUR/ 2034 10 4.750 741,000 1.10 813,880.77 1.08 801,698.26 1.00
23 | BANCO BILBAO VIZCAY V/R /PERP/ 2173 12 6.500 800,000 0.98 785,083.42 1.00 801,053.95 1.00
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24 | ASR NEDERLAND V/R /PERP//EUR/ 2173 12 27 6.625 700,000 1.1 776,912.61 1.10 769,987.85 0.96
25 | BANCO SANTANDER SA V/R /PERP/ 2173 12 4.750 800,000 0.85 682,589.48 0.96 769,507.25 0.96
26 | NYKREDIT REA V/R 12/29/32/EUR/ 2032 12 29 5.500 700,000 0.96 675,460.51 1.09 766,035.03 0.96
27 | HSBC HOLDINGS PLC V/R /PERP/ 2173 8.000 725,000 1.02 736,804.59 1.05 762,292.04 0.95
28 | KBC GROUP NV V/R 04/17/35/EUR/ 2035 17 4.750 700,000 1.1 778,928.68 1.09 761,016.15 0.95
29 | COVENTRY BLDG V/R /PERP//GBP/ 2173 12 11 8.750 565,000 1.31 739,950.08 1.29 730,086.01 0.91
2025
1 | Coldman Sachs Funds, plc - Goldman Sachs 4,034,234 1.00 4,034,233.63 1.00 4,034,233.63 5.04
US$ Treasury Liquid Reserves Fund

2025

2025
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2024 2025
2015 61,888,675.93 9,557,468,224 9.45 1,459
2016 50,518,562.35 7,801,581,584 9.33 1,441
2017 32,436,287.13 5,009,135,821 9.43 1,456
2018 24,101,351.87 3,721,971,769 8.83 1,364
2019 22,695,683.18 3,504,894,353 9.03 1,395
2020 24,984,104.19 3,858,295,210 8.80 1,359
2021 46,139,887.16 7,125,382,774 8.83 1,364
2022 19,373,585.14 2,991,862,753 6.97 1,076
10 22,869,789.54 3,531,781,599 7.04 1,087
2023
11
2024 38,118,107.77 5,886,579,383 7.59 1,172
2024 48,739,816.70 7,526,889,893 7.33 1,132
49,061,805.21 7,576,614,579 7.42 1,146
35,328,408.80 5,455,766,171 7.34 1,134
35,931,957.66 5,548,972,221 7.41 1,144
35,945,476.68 5,551,059,964 7.40 1,143
36,362,523.72 5,615,464,538 7.47 1,154
36,998,839.45 5,713,730,776 7.53 1,163
38,118,107.77 5,886,579,383 7.59 1,172
10 38,356,380.94 5,923,375,909 7.52 1,161
11 38,614,035.30 5,963,165,471 7.55 1,166
12 38,617,470.64 5,963,695,991 7.52 1,161
2025 38,865,309.77 6,001,969,788 7.56 1,167
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2015 32,563,231.78 | 5,028,739,884 10.07 1,555

2016 22,871,039.01 |  3,531,974,554 10.54 1,628

2017 12,170,077.81 1,879,425,116 11.29 1,744

2018 8,382,724.95 1,294,544, 214 11.21 1,731

2015 8,091,013.97 1,249,495, 287 12.20 1,884

2020 14,586,889.04 |  2,252.653,274 12.63 1,950

2021 13,017,431.44 | 2,149,268,937 13.47 2,080

2022 12,843,082.91 1,083,357,294 11.14 1,720

10 14,288 ,365.65 2.206,552,307 11.83 1,827
2023

11 20,268,972.30 3.130,137,392 13.40 2,069
2024

2024 16,279,911.87 |  2.514,106,790 12.59 1,944

16,977,172.19 | 2.621,784,701 12.78 1,974

17.169,111.70 | 2,651,425,920 12.70 1,961

18,009,590.63 |  2,781,221,081 12.87 1,988

18,250,767.43 |  2.819,855,884 12.90 1,992

18,867,260.95 |  2,913,671,109 13.08 2,020

18,778,422.29 |  2.,899.951,754 13.23 2,043

20,268,972.30 |  3,130,137,392 13.40 2,069

10 20,934,207.74 |  3,232.869,701 13.33 2,059

11 21,700,538.15 |  3.351,214,107 13.44 2,076

12 23,168,398.62 |  3,577,895,799 13.44 2,076

2025 23,125.592.53 |  3,571,285,254 13.57 2,096
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2015 1,606,923.62 257,686,272 9.42 1,511

2016 1,684,003.63 270,046,822 9.19 1,474

2017 5,521,358.24 885,405,007 9.10 1,459

2018 5,709,418.25 915,562,311 8.42 1,350

2019 4,128,720.11 662,081,557 8.51 1,365

2020 2,411,319.82 386,679,246 8.26 1,325

2021 2,565,954.90 411,476,528 8.36 1,341

2022 1,962,519.99 314,709,706 6.48 1,039

10 1,732,241.05 277,782,175 6.35 1,018
2023 7 7 - 7 I’ - 7

11

2024 2,661,788.76 426,844,446 6.69 1,073

2024 1,777,528.25 285,044,430 6.55 1,050

1,795,301.52 287,894,552 6.61 1,060

1,775,328.65 284,691,702 6.53 1,047

1,789,184.71 286,913,660 6.58 1,055

2,558,278.66 410,245,566 6.56 1,052

2,582,360.22 414,107,285 6.61 1,060

2,600,473.18 417,011,879 6.64 1,065

2,661,788.76 426,844,446 6.69 1,073

10 2,635,784.28 422,674,367 6.61 1,060

11 2,512,855.63 402,961,529 6.63 1,063

12 2,503,584.61 401,474,828 6.59 1,057

2025 2,516,367.66 403,524,718 6.61 1,060
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2015 1,098,421.94 176,142,942 10.05 1,612
2016 3,580,745.85 574,208,405 10.40 1,668
2017 4,601,464.81 737,890,897 10.94 1,754
2018 5,620,597.75 901,319,055 10.59 1,698
2019 5,113,475.24 819,996,889 11.17 1,791
2020 3,832,890.85 614,642,377 11.32 1,815
2021 4,719,266.20 756,781,528 11.96 1,918
2022 3,339,047.29 535,449,623 9.72 1,559
10
2023 2,633,093.06 422,242,803 10.07 1,615
11

2024 3,028,356.16 485,627,194 11.21 1,798
2024 2,568,304.42 411,853,297 10.63 1,705
2,603,866.66 417,556,058 10.78 1,729

2,584,706.52 414,483,538 10.70 1,716

2,614,794._88 419,308,507 10.82 1,735

2,618,694.51 419,933,852 10.84 1,738

3,237,594_42 519,180,641 10.97 1,759

3,269,856.89 524,354,251 11.08 1,777

3,028,356.16 485,627,194 11.21 1,798

10 3,103,755.80 497,718,280 11.13 1,785

11 2,954,930.99 473,852,734 11.21 1,798

12 2,952,130.00 473,403,567 11.20 1,796

2025 2,975,576.78 477,163,492 11.28 1,809
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2015 3,039,653,388 9,406
2016 3,133,013,456 9,199
2017 2,183,185,388 9,135
2018 1,656,155,821 8,469
2015 1,572,219,609 8,579
2020 1,378,318,227 8,332
2021 1,296,638,000 8,476
2022 878,418,040 6,604

10 1,158,194,176 6,313
2023 7 b ) 7 ]

11 1,406,484 647 6,472
2024 ,406,484, ’
2024 1,194,620,367 6,425

1,212,371,305 6,469

1,335,019, 338 6,378

1,361,815,939 6,410

1,351,297,233 6,378

1,350,633,393 6,416

1,374,443 ,039 6,437

1,406,484, 647 6,472

10 1,393,394,237 6,390
11 1,531,035,202 6,394
12 1,420,831,105 6,345
2025 1,395,947, 430 6,357
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2015 3,082,030,214 10,029
2016 2.697,265,571 10,402
2017 1,055,134,547 10,964
2018 683,846,392 10,641
2015 462,521,374 11,251
2020 485,501,864 11,406
2021 526,328,475 12,103
2022 438,191,638 9,882

10 476,394,550 9,977
2023 .394, ’

11 544,147,245 10,654
2024 147, ’
2024 469,432,644 10,349

456,226,606 10,451

444,500,596 10,337

491,620,542 10,421

518,677,648 10,402

521,244,330 10,495

514,464,456 10,564

544,147,245 10,654

10 538,900,406 10,551
11 548,235,396 10,591
12 544,703,180 10,544
2025 506,749,937 10,596
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2014 10 0.540 83
2015

2015 10 0.540 83
2016

2016 10 0.540 83
2017

2017 10 0.540 83
2018

2018 10 0.540 83
2019

2019 10 0.540 83
2020

2020 10 0.540 83
2021

2021 10 0.375 58
2022
10

2022 10 0.360 56
2023
11

2023 10 0.360 56
2024

2024 0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2025 0.030 5
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2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 10 .000 0
2021
2021 10 .000 0
2022
10
2022 10 .000 0
2023
11
2023 10 .000 0
2024
2024 .000 0
0.000 0
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2014 10 0.540 87
2015

2015 10 0.540 87
2016

2016 10 0.540 87
2017

2017 10 0.405 65
2018

2018 10 0.360 58
2019

2019 10 0.360 58
2020

2020 10 0.360 58
2021

2021 10 0.360 58
2022
10

2022 10 0.360 58
2023
11

2023 10 0.360 58
2024

2024 0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

0.030 5

10 0.030 5

11 0.030 5

12 0.030 5

2025 0.030 5
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2014 10 .000 0
2015
2015 10 .000 0
2016
2016 10 .000 0
2017
2017 10 .000 0
2018
2018 10 .000 0
2019
2019 10 .000 0
2020
2020 10 .000 0
2021
2021 10 .000 0
2022
10
2022 10 .000 0
2023
11
2023 10 .000 0
2024
2024 .000 0
0.000 0
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2014 10 540
2015

2015 10 540
2016

2016 10 540
2017

2017 10 405
2018

2018 10 360
2019

2019 10 360
2020

2020 10 360
2021

2021 10 360
2022
10

2022 10 360
2023
11

2023 10 260
2024

2024 20

20

20

20

20

20

20

20

10 20

11 20

12 20

2025 20
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2014 10
2015

2015 10
2016

2016 10
2017

2017 10
2018

2018 10
2019

2019 10
2020

2020 10
2021

2021 10
2022

10
2022 10
2023

11
2023 10
2024

2024
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2014 10 1.73 1.61 1.53 1.52 1.35 1.27
2015
2015 10 4.44 4.67 3.29 3.48 3.54 3.72
2016
2016 10 6.86 7.12 4.90 5.19 5.17 5.40
2017
2017 10 0.64 0.71 3.02 3.20 2.86 2.95
2018
2018 10 8.38 8.83 5.34 5.48 5.55 5.73
2019
2019 10 3.43 3.52 1.29 1.34 1.32 1.38
2020
2020 10 6.48 6.65 5.57 5.65 6.05 6.11
2021
2021 10 16.82 17.30 18.18 18.73 17.84 18.35
2022

10
2022 10 6.17 6.19 3.55 3.60 1.04 0.96
2023

11
2023 10 12.93 13.27 11.02 11.32 6.64 6.79
2024

x 100
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2014 10 2.648,959.841 2.785.773.662 6.551,356.706
o (2.648.959.841) (2.785.773.662) (6.551.356.706)
2015 10 970,846.866 2.105,055.580 5.417,147.992
o (970.846.866) (2.105.055.580) (5.417.147.992)
2016 10 632,440.363 2.609,893.378 3,439,694.977
L (632.440.363) (2.609.893.378) (3.439.694.977)
017 10 465,779.069 1,175,102.461 2.730,371.585
o (465.779.069) (1.175.102.461) (2.730.371.585)
2018 10 344,950,172 562,996.461 2.512,325.296
o (344.950.172) (562.996.461) (2.512.325.296)
2019 10 804,935.002 478,625.673 2.838,634.625
o (804.935.002) (478.625.673) (2.838.634.625)
2020 10 3,043,358.416 658,003 662 5.223,899.379
oo (3.043.358.416) (658.093.662) (5.223.899.379)
2021 10 1,405,958.006 3.850,106.807 2.779.750.578
o (1.405.958.006) (3.850.106.807) (2.779.750.578)
20220 10 1,384,710.329 916,179.382 3,248,281.525
e (1.384.710.329) (916.179.382) (3.248.281.525)
202%1 10 4,501,919.424 2.729.779.468 5.020,421.481
o (4.501.919.424) (2.729.779.468) (5.020,421.481)
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2014
2015

10

1,369,395.327
(1,369,395.327)

1,328,411.310
(1,328,411.310)

3,233,233.350
(3.233,233.350)

2015
2016

10

137,231.756
(137,231.756)

1,200,450.583
(1,200,450.583)

2,170,014.523
(2,170,014.523)

2016
2017

10

256,294 464
(256,294 .464)

1,348,759.643
(1,348,759.643)

1,077,549.344
(1,077,549.344)

2017
2018

10

54,009.149
(54,009.149)

383,970.701
(383,970.701)

747,587.792
(747,587.792)

2018
2019

10

76,090.417
(76,090.417)

160,587.957
(160,587.957)

663,090.252
(663,090.252)

2019
2020

10

728,754.600
(728,754.600)

237,264.636
(237,264.636)

1,154,580.216
(1,154,580.216)

2020
2021

10

234,340.097
(234,340.097)

355,364.789
(355,364.789)

1,033,555.524
(1,033,555.524)

2021
2022

10

345,318.774
(345,318.774)

225,624.773
(225,624.773)

1,153,249.525
(1,153,249.525)

10
2022
2023

10

701,211.234
(701,211.234)

646,776.201
(646,776.201)

1,207,684.558
(1,207,684.558)

11
2023
2024

10

430,102.149
(430,102.149)

125,616.154
(125,616.154)

1,512,170.553
(1,512,170.553)
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014 10 142,345.334 0.000 170,664.576
o (142.345.334) (0-000) (170.664.576)
2015 10 21,931.780 9,339.233 183,257.123
o (21.931.780) (9.339.233) (183.257.123)
2016 10 450,486.004 27,258.025 606,485.102
e (450.486.004) (27.258.025) (606.485.102)
017 10 239929490 168,656.439 677,758.153
o (239.929.490) (168.656.439) (677.758.153)
2018 10 2.704.421 195, 256649 485,205.925
o (2.704.421) (195.256.649) (485.205.925)
2018 10 33,714.025 226 ,874.205 292 ,045.745
o (33.714.025) (226.874.205) (292.045.745)
2020 10 146,412.545 131,421.603 307,036.687
oo (146,412 .545) (131.421.603) (307.036.687)
2021 10 11,477.518 15, 605.950 302,908. 255
o (11.477.518) (15.605.950) (302,908 255)
20220 L0 56,887.047 86,802.715 272.992.587
e (56.887.047) (86.802.715) (272.992.587)
202%1 10 156,442 .431 31,527.312 397,907.706

(156.442.431) (31.527.312) (397.907.706)

2024
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014 10 85,548.016 49,276.690 109,345.017
o (85.548_016) (49.276.690) (109.345.017)
2015 10 287 ,407.634 52,291.555 344461096
o (287.407.634) (52.291.555) (344.461.096)
2016 10 283,478.935 207,142.594 420,797.437
e (283.478.935) (207.142.594) (420.797.437)
017 10 284,718.221 174,980.497 530,535.161
o (284.718.221) (174.980.497) (530.535.161)
2018 10 21,589.001 94,470.513 457 ,653.649
o (21.589.001) (94.470.513) (457.653.649)
2018 10 77.,599.367 196,741.772 338,511.244
o (77.599.367) (196.741.772) (338.511.244)
2020 10 114,000.420 57,902.681 394,608.983
oo (114.000.420) (57.902.681) (394.608.983)
2021 10 20,991.949 72,238.832 343,362.100
o (20,991 .949) (72.238.832) (343.362.100)
20220 L0 101,679.132 183,469.526 261,571.706
e (101.679.132) (183.469.526) (261.571.706)
202%1 10 58,090.043 49,548.081 270,113.668
e (58.090.043) (49.548.081) (270.113.668)
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014 10 164,057.281 29,602.034 323,167.441
o (164.057.281) (29.602.034) (323.167.441)
2015 10 102,460.775 85,029.425 340,598.791
o (102.460.775) (85.029.425) (340.598.791)
2016 10 69,782.514 171,379.723 239,001.582
e (69.782.514) (171.379.723) (239.001.582)
017 10 41,089.951 84,544,967 195,546..566
o (41.089.951) (84.544.967) (195.546.566)
2018 10 22,211.399 34,496.556 183,261.409
o (22.211.399) (34.496.556) (183.261.409)
2018 10 19,020.965 36,854,248 165,428.126
o (19.020.965) (36.854.248) (165.428.126)
2020 10 28,375.498 40,833.650 152.,969.974
oo (28.375.498) (40.833.650) (152.969.974)
2021 10 11,332.024 31,282.499 133,019.499
o (11.332.024) (31.282.499) (133.019.499)
20220 L0 64,893.570 14,449.010 183,464.059
e (64.893.570) (14.449.010) (183.464.059)
202%1 10 56,172.242 22.319.135 217,317.166
e (56.172.242) (22.319.135) (217.317.166)

101/322




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

2014 10 186,801.647 157,683.690 307,324.340
o (186.801.647) (157.683.690) (307.324.340)
2015 10 33,038.987 81,065.594 259,297.733
o (33.038.987) (81.065.594) (259.297.733)
2016 10 35,711.700 108,775.320 96,234.113
e (35.711.700) (198.775.320) (96.234.113)
017 10 5,371.697 36,870.594 64,735.216
o (5.371.697) (36.870.594) (64.735.216)
2018 10 2.278.027 25,903.988 41,109.255
o (2.278.027) (25.903.988) (41.109.255)
2018 10 25.414.032 23,056.222 42,567.065
o (25.414.032) (23.956.222) (42.567.065)
2020 10 9,986.139 9,066.941 43,486.263
oo (9.986.139) (9.066.941) (43.486.263)
2021 10 8,735.574 7.880.258 44,341.579
ooy (8.735.574) (7.880.258) (44.341.579)
20220 " 18,013.848 14,607.619 47,747.808
oo (18.013.848) (14.607.619) (47.747.808)
202%1 10 13,128.212 9,801.092 51,074.928
e (13.128.212) (9.801.092) (51.074.928)
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JPACRGAN CHASE & WR 09/14/23 E717% 2.20%
MORGAN STANLEY VR 01/19/38 5.948% 2.30%
ALGT & NZ BANKING VIR 09718734 571% 2.13%
WESTPALC BANKING C VR 11718436 3020% 1.90%
CITIGROUP INC W/R 05/25/34 £174% 1.83%
BNF PARIBAS V/R /PERF/ 4.625% 1.67%
CREDIT AGRICCL W/R /PERP//ELIRY 4.000% 1.53%
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2024 30
2024 30 2023 30

( ) « D ( ) « D
©), 76,787,704 11,858,325 47,010,785 7,259,876
(b) 8,583 1,325
(b) 1,052,139 162,482 740,362 114,334
) 910,000 140,531 10,000 1,544
155 24
), 558,472 86,245 381,183 58,866
255 39
(d),12 1,173,110 181,163 5,574,155 860,817
80,481,425 12,428,746 53,725,478 8,296,826
©), 726,681 112,221 392,083 60,549
) 930,000 143,620 10,000 1,544
19,299 2,980
(d) 149,758 23,127 100,044 15,450
@) 140,962 21,769 309,349 47,773
48,239 7,450 41,117 6,350
(b) 11,922 1,841 11,968 1,848
) 8,604 1,329 13,470 2,080
©) 8,067 1,246 12,100 1,869
€) 5,618 868 3,753 580
) 1,552 240 905 140
127 20 45,001 6,950
373 58 13,699 2,116
2,031,903 313,787 972,788 150,228
78,449,522 12,114,960 52,752,690 8,146,598
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/(

/(

2024 30
2024 30 2023 30

( ) C ) ( ) C )
() 275,215 42,501 160,574 24,797
(b) 3,362,606 519,287 2,293,535 354,191
(b) 207,846 32,008 142,644 22,029
118,827 18,350 (3,914,975) (604,590)
(1,915,036) (295,739) (2,122,843) (327,831)
7,506,495 1,159,228 6,600,093 1,019,252
558,296 86,218 268,468 41,460
10,114,249 1,561,943 3,427,496 529,308
(@) 575,519 88,877 396,239 61,191
() 575,519 88,877 396,239 61,191
©) 48,400 7,474 48,400 7,474
) 46,399 7,165 45,811 7,075
40,036 6,183 41,120 6,350
() 35,197 5,435 28,053 4,332
@) 21,582 3,333 14,859 2,295
©) 14,388 2,222 7,896 1,219

(b) 32 5

54,523 8,420
4,793 740 43,900 6,779
1,361,865 210,313 1,077,040 166,327
8,752,384 1,351,631 2,350,456 362,981
(h),10 2,391,064 369,252 1,435,691 221,714
6,361,320 982,379 914,765 141,267
(66,519) (10,273) (40,109) (6,194)
6,294,801 972,106 874,656 135,073
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2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
( ) ¢ ) ( ) « D
52,752,690 8,146,598 46,517,826 7,183,748
43,363,939 6,696,693 23,665,778 3,654,706

(23,961,908) (3,700,437)  (18,305,570) (2,826,929)

6,294,801 972,106 874,656 135,073

78,449,522 12,114,960 52,752,690 8,146,598
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2024 30
2024 30 2023 30
( ) « ) ( ) C )
6,294,801 972,106 874,656 135,073
(27,562) (4,256) (8,025) (1,239)
(h),10 2,391,064 369,252 1,435,691 221,714
(275,215) (42,501) (160,574) (24,797)
(3,362,606) (519,287) (2,293,535) (354,191)
(207,846) (32,098) (142,644) (22,029)
32 5
66,519 10,273 40,109 6,194
4,879,187 753,493 (254,322) (39,275)
©) (900,000) (138,987) 530,000 81,848
155 24 (155) (24)
255 39 275 42
(29,776,919) (4,598,450) (3,435,147) (530,490)
©) 920,000 142,076 (890, 000) (137,443)
(19,299) (2,980) (1,034,878) (159,816)
) 49,714 7,677 6,866 1,060
7,122 1,100 3 0
©) 1,865 288 259 40
©) 647 100 (1,885) (291)
(b) (46) @ 3,719 574
©) (4,033) (623)
() (4,866) (751) 1,532 237
(13,326) (2,058) 13,217 2,041
(44,874) (6,930) 21,278 3,286
(@) (168,387) (26,004) (69,749) (10,771)
334,598 51,672 (618,816) (95,564)
(24,738,207) (3,820,321) (5,727,803) (884,545)
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/(
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/(

2024 30 2023 30
( ) « D ( ) C D
3,261,407 503,659 2,289,666 353,593
214,547 33,132 140,895 21,758
(32) ®)
(21,262,285) (3,283,535) (3,297,242) (509,193)
43,186,650 6,669,314 23,575,011 3,640,689
(23,961,908) (3,700,437)  (18,305,570) (2,826,929)
(2,391,064) (369,252) (1,435,691) (221,714)
16,833,678 2,599,625 3,833,750 592,046
27,562 4,256 8,025 1,239
(4,401,045) (679,653) 544,533 84,092
5,574,155 860,817 5,029,622 776,725
1,173,110 181,163 5,574,155 860,817
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2024 30

2011 2010 10

2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10
2014 10

2029 28
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Contingent Capital Securities Contingent
Convertible Securities

(a

2024

2024

significant material

2024
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(d

2024 30 (11,745) 1,184,855 1,173,110

2023 30 20,147 5,554,008 5,574,155
(e

2024 30 2023
30

(f
(9

32
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2024 30
2024 30
74,842,216 74,842,216
455,105 455,105
272,440 272,440
1,217,943 1,217,943
455,105 76,332,599 76,787,704
2024 30
2024 30
726,681 726,681
726,681 726,681
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2023 30
2023 30
43,701,335 43,701,335
2,705,249 2,705,249
251,590 251,590
352,611 352,611
2,705,249 44,305,536 47,010,785
2023 30
2023 30
392,083 392,083
392,083 392,083
2024 30 2023 30
2024 30 2023 30
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2024 30
) ()
C e ®
4,200 4,200 4,200
(617,009) (617,009) 617,009
35 35 35
(10,924) (10,924) (10,924)
8,159 (36,965) (28,806) (28,806)
1,114 (42,027) (40,913) 10,000 (30,913)
1,126 1,126 1,126
(518) (518) (518)
1,078,339 (654) 1,077,685 (930,000) 147,685
(9,432) (9,432) 9,432
2,276 (9,152) (6,876) (6,876)
122,694 122,694 122,694
1,217,943 (726,681) 491,262 (293,559) 197,703
()
@)
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1,836 1,836 1,836
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2,325 2,325 2,325
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2022 30 302,908 343,362 133,019 44,342 2,779,751 1,153,250
56,887 101,680 64,894 18,014 1,384,710 701,211
(86,803)  (183,470)  (14,450)  (14,608) (916,179)  (646,776)
2023 30 272,992 261,572 183,463 47,748 3,248,282 1,207,685
156,443 58,090 57,818 13,128 4,501,918 430,102
(31,527)  (49,548)  (22,319) (9,801) (2,729,779)  (125,616)
2024 30 397,908 270,114 218,962 51,075 5,020,421 1,512,171
2024 30 2023 30
2,970,710 6.69 1,834,667 6.35
3,379,820 11.21 2,788,786 10.07
9,907,319 6,472 7,764,181 6,315
3,804,188 10,654 3,193,556 9,981
38,118,372 7.59 22,878,003 7.04
20,269,113 13.40 14,293,497 11.84
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2024 30
1,184,855 (11,745) 1,173,110
4,244,812 40,240,091 30,629,753 1,673,048 76,787,704
2,520,611 2,520,611
5,429,667 40,240,091 30,629,753 4,181,914 80,481,425
726,681 726,681
1,305,222 1,305,222
2,031,903 2,031,903
2023 30

5,554,008 20,147 5,574,155

4,067,813 32,336,273 7,548,840 3,057,859 47,010,785

155 155
1,140,383 1,140,383

9,621,821 32,336,273 7,548,840 4,218,544 53,725,478

392,083 392,083

19,299 19,299
561,406 561,406
972,788 972,788
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2024 30 2023 30
1,173,110 5,574,155
75,114,656 43,952,925
1,052,139 740,362
8,583
910,000 10,000
1,217,943 352,611
155
558,472 381,183
255
80,026,320 51,020,229
2024 30 2023 30
14.60 7.56
54.72 51.15
29.13 31.55
2.77
0.66
1.55 6.31
100.00 100.00
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W (11,745)@ (0.01) 20,147 0.04
G 2,100,000 3.98
® 7,880 0.01
@) 1,176,975 1.50 2,100,000 3.98
@ 1,323,453 2.51
® 30,555 0.06
1,173,110 1.50 5,574,155 10.57
@ 640,000 0.82
@ 10,000 0.01
@ 10,000 0.02
@ 260,000 0.33
910,000 1.16 10,000 0.02
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2024 30

225,000 Aviva PLC(®) (b) 6.88 15/12/2031 302,293 0.38
300,000 Aviva PLC() 6.13 12/03/2034 400,912 0.51
225,000 Aviva PLC(® 5.13 04/06/2030 292,350 0.37
786,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 8.88 15/09/2027 1,099,927 1.40
400,000 Barclays PLC() 8.41 14/11/2027 573,709 0.73
125,000 Centrica PLC() 6.50 21/02/2030 172,215 0.22
565,000 Coventry Building Society(2 (b) 8.75 11/06/2029 784,101 1.00
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(a) (b) 4.75  07/12/2027 562,629 0.72
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 5.88 28/09/2026 265,087 0.34
300,000 ING Groep NV() 6.25 20/02/2028 412,245 0.53
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 128,085 0.16
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38 27/10/2025 267,596 0.34
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(®) () 5.63 24/03/2031 247,821 0.32
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(® (b) 5.75 20/06/2027 324,268 0.41
300,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) (b) 7.50 20/12/2030 404,762 0.52
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 5.13 12/05/2027 385,484 0.49
125,000 NatWest Group PLC(®) 7.42 06/03/2028 176,919 0.23
200,000 NGG Finance PLC(2) 5.63 18/06/2025 267,922 0.34
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(®) (D) 7.38 25/07/2029 569,936 0.73
200,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 6.13 16/05/2028 280,708 0.36
500,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 16/05/2033 725,439 0.92
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(a) (D) 11.00  08/12/2028 306,060 0.39
8,950,468 11.41

200,000 /i\gertis Infraestructuras Finance BV(2) 263 26/01/2027 213,985 0.27
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(a) (b) 4.75 22/09/2027 431,652 0.55
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(2) 5.13 22/11/2027 466,448 0.59
200,000 Ageas SA/NV(D) () 3.88  10/12/2029 198,303 0.25
1,074,000 AIB Group PLC(®) (b) 7.13 30/10/2029 1,252,576 1.60
200,000 Alstom SA(®) (b) 5.87 29/05/2029 230,668 0.30
700,000 ASR Nederland Nv(2) (D) 6.63 27/12/2031 792,282 1.01
125,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group 510  03/02/2028 146,258 0.19

Ltd(®
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775,000 AXA SA(®) (D) 6.38 16/07/2033 905,562 1.15
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63  06/05/2026 346,854 0.44
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 6.00 16/05/2028 119,584 0.15
500,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) 5.50 08/09/2028 603,639 0.77
800,000 Banco Santander SA( (b) 4.38  14/01/2026 870,844 1.11
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) (b) 6.00 01/09/2025 309,792 0.39
225,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 6.75 0171272027 273,441 0.35
741,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC() 4.75  10/05/2029 850,908 1.08
400,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 5.13 13/01/2033 480,701 0.61
600,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 4.38 11/01/2034 677,429 0.86
400,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(2) (b) 3.25  22/03/2026 441,949 0.57
400,000 BPCE SA() 5.13 25/01/2030 469,945 0.60
1,000,000 CaixaBank SA(2) (b) 5.88 09/10/2027 1,122,308 1.43
400,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.25 23/11/2027 480,382 0.61
1,000,000 Commerzbank AG(2) (b) 4.25 09/10/2027 1,040,736 1.33
200,000 Commerzbank AG(a) (b) 7.88 09/10/2031 238,773 0.30
650,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia(®) 4.27  04/06/2029 744,656 0.95
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA() (b) 3.25  29/12/2026 632,788 0.81
1,200,000 Credit Agricole SA(® (b) 4.00 23/12/2027 1,276,578 1.63
600,000 Credit Agricole SA(® (0) 7.25  23/09/2028 706,099 0.90
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 201,785 0.26
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 10.00 0171272027 244,344 0.31
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (P) 8.13  30/10/2029 232,687 0.30
400,000 EDP SA(2) 4.75 28/02/2030 452,648 0.58
325,000 \E,;“ﬂs?\éhgﬁznggé\éig?Simiif\gg)%he 3.38 29/09/2027 359,242 0.46
175,000 Enel SpA() (b) 1.88 08/06/2030 169,131 0.21
200,000 Eni SpA(® (b) 2.63 13/10/2025 220,336 0.28
600,000 Erste Group Bank AG(a) (b) 4.25 15/10/2027 629,384 0.80
300,000 Generali(® 5.50 27/10/2027 353,650 0.45
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(2) (b) 7.75 11/01/2027 525,137 0.67
448,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 6.38 30/03/2028 508,464 0.65
600,000 KBC Group Nv(2) (D) 8.00 05/09/2028 726,976 0.93
700,000 KBC Group NV(2) 4.75 17/01/2030 812,149 1.04
500,000 La Mondiale SAM(2) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 529,369 0.67
300,000 La Mondiale SAM(2) (b) 6.75 17/01/2034 336,633 0.43
250,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 287,608 0.37
700,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 823,721 1.05
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275,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00 19/05/2026 300,832 0.38
500,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 6.63 30/06/2028 617,995 0.79
1,000,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 1,060,982 1.35
350,000 SES SA(® 6.00 12/06/2032 367,549 0.47
200,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 5.25 06/09/2027 232,092 0.30
500,000 Sogecap SA(®) 6.50 16/11/2033 619,055 0.79
185,100 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificaten(b).(c) 6.50 29/03/2170 235,542 0.30
600,000 \(/S)Ikswagen International Finance NV(3) 3.50 17/06/2025 663,738 0.84
300,000 \(/S)Ikswagen International Finance NV(3) 375 28/12/2027 321,579 0.41
200,000 \(/k?)lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 750 06/09/2028 240,232 0.31
200,000 \(/k?)lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 788 06/09/2032 251.482 0.32
28,649,482 36.52

1,200,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(a) (d) 3.32 13/12/2031 1,049,229 1.34
50,000 Air Lease Corp(® (b) 6.00 24/09/2029 49,619 0.06
300,000 American International Group Inc(® 5.75  01/04/2028 302,081 0.38
250,000 roentun Netherlands 8V for zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 250,559 0.32
1,688,000 ‘L\,‘éjgf'(;? & New Zealand Banking Group 5.73  18/09/2029 1,743,004 2.22
800,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(®) (b) 6.50  05/03/2025 800,241 1.02
200,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(2) 7.88  15/11/2033 229,761 0.29
800,000 Banco Santander SA(2 (b) 4.75 12/11/2026 763,591 0.97
400,000 Banco Santander SA( (b) 8.00  01/02/2034 426,720 0.54
325,000 Bank of America Corp(@ (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 332,338 0.42
665,000 Bank of America Corp(?) 5.20 25/04/2028 683,860 0.87
1,049,000 Bank of America Corp(a) 2.48 21/09/2031 885,783 1.13
325,000 Bank of America Corp(a) 5.43 15/08/2034 333,614 0.43
250,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA(d) 4.94  26/01/2026 251,923 0.32
200,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 09/05/2028 200,172 0.25
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA/Texas(2) 5.13  17/01/2028 399,546 0.51
525,000 BNP Paribas SA() (b) 7.38 19/08/2025 531,715 0.68
1,400,000 BNP Paribas SA() (b) (d) 4.63 12/01/2027 1,326,108 1.69
1,000,000 BPCE SA( (d) 3.12 19/10/2031 863,508 1.10
650,000 BPCE SA() (d) 3.65 14/01/2032 567,929 0.72
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(® (b) 4.00 01/06/2026 288,290 0.37
380,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 7.38 15/05/2028 401,068 0.51
1,437,000 Citigroup Inc(® 6.17 25/05/2033 1,535,104 1.96
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300,000 Eig‘(’f)”e PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 302,350 0.39
1,057,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia(d) 5.84  13/03/2034 1,115,422 1.42
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73 14/10/2030 179,848 0.23
645,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 7.08 10/11/2032 696,193 0.89
725,000 HSBC Holdings PLC() (b) 8.00 07/03/2028 778,349 0.99
425,000 ING Groep NV(2) (b) 5.75 16/11/2026 421,545 0.54
708,000 ING Groep Nv(2) (b) 4.88 16/05/2029 656,175 0.84
1,822,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(®) 5.72 14/09/2032 1,928,432 2.46
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50 27/09/2025 303,668 0.39
325,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4.65 24/03/2026 324,431 0.41
600,000 Meiji Yasuda Life Insurance Co(® (d) 5.80  11/09/2034 617,043 0.79
575,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Inc(®) (b) 8.20 15/01/2029 635,317 0.81
1,820,000 Morgan Stanley(®) 5.95 19/01/2033 1,910,893 2.44
781,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(®) 2.99 21/05/2031 695,480 0.89
732,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 4.60 28/06/2031 629,485 0.80
350,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 8.13 10/11/2033 382,778 0.49
275,000 NextEra Energy Capital Holdings Inc(2) 6.75  15/03/2034 297,272 0.38
215.000 ?L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(2) 6.00  15/05/2027 218.314 0.28
1,000,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(2) 2.95 03/08/2028 928,860 1.18
325,000 Regions Financial Corp( (b) 5.75 15/06/2025 324,420 0.41
425,000 Societe Generale SA(®) (®) (d) 4.75  26/05/2026 399,689 0.51
200,000 Societe Generale SA(2) (b) (d) 9.38 22/11/2027 209,929 0.27
446,000 Societe Generale SA(® (b) (d) 5.38 18/11/2030 383,892 0.49
500,000 Societe Generale SA(®) (d) 6.22  15/06/2032 516,670 0.66
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC(2) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 550,254 0.70
575,000 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co(® () () 5.88  18/01/2034 597,038 0.76
575,000 %kl:)mitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc(a) 6.60  05/06/2034 606,012 0.77
175,000 Sumitomo Mitsui Financial Group Inc 5.84 09/07/2044 188,832 0.24
200,000 Swedbank AB(2) (b) 7.63 17/03/2028 207,800 0.26
950,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 1,021,738 1.30
1,150,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) (d) 3.88 02/06/2026 1,095,172 1.40
444,000 UBS Group AG() (b) (d) 4.38 10/02/2031 388,775 0.50
200,000 UBS Group AG() (b) (d) 9.25 13/11/2033 236,185 0.30
200,000 UniCredit SpA() 5.86 19/06/2027 201,394 0.26
171,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70 15/01/2027 157,820 0.20
261,000 USB Capital IXx(2 (b) 6.58 31/10/2024 220,623 0.28
200,000 Vodafone Group PLC(2) 7.00 04/01/2029 211,065 0.27
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200,000 \Wells Fargo & Co(2) (b) 7.63  15/09/2028 218,878 0.28
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32  23/11/2026 347,548 0.44
1,805,000 Westpac Banking Corp(a) 3.02 18/11/2031 1,569,026 2.00
Zurich Finance Ireland Designated
400,000 Activity Co(@ 3.00 19/01/2031 351,798 0.45
37,242,266 47.47
74,842,216 95.40
11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 272,440 0.35
272,440 0.35
455,105 455,105 0.58
455,105 0.58
24/10/2024 usD 444,473  EUR 406,305 Royal Bank of Canada (9,432) (0.01)
24/10/2024  USD 599,012 EUR 541,549 Citibank NA (5,981) (0.01)
24/10/2024 usD 1,762,107 EUR 1,610,407 HSBC Bank PLC (36,965) (0.05)
24/10/2024 usD 25,488,970 EUR 23,368,297 Bank of America NA (617,009) (0.78)
16/12/2024 usD 9,071,654 GBP 6,786,356 JPMorgan Chase & Co (29,449) (0.04)

(698,836) (0.89)
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State Street Bank &

04/10/2024  EUR 109,778  USD 120,251 7 22 ot 2,276 0.00
24/10/2024 EUR 51,255 USD 57,147 JPMorgan Chase & Co 112 0.00
24/10/2024  EUR 62,668  USD 69,975 Barclays Bank PLC 35 0.00
24/10/2024  EUR 181,198  USD 198,226 ggﬁﬁ:ﬁ;igrgugewtéeala”d 4,200 0.01
24/10/2024  EUR 461,615  USD 507,794 HSBC Bank PLC 7,901 0.01
24/10/2024 EUR 5,198,035 USD 5,684,310 Westpac Banking Corp 122,694 0.16
17/10/2024  JPY 16,275,916  USD 113,038 JPMorgan Chase & Co 1,002 0.00
17/10/2024  JPY 21,331,021  USD 148,334 Merrill Lynch 1,126 0.00
17/10/2024  JPY  1,898,529,053 USD 12,224,050 Natiest Markets PLC 1,078,339 1.37
04/10/2024  USD 122,785 EWR 109,778 HSBC Bank PLC 258 0.00
1,217,943 1.55

17/10/2024  JPY 22,452,265  USD 157,834 Morgan Stanley & Co (518) (0.00)
17/10/2024  JPY 39,596,889  USD 284,293 ?:32: gzreet Bank & (6,850) (0.01)
17/10/2024  USD 28,010  JPY 4,219,408 Natilest Markets PLC (654) (0.00)
17/10/2024  USD 49,895  JPY 7,389,643 Citibank NA (1,882) (0.00)
17/10/2024  USD 159,940 JPY 23,155,356 ifﬁgi ggf98t Bank & (2,302) (0.00)
17/10/2024  USD 176,850 JPY 27,035,452 JPMorgan Chase & Co (12,578) (0.02)
24/10/2024  USD 306,549 EUR 277,142 Citibank NA (3,061) (0.00)
(27,845) (0.03)

74,842,216 95.40

272,440 0.35

455,105 0.58

(698,836) (0.89)

1,217,943 1.55

(27,845) (0.03)

2,388,499 3.04

78,449,522 100.00
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2023 30

225,000 Aviva PLC(®) (b) 6.88 15/12/2031 236,526 0.45
250,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 7.13 15/06/2025 285,246 0.54
400,000 Barclays PLC(® 8.41 14/11/2027 498,160 0.95
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC(®) (D) 4.75  07/12/2027 419,374 0.80
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 5.88 28/09/2026 218,473 0.41
300,000 ING Groep NV() 6.25 20/02/2028 349,072 0.66
100,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA 5.15 10/06/2030 102,312 0.19
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(2) 5.38 27/10/2025 237,133 0.45
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC(®) (b) 5.63 24/03/2031 194,003 0.37
250,000 Nationwide Building Society(a) (b) 5.75 20/06/2027 260,565 0.49
225,000 NatWest Group PLC() 2.11 26/08/2026 234,086 0.44
300,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) (b) 5.13 12/05/2027 303,019 0.58
125,000 NatWest Group PLC(2) 7.42 06/03/2028 151,639 0.29
200,000 NGG Finance PLC(2) 5.63 18/06/2025 233,403 0.44
425,000 Pension Insurance Corp PLC(®) (D) 7.38 25/07/2029 454,519 0.86
200,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC 6.13 19/12/2031 240,345 0.46
200,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 16/05/2033 237,358 0.45
200,000 Virgin Money UK PLC(®) (P) 9.25  08/06/2024 238,719 0.45

4,893,952 9.28
600,000 ABN AMRO Bank Nv(2) (b) 4.38 22/09/2025 581,258 1.10
400,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(2) 5.13 22/11/2027 413,939 0.78
200,000 Ageas SA/NV(®) (0) 3.88  10/12/2029 153,417 0.29
600,000 AIB Group PLC(®) (b) 6.25 23/06/2025 605,324 1.15
225,000 AIB Group PLC(® 2.88 30/05/2026 220,343 0.42
250,000 ArgeMtun Netherlands BY for zurich 3.50  01/10/2026 251,137 0.48
300,000 Assicurazioni Generali SpA(2) 5.50 27/10/2027 318,830 0.60
125,000 ‘L\,‘:Zg)"""a & New Zealand Banking Group 5.10  03/02/2028 130,500 0.25
600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA(®) (b) 6.00 15/01/2026 602,046 1.14
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 5.63 06/05/2026 318,067 0.60
200,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) (b) 5.00 19/05/2027 161,052 0.31
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SA(2) 6.00 16/05/2028 99,248 0.19

163/322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

1,200,000 Banco Santander SA(2) (b) 4.38 14/01/2026 1,059,505 2.01
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(a) (b) 6.00 01/09/2025 277,161 0.53
225,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC(2) 6.75 01/12/2027 244,712 0.46
800,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA 5.13 13/01/2033 825,210 1.56
275,000 Barclays PLC() 1.13 22/03/2026 257,341 0.49
700,000 BNP Paribas SA( 2.50 31/03/2027 667,333 1.26
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC(2) (b) 3.25 22/03/2026 173,469 0.33
100,000 BPCE SA( 5.75 01/06/2028 106,860 0.20
600,000 CaixaBank SA(2) (b) 6.75 13/06/2024 630,587 1.20
100,000 CaixaBank SA(®) 1.25 18/03/2026 94,730 0.18
400,000 CaixaBank SA(2) 6.25 23/11/2027 425,052 0.81
600,000 Commerzbank AG(2) (b) 6.13 09/10/2025 574,069 1.09
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA(2) (b) 3.25 29/12/2026 529,653 1.00
300,000 Credit Agricole SA() (b) 7.25  23/09/2028 312,941 0.59
500,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) 4.00 24/03/2027 473,882 0.90
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 4.63 30/10/2027 147,293 0.28
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(2) (b) 10.00  01/12/2027 210,168 0.40
100,000 Electricite de France SA() (b) 5.00 22/01/2026 101,473 0.19
200,000 Electricite de France SA() () 2.88 15/12/2026 184,786 0.35
325,000 \E/t“ﬂs?\éh:?zng:é\ézz:?Siﬁgﬁligg)sche 3.38  29/09/2027 314,034 0.59
175,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV 1.38 03/03/2027 149,612 0.28
194,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV 1.00 13/04/2028 150,772 0.29
200,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 5.88  20/01/2025 202,233 0.38
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(a) (b) 7.75 11/01/2027 463,499 0.88
500,000 La Mondiale SAM(2) (b) 4.38 24/04/2029 440,940 0.84
300,000 Landeshank Baden-Wuerttemberg 2.20 09/05/2029 263,403 0.50
250,000 NN Group NV(2) 4.63 13/01/2028 252,227 0.48
700,000 Nykredit Realkredit AS(2) 5.50 29/09/2027 728,708 1.38
275,000 Permanent TSB Group Holdings PLC(2) 3.00  19/05/2026 259,871 0.49
300,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG(2) 2.88 18/06/2027 256,044 0.49
300,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 1.13 30/06/2026 280,107 0.53
200,000 Societe Generale SA(2) 5.25 06/09/2027 209,857 0.40
275,000 Standard Chartered PLC 3.13 19/11/2024 286,774 0.54
285,100 Stichting AK Rabobank Certificaten(®).(c) 6.50 29/03/2169 278,181 0.53
200,000 TotalEnergies SE(@) (b) 2.00  04/06/2030 163,911 0.31
300,000 \(/S)Ikswagen International Finance NV(2) 375 28/12/2027 274,376 0.52
200,000 \(/t()))lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 750 06/09/2028 213,975 0.41
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100,000 \(/k()))lkswagen International Finance NV(2) 788 06/09/2032 107,688 0.20
16,447,598 31.18

215,000 ABN AMRO Bank NV(d) 4.75  28/07/2025 208,335 0.39
525,000 AerCap Holdings NV(2) 5.88  10/10/2024 510,517 0.97
300,000 American International Group Inc(®) 5.75 01/04/2028 279,141 0.53
250,000 roentun e“gghﬁgi‘;‘fs BV for Zurich 5.13  01/06/2028 234,191 0.44
300,000 ﬁ,‘:j%ﬁ:,'cgd&K'I“ﬁgdigg)a’}ﬂ) Banking Group 6.75  15/06/2026 291,307 0.55
306,000 Banco do Brasil SA(2) (b) 9.00  18/06/2024 307,412 0.58
325,000 Bank of America Corp(@ (b) 6.30 10/03/2026 319,786 0.61
665,000 Bank of America Corp() 5.20  25/04/2028 640,103 1.21
325,000 Bank of Nova Scotia/The(® () 4.90  04/06/2025 299,163 0.57
250,000 Banque Federative du Credit Mutuel SA(d) 4.94  26/01/2026 243,303 0.46
200,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 8.00  15/06/2024 196,945 0.37
450,000 Barclays PLC(2) (b) 6.13  15/12/2025 408,831 0.77
200,000 Barclays PLC 4.84  09/05/2028 182,599 0.35
420,000 BBVA Bancomer SA(2) 5.13  17/01/2028 362,113 0.69
300,000 BNP Paribas SA() (0) (d) 7.38  19/08/2025 294,316 0.56
525,000 BNP Paribas SA(®) (0) 7.38  19/08/2025 515,054 0.98
575,000 BNP Paribas SA(@ (b) 7.00  16/08/2028 526,061 1.00
225,000 BNP Paribas SA( (®) (&) 7.75  16/08/2029 213,840 0.41
1,000,000 BPCE SA(2) (d) 3.12  19/10/2031 747,013 1.42
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The(2) (b) 4.00  01/06/2026 251,076 0.48
125,000 Citigroup Inc(® (b) 4.00  10/12/2025 109,854 0.21
250,000 Citigroup Inc(@ (b) 3.88  18/02/2026 214,576 0.41
325,000 Citizens Financial Group Inc(a (0 5.65  06/10/2025 299,873 0.57
300,000 E,'(g‘(’ae)”e PLC for Zurich Insurance Co 5.63  24/06/2026 291,072 0.55
325,000 Comerica Inc(2) (b) 5.63  01/07/2025 298,716 0.57
250,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank UA/NY 5.00 13/01/2025 247,656 0.47
300,000 Credit Agricole SA( (b) (d) 7.88  23/01/2024 298,165 0.56
250,000 Credit Agricole SA(a) 8.13  23/12/2025 249,076 0.47
550,000 Credit Agricole SA(@) (b) (d) 8.13  23/12/2025 547,967 1.04
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG(a) (b) 7.50  30/04/2025 176,227 0.33
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG/New York NY(2) 3.73  14/10/2030 149,164 0.28
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc(@ (b) 4.65  15/12/2024 276,698 0.52
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLC(2) (b) 6.38  30/03/2025 577,925 1.10
875,000 ING Groep NV(2) (b) 6.50  16/04/2025 828,179 1.57
450,000 Intesa Sanpaolo SpA(d) 5.02  26/06/2024 439,465 0.83
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390,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(2) (b) 5.00 01/08/2024 378,656 0.72
575,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co(a) 5.72  14/09/2032 553,878 1.05
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50 27/06/2024 587,971 1.11
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC(2) (b) 7.50  27/09/2025 281,111 0.53
500,000 Macquarie Bank Ltd(d) 4.88 10/06/2025 486,700 0.92
100,000 Markel Group Inc(® (b) 6.00 01/06/2025 96,862 0.18
650,000 Morgan Stanley(2) 5.95 19/01/2033 609,226 1.15
250,000 National Australia Bank Ltd(d) 6.43  12/01/2033 245,096 0.46
215.000 E’L\I)C Financial Services Group Inc/The(2) 6.00  15/05/2027 189,362 0.36
1,000,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC(® 2.95 03/08/2028 831,194 1.58
400,000 QBE Insurance Group Ltd(2) 6.75 02/12/2024 395,697 0.75
250,000 Societe Generale SA(® (b) 8.00 29/09/2025 245,427 0.46
200,000 Societe Generale SA(® (b) (d) 9.38  22/11/2027 196,636 0.37
500,000 Societe Generale SA(®) (d) 6.22 15/06/2032 453,506 0.86
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC(2) (b) (d) 6.00 26/07/2025 525,300 1.00
200,000 Swedbank AB(2) (b) 7.63 17/03/2028 186,263 0.35
950,000 Toronto-Dominion Bank/The(2) 8.13 31/10/2027 948,866 1.80
400,000 Truist Financial Corp(® (b) 5.13 15/12/2027 304,171 0.58
550,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 7.00 31/01/2024 543,963 1.03
350,000 UBS Group AG(2) (b) 6.88 07/08/2025 330,612 0.63
200,000 UniCredit SpA( 5.86 19/06/2027 182,375 0.35
200,000 UniCredit SpA(® (d) 5.46 30/06/2030 167,740 0.32
320,000 US Bancorp(® (b) 3.70 15/01/2027 235,314 0.45
261,000 USB Capital IX(® (b) 6.59 30/10/2023 194,341 0.37
200,000 Vodafone Group PLC(®) 7.00 04/01/2029 198,618 0.38
150,000 Voya Financial Inc(2) 4.70 23/01/2028 121,184 0.23
200,000 Wells Fargo & Co(@ (b) 7.63 15/09/2028 202,613 0.38
350,000 Westpac Banking Corp(2) 4.32 23/11/2026 324,547 0.61
400,000 f\g{:\f?tg'gg?;’f reland Designated 3.00  19/01/2031 306,837 0.58
22,359,785 42.38

43,701,335 82.84
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11,120 Delphi Financial Group Inc 251,590 0.48

251,590 0.48

2,705,249 2,705,249 5.13

2,705,249 5.13

30/10/2023 usb 110,376 GBP 88,512 UBS AG 2,325 0.00

30/10/2023 usb 119,859 GBP 96,681 Royal Bank of Canada 1,836 0.00

30/10/2023 usD 4,923,373 GBP 3,853,662 JPMorgan Chase & Co 218,983 0.42

06/12/2023  USD 17,439,511 EUR 16,307,982 State Street Bank & 123,789 0.24
Trust Co.

346,933 0.66

State Street Bank &
Trust Co.

06/12/2023 EUR 244,629 USD 262,535 Morgan Stanley & Co (2,790) (0.01)
(3,086) (0.01)

06/12/2023 EUR 233,091 USD 247,790 (296) (0.00)

22/11/2023 usb 37,886  JPY 5,501,604 NatWest Markets PLC 706 0.00
22/11/2023 usD 167,410 JPY 24,106,372 HSBC Bank PLC 4,500 0.01
13/12/2023 usD 35,235 EUR 32,725 Deutsche Bank AG 472 0.00

5,678 0.01

167/322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

14/12/2023  EUR 2,197,319  USD 2,364,212 Morgan Stanley & Co (29,892) (0.06)
14/12/2023  EWR 2,197,319  USD 2,362,368 ifﬁgi ggf98t Bank & (28,048) (0.05)
22/11/2023  JPY 108,675,879  USD 747,583 ?fﬁii igfeet Bank & (13,158) (0.03)
22/11/2023  JPY 769,135,025  USD 5,357,086 Morgan Stanley & Co (159,319) (0.30)
22/11/2023  JPY 769,135,025  USD 5,356,347 Natllest Markets PLC (158,580) (0.30)
(388,997) (0.74)
43,701,335 82.84
251,590 0.48
2,705,249 5.13
346,933 0.66
(3,086) (0.01)
5,678 0.01
(388,997) (0.74)
6,133,988 11.63
52,752,690 100.00
@ 2023 30
(b)
©
@@ 1933 144
EUR
JPY
GBP
USD
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Financial Position
As at 30 September 2024

Hotes 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
usoD usD

Assels
Current Assels
Financial assets at fair value through proft or loss 3(c), 4 76, TET 704 47 010,785
Dividend receivable 3k - 5583
Interest receivable 3b) 1,052,129 740,362
Due from brokers:

Collateral amounts 3ie) 810,000 10,000
Receivable for investments sold -— 185
Receivable for Units subscribed 3(g). 8 558 472 381,183
Other assels - 255
Cash and cash eguivalents 3qd), 12 1,173,110 5574155
Total Assets 80,481,425 53,725,478
Liabilities
Current Liabilities
Financial Rabilities at fair value through profit or loss el 4 726,681 392083
Due to brokers:

Cellateral amounts 3(e) 930,000 10,000
Payable for investments purchased —_ 19,255
Distribution fees payable 7 id} 149,758 100,044
Investment management fees payable T {a) 140,862 309,349
Audit fees payable 48,239 41,117
hanager fees payable T ik} 11,522 11,968
Custodian service fees payable Tih 8 604 13,470
Administration and transfer agent fees payable 7 (e} 8,087 12,100
Agent company fees payable Tig) 56518 3753
Trustee fees payable T le) 1552 S05
Legal fees payable 127 45,001
hiscellaneous fees payable 373 13659
Total Liabilities (excluding Met Assets Attributable to

Holders of Redeemable Participating Units) 2,031,903 972,788
Het Assats Attributable to Holders of Redesmable

Participating Units 78,449,522 52,752,690

The sccompanying nofes fom an mbegmal part of the fnanoal Saternents
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Motes 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
usD usp
Income
Interest income 3 279,215 150,574
Intere<t from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss 3(by 3,362,606 2,283 535
Dividend Income 3 207 846 142 544
Met realized gain/{loss) on financial assets and financial
liabilties at fair value through proftt or loss on:

Investments 118,827 (3,914,975)

Foreign currency (1,815,026) (2,122 843)
Met change in unrealized gainiloss) on fnancial assets and

financial liabiities at fair value through proft or loss on:

Imvestments T.506,495 8,500,093

Foreign currency 558,206 268 468
Met Income 10,114,249 3427496
Operating Expenses
Investment management fees 7ia) 575,518 386,239
Distribution fees 7(d) 575.519 396,230
Administration and transfer agent fees 7icy 48 400 48 400
Custodian senice fees Tif 45,3098 455811
Audit fees 40,036 41,120
Manager fees 7 b 35,197 28,053
Agent company fees 7 (g} 21,582 14,859
Trustee fees Tiel 14,388 7896
Interest expense 3 (b} 32 —_
Legal fees — 54,523
Miscellaneous expense 4,783 43,600
Total Operating Expenses 1,361,865 1,077,040
Net Income from Operations 8,752,384 2,350,456
Finance Costs:
Distributions ta participating Unitholders 3(h), 10 2391 054 1,435 681
Profit after distributions and before Withholding Tax 6,361,320 914,765
\ithholding Tax G {66519} {40, 109)
Change in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of
Redeemable Participating Units from Operations 6,284, 801 874,656

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of 2he (nancal gaterments
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Statements of Changes in Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units
For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Hotes  30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023

UsD usD

Met Assets Aftributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating

Units at Beginning of Year 52,752,600 45,517 826
Total Proceeds from redeemable participating Units issued 8 43,363 939 23665778
Total Payments for redeemable participating Units redeemed 8 {23.061,908) {18305,570)
Change in net assets attributable to hoiders of redeemable

participating Units from operations 5,284,801 874,656
Met Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable

Participating Units at Year End 78,449,522 52,752,680
The sccompanmying nodes fomn an mbegml part of he fnanoal Saternents 16
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GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund

Statements of Cash Flows

For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Cash Flows From Operating Activities
Change in net assets attributable to hoiders of redesmable
participating Units from cperaticns
Adjustrment for:
Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash
Distributions to partigpating Unitholders
Interest income
Interest from financial assets at fair value through proftt or loss
Dividend income
Interact expense
Withholding tax
Total
Met {Increase)/Decrease in Operating Assets:
Due from brokers:
Collateral amounts 3(e)
Receivable for investments scid
Other assets
Financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
HNet Increase/{Decrease) in Operating Liabilities:
Due to brokers:
Collateral amounts 3{e)
Payable for investments purchased
Distribution fees payable 7 (d}
Audit fees payable
Agent company fees payable 7Tigh
Trustee fees payable 7ie)
Manager fees payable 7 (b}
Administration and transfer agent fees payable Tic
Custodian senice fees payable Tify
Miscellaneous fees payable
Legal fees payable
Investment management fees payable 7ia)
Financial Babilities at fair value through profit or loss
Cash Provided byf{Used in) Operating Activities
Interest received (net of withholding tax)
Dividend recened
Interast paid
HNet Cash Provided by/{Used in) Operating Activities

Cash Flows From Financing Activities:

Proceeds received from redeemable participating Units issued
Payments for redesmable participating Units redeem ed
Distributions to participating Unitholders

Net Cash Provided byf{Used in) Financing Activities
Exchange gainsf{losses) on cash

Met increasef{decrease) in cash

Cash and cash equivalents at Beginning of Year

Cash and cash equivalents at End of Year

3ih), 10

The accompamying notes fom an ntegmal part of the (nancal gaterments
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30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023
usD usD
5,294,801 874,606
127,952) 18,025)
2,391,064 1,435,681
(275215) (160,574
(3,362,608) (2293 535)
(207 848) (142,644)
32 -_—
56,5159 40,1059
4,879,187 (254,322)
(&00,000) 530,000
135 {155)
255 215
{20.776,919) (3.435,147)
820,000 (850,000)
18,299) (1,034,878)
48,714 6,856
7122 3
1,855 259
G47 (1,885)
(45} 3,718
(4,033) —_
{4.888) 1,532
(13,326) 13,217
(44.874) 21,278
(168,387 (60,749)
334,508 {818,816}
(24,738,207) {5,727.803)
3.261,407 2,280,666
214,547 140 895
32 —_
(21,262,285) (3,297.242)
43 186 650 2357501
(23 861,808) {18.305,570)
(2,391,064} (1.435,691)
16,833,678 3,833,750
27 562 2,025
(4.401,045) 544 533
5574.155 5,028 622
1,173,110 5,574,155
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ thu_‘ﬂm' Em:_lad 30 Smta!'rybgr 2024

organization

G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the "Sub-Trust”) is a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund (the “Trust’}. The
Trust is an open-ended exernpted umbrella trust established by a trust deed under the Trusts Act 2011 (Revision) ofthe
Cayman Istands dated 10 February 2010 {as supplemented or amended from time to bme, the “Trust Dead™) executed
by Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company {Cayman) Limited (the “Trustee’) and Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services &
Banking { Luxembourg) S_A. (the "Manager’). The Trust is regulated under the Mutual Funds Act (Revised).

Gaoldman Sachs Asset Management International ("GSAMI7), a related party to the Sub-Trust, serves as Investment
Manager pursuant to an invesiment management agreement (“Mana t Agreement”) with the Sub-Trust, The
Irvestrment Manager is responsible for sverseesing and monstonng the day operations of the Sub-Trust's afairs
regarding their investments.

The Investment Manager appointed Goldman Sachs Assets Management Co., Ltd, Goldman Sachs Asset Management
L.P. and Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd,, each a related party of the Goldman Sachs Group,
Inc. ("Goldman Sachs™ as Investment Advizces, each an "Investment Advisor™ and together the "Investment Advisors®
pursuant to a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisory Agreamentand a Master Intercompany Sub-Advisary and Participating
Affliate Services Agreement, respectively (collectively, the “Investment Advisory Agreements’). Under the Investment
Advisory Agreements, the Investment Advisors provide the Sub-Trust with continucus professional investment advice,
and effects and manages all ransactions on behalf of the Sub- Trust. As compensation for services rendered under the
Investment Advisory Agreements, the investment Advisors receive a fee.

The Sub-Trust commenced operations and launched Unit classes on the following dates:

Class of Uinits Commencement Dates
Class EUIR (MDust) 1 e J014
Chags EUR (S0t ) 10 Juna 2014
Class Y (MOt 10 June 3014
Class JPY (SDhst) 10 o 094
Ciass LISDMDnst) 10 Juna 2074
Chass S0 (SOt} 10 Juna 2014

The Sub-Trust will be terminated on 28 September 2029, unless the Manager extends the duration of the Sub-Trust at
its discretion on consultation with the Trustee and the Investrment Manages,

The financial staternents are presented in USD ("United States Dellar”), the Sub-Trust's functional and presentation
currency. The Investment Manager considers that this currency most accurately represents the economic effects of the
underlying transactions, events and condtions of the Sub-Trust,

Investment Objective

The investment objective of the Sub-Trust is to achieve attractive total returns consisting of income generation and
capital appreciation through investment into a diversified portfolio mainly congisting of Contingent Capital Securities (o
Contingent Convertible Securities. "Colos”) and preferred sacurities and subordinated term debt securities (collectivaly,
“Capital Securities”) issued by global financial insttutions and other entittes, including banks and insurance companies.
In relation to CoCos, these are a type of capital security whose terms provide that all or a part of principal may be
written-dewn of may be converted into equity under certain triggenng events (8.9, capital adegquacy ratio falls balow a
pre-set imit) in order to maintain financial sohvency of a financial institution.

Summary of Material Accounting Policies

Financial Statements

Basis of Freparation of Financial Statements

The preparation of the financial statements is in accordance with intemational Financial Reporting Standards as
issued by the international Accounting Standards Board ("IFRS Accounting Standards™). The financial statements have
been prepared under the historical cost convention as madified by the revaluation of financial assets and liabilities
{including derivative instruments) at fair value through profit or loss. The preparation of the financial statements

requires managemeant to make certain estimates and assurmptions that may afect the amounts reported in the financial
statements and accompanying notes, Actual results may differ from those estimates,

0
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G35 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

3, Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
{2  Financial Statements {continued)
Baszis of Preparation of Financial Staternents (continued)

i Mew standards, amendments and interpretations effective for annual periods beginning on or after
1 January 2024 and were effective or applicable to the Sub-Trust

The Sub-Trust adopted Disclosure of Accounting Policies {Amendments to 1AS 1 and IFRS Practice Statement 2) from
1 January 2024. Although the amendments did not result in any changes to the accounting policies themselves, they
impacted the accounting policy information disclosed in the financial statements.

The amendments require the disclosure of ‘material’ rather than ‘signficant’ accounting policies. The amendments
also provide guidance on the application of materiality to disclasure of accounting policies, assisting entities to provide
usaful, entity-specific accounting policy information that users need to understand other information in the fmancial
statements,

There are no other standards, amendments o interpretations to existing standards that are effective for the financial
year beginning 1 January 2024 that would be expected to have material impact on the financial statements of the Sub-
Trust,

Ik New standards, amendments and Interpretations issued but are nol yet effective and have not been
early adopted by the Sub-Trust

There are no new standards, interprefations or amendments to existing standards that are not yet efective that would
be expected to have a significant impact on the Sub-Trust,

(b} Investment Transactions, Related Investment Income and Operating Expenses

The Sub-Trust records its investment fransactions on a trade date bass. Realized gains and losses are based on
the First In First Out (*FIFO®) method. Dividend income and dividend expense are recorded on the ex-dividend date
and interest and interest expense are accrued over the life of the investment, Overdraft expenses which are accrued
as incurred, if amny, are incleded in interest axpense. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
includes accretion of market dscount, original issue discounts and amortization of premiums and is recorded into
income over the life of the underlying investment. Interest from financial assets at fair value through profit or loss
and dividend income are recognized and presented on a gross basis before withholding tax, if any, in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income. Interest income includes interest from cash and cash equivalents. Reimbursement of
SXpRnSes is representad in the Staternents of Comprahensive Ineame, i any,

Operating expenzes are recognized on an accrual basis,
Transaction costs, when incurred, are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.

{ch Financlal Assets and Financial Liabllities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss
i Classification

The Sub-Trust cdassifies #s investments based on both the Sub-Trust's business model for managing those fimancial
assets and the contracteal cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. The porfolio of financial aszets iz managed
and performance is evaluated on a fair value basis, The Sub-Trust is primarily focused on fair value information and
uses that information bo assess the assets’ performance and to make decisions. The Sub-Trust has not taken the option
to irrevocably designate any equity securities as fair value through other comprehensive income. The contractual cash
flows of the Sub-Trust's debt securites are solely principal and interest however, these securities are neither held
for the purpose of collecting contractual cash flows nor held both for collecting contractual cash flows and for sale,
The collection of contractual cash flows is only incidental bo achieving the Sub-Trust’'s business model's objective.
Consequently, all investments are measured at fair value through profit or loss,

|
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ thu_‘ﬂm' Em:_lad 30 Smta@b@r 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
ir Recogmition and Derecognition

The Sub-Trust recognizes financial assets and financial Eabilites on the date it becomes party to the contractual
provisions of the investment. Purchases and sales of financial assets and financial Eabilities are recognized using trade
date accounting. From trade date. any gains and lesses ansing from changes in fair value of the financial assets o
financial liab#ties are recorded in the Staterments of Comprehensive Income.

Financial assels are derecognized when the rights to receive cash flows from the investments have expired or the Sub-
Trust has transferred substantially all risks and rewards of ownership.

it Fair Value Measurgment Principles

Under IFRS 8, classification and measzurement of debt assats will be driven by the entity’s business model far managing
the financial assets and the contrachual cash flow characteristics of the financial assets. A debt mstrument is measured
at amortized cost if the obgective of the business model is to holdthe financials asset for the collection of the contractual
cash flows and the contractual cash flows under the instrument solely represents payments of principal and interast
(*SPPI").

A debt instrument is measwered at fair value through comprehensive income if the objective of the business model is
to hold the financial azset both to collect contractual cash flows from SPPI and to sell. All cther debt instruments must
be recognized at fair value through profit or loss. An enfity may however, at initial recognition, evevocably designate
a financial asset as measured ot e value through proft or loss if doing so elimenates or significantly reduces a
measurement or recognition inconsistency.

Derivative and aquity instruments are measured at fair value through proft or loss unless, for equity instruments not
held for trading, an irevocable option is taken to measure at fair value through other comprehensive income.

Under IFRS 9 the Sub-Trust's investment portfolo continues to be indially recorded at their transaction price and then
measured at fair value subseguent to initial recognition. Gains and losses ansing from changes in the fair vadue of the
financial assets or financial liabilities at fair value threugh profit or loss category are presented in the Statements of
Comprebensive Incomae in the penod in which they arise,

Financial assets classified as receivables are camied at amortized cost. if any. Financial liabilties, other than those
at fair value through profit or logss, are measured at amorized cost, Financial liabiities arizing from redeemable Units
issued by the SBub-Trust are camied at the redemplion amount representing the Unitholders' right to a residual amount
ofthe Sub-Trust's Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units (et Assets”).

The fair value of all securities and darvatives is determined according to the following policies,

(iiT) Debf Securties
Debt securnties, compnsing corporate debt, are valued on the basis of dealer supplied gquotations or by using a third

party pricing service. When a debt security has been identified as Being in default, the interest accrual en the defaulted
security may be stopped and, upan confrmation from relevant parties, the amount receivable may be written of.

(2] Exchangs Listed Assels and Liabilities

The Fair vakie of exchange traded fnancial investrants, prefemed stock and shom-temm investments, & based upen
guoted market prices at the year end date without any deduction for esimated fiture transaction costs.

(i3] Monay Market Imvestments
Money market investments are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
i Fair Value Measurement Principlas (cortinued)

(iid)  Shares in Collective Investment Schemes

The fair value of investments in open-ended investment funds, including collective investment schemes, is based
upan the oficial published Net Asset \Value ("MAY") per share as suppled by the administrative agent of the funds in
accordance with valuation policy of applicable funds as outlined in the respective Cffering Memorandum.

A structurad entity is an entity that has been designed so that valing or similar rights are not the dominant factor in
deciding who controls the entity, such as when any voling rights relate to administrative tasks only and the relevant
activities are directed by means of contractual arrangements. A structured entity often has some or all of the following
features or attributes; (a) restricted activities. (b) a namow and well-defined objective, such as to provide investment
opportunitbes for investors by passing on risks and rewards associated with the assets of the structured entity to
investors, {c) insufiicient equity to pamnit the structured entity to finance its activities without subordinated financial
support and {d) fnancing in the form of multiple contractually linked insbrurments to investors that create concentrations
of credit or other risks (ranches).

(ii5)  Derivaties

A derivative is an instrument whose fair value is derved from an underlying instrument, index reference rate or a
combination of these factors. Derivative instruments may be privately negotiated contracts which are often referred to
as over the counter (OTC™) dervatives or they may be listed and traded on an exchange. Dervative contracts may
imvohve future commitments to purchase or sell financial instruments or commeoedities at specified terms on a specified
date, or to exchange interest payment streams or currencies based on a notienal or contractual amount.

Dervative contracts ane stated at fair value and recognized as financial assets and fnancial liabites on the Statements
of Financial Position. Gains and losses resulting from the change in the fair value are reflected on the Staternents of
Comprehensive Income as a component of change in unrealized gain/{loss). Realized gains or losses are recorded on
termination or from pericdic cash flow payments.

(58l  Forward Foreign Currency Contracts

In & forward foreign cumency contract, the Sub-Trust agrees to receive or deliver a fed quantity of one currency for
another, at a pre-determined price at a future date. Purchases and sales of forward foreign cumrency contracts having
the same noticnal value, seltherment date, counterparty and right to settle net are gonerally ofsel (which result in a nat
foreign currency position of zero with the counterparty) and any realized gainz or lozses are recognized on trade date.

Forward foreign curmrency contracts are valued at the mid forward rate by third party pricing service providers.

{i5) Al Securties and Dematies

If & quoted market price is not avallable from a third party pricing service or a dealer, or a guotation is believed
to be materally inaccurate, the fair value of the investment is determaned by using valuation techniques. Valuation
technigues include the use of recent market transactions. reference to the curment fair value of another investment that
is substantially the same, discounted cash flow analyses or any other techniques that provides a reliable estimate of
prices obtamed in actual market transactions,

Such securities and derivatives shall be valued at their probable realization value as determined by a Valuer. The Valuer
during the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023 was Goldman Sachs & Co. LLC and the valuation
function was performed by Goldman Sachs Asset Management Division Controllers (AMD Controllers).

The investments have been valued in accordance with generally accepled accounting principles that require the use
of cortain asimates and assumplions. Although these sstmates and assumptions ané based an the best available
information, actual results could be materially diferent from these estimates.

There were no securiies where the Valuer was used to determine fair value during the years ended 30 Septernber 2024
and 30 September 2023,
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G35 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Motes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)
v Transfers babween levels of the fair value herarchy

Transfers batween levels of the fair value hierarchy, if any, are deemed to have occurred at the beginning of the
reporting year.

Cash and Cash Equivalenis

Cash and cash equivalents {short term, highly Bquid investments that are readily convertible to known amounts of cash
and which are subject to an insignificant risk of changes in value), including time deposits and certificates of deposit,
are valued at amortized cost, which approximates fair value.

Coertificates of deposit and time deposts are reclassified from financial assels at fair value through profit or |oss to cash
and cash equivalents as they are short term, highly liquid, readily convertible to known amounts of cash and subject to
an insignificant risk of changes in value.

Total Cash
Cash and Cazh
Cash  Equivalents Eguivalents

UsD uso Usn
S-Cop-2024 (11, 745)" 1182855 1,173,110
30-Sop-J023 20,147 5§ S54 000 5574,155

* i rEgave VLS N (DAeE CENn

Due fromito Brokers

Due fromtao brokers consists primardy of cash collateral (for dervative conftracts) and margin amounts receivable from/
payable tothe Sub-Trust's dlearing brokers and various counterparties. Collateral amounts due fromito broker balances
are valued at cost. The amounts receivable from and payable to brokers represents cash settled in the Sub-Trust's
broker accounts. These balances are related to cash held as collateral or margin on swaps and fulures with clearing
counterpartios, fitures margin cash recenvable/payable to the Sub-Trust's futures clearing merchants, and centrally
cleared swaps margin cash receivable/payable to the Sub-Trust's centrally cleared swaps clearing merchants.

These amounts are recognized initially at fair value and subsequently measured at amortized cost. The Sub-Trust's
due from brokers balances are subject to the expected credit loss model within IFRS 8. No balances are considered
impaired and no amounts have been written of in the perod.

Collateral amounts and margin amounts included in due fromfo brokers are disclosed in the Statements of Financial
Position as at 30 September 2024 and 30 Septermber 2023, respactively.

Forelgn Currency Transkation

Transactions in foreign currencies are translated at the foreign currency exchange rate in effect al the date of the
transaction. Assets and Eabilities of the Sub-Trust denominated in fereign cumrencies are translated into the Runctional
currency of the Sub-Trust at the foreign currency exchange rate in a%fect at the year end date.

Foreign currency exchange differences ansing on translation and realized gains and losses on disposals o settlements
of assets and labilites are recognized in the Statements of Comprehensive Income. Foreign currency exchange gains
of losses relating to investments at fair value through proft or loss and all other foreign currency exchange gains or
losses relating to monetary tems, including cash, are reflectad in the net realized gain/loss) on nvestments of nat
change in unrealized gainfloss) on investments in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.
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MNotes to the Financial Statements
F:_‘.w_‘ the Year Ended 30 Smtambar 2024

Summary of Material Accounting Policies (continued)
Redeemable Units

Al redeemable participating Units issued by the Sub-Trust provides the Unitheldars with the nght to redeem for cash at
the value proportionate to the Unitholder's share in the Sub-Trust's net assels on the redemption date. In accordance
with LAS 32 *Financial Instruments; Presentation”, such Units have been classified as a financial Bability at the value of
the redemption amount in the Statements of Financial Position. The Sub-Trugt is contractually obliged to redeem Units
in accordance with the Offering Memarandum.

Distributions Payable to Holders of Redeemable Units

Distributions/Devidends payable on the redeemable participating Units are recognized i the Statements of
Comprehensive Income as Finance Costs,

Financlal Assets and Financial Liabllities at Falr Value throwgh Profit or Loss

The three levels of the fair value hierarchy under the amendment to IFRS 13 “Fair Value Measurement” are described
bl ey

Level 1 — Unadjusted guoted prices in active markets that are accessible at the measurement date for identical,
unrestricked aszets or kabilities;

Leved 2 — Quoted prices in markets that are not active or fmancial instrurnents for which significant inputs are ocbzervable
{including but not limited to guoted prices for Smiar securities, interest rates, foreign exchange rates, volatilty and credit
spreads), either directly or indirectly. This may include the Valuer's assumpticns in datermining fair value measurameant;

Level 3 — Prices or valuations that require significant uncbservable inputs (including the Valuer's assurmptions in
datermining fair value measuremant),

The level in the fair value hisrarchy within which the fair value measurement is categorized in its entirety shall be
determined on the basis of the lowest level input that is significant to the fair value measurerment in its entirety. For
this purpese, the significance of an input is assessed against the fair value measurement in its entirety. If a fair
value measurement uses ohservable inputs that require significant adjustment based on unobservable inputs, that
measurament is a Level 3 measurement. Assessing the significance of a particular input to the fair value measurement
in its entirety requires judgment, considering factors specific to the asset or liability.

As at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, the financial assetz at fair value through profit or loss contain
invastmants in underlying funds that have been far valued in accordance with the policies set out above. The shares of
the underlying funds are mot publicly traded; redemptions can only be made by the Sub-Trust on the redemption dates
and are subject to the required notice periods specified in the Offering Memorandum. As a result, the camying value of
the underlying funds may not be indicative of the value ultimately realized on redemption.

The fair value of the investrments in the underlying funds i= primarily based on the latest available redemption price
as reported by the administrator of the underlying funds. The Sub-Trust may make adjustments to the value based cn
considerations such as: liquidity of the Sub-Trust's holding in the underlying funds or their underdying investments, the
value date of the NAY provided and anmy restrictions on redemptions,
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

The following tables show financial assets and financial liab#&ties recognized at fair value, analyzed between the three

|evels described previousty:
Firsancial Assets measured at fair value
H-Sep-2024
Fairvalue measurameant al 30-Sep-2024
Lawal 1 LESD Ll 2 LIED) Lo LIS Total LISD
Financual assels af tair vahs through profl or koss
Crorporate Bonds - T4 842,116 - T4 841 116
Ereesitme il Fud 455105 — — 455 105
Prafarmed Slock = 272440 - 2TTAL0
Fonward Foresgn Cumency Contracts - 1,217,043 — 12017 043
Total 455 T0% e A B — e TET T
Financial Liabfites measured at fair value
J0-Sep-2024
Fair vl mgasurement ot 20-Sap-2024
Leval 1 LISD Leval 3 LISD Loved 3 USD Total LESDY
Fimanceal liabiilies al far valus threwsgh prol € of bods
Fareard Forsgn Curmancy Contracds - T} 681 T26 681
Tobal = S = T
Financial Assets measured at fair valug
30-Bep-2023
Fair value measurement at 30-Sap-2023
Level 1 USD Lewed 2 UISD Lével 3 LESD Total LFSCH
Financuxd assals af fair value through profl or loss
Corporate Bonds - 43,701,335 - 43,101,335
Feweiesimant Fiund 2,005 249 — = 205249
Pridurmed Stock == 251,560 — 251,590
Foraaird Forsagn Cufmancy Contradts — ST EN - 35261
Tolal & I A a4 5 536 — o OF0 T
Financial Liabiites measured at fair value
F-Sep-2023
Faur valug measurerment at 20-Sep-1023
Leval 1 LISD Lewval 2 LIS Lenral 3 LISD Tokal LISDH
Financial liabilibes at feer vaiue throogh prof€ of loss
Feveard Formgn Cummancy Conltrads = 92083 = 392083
Tokal — T L — iz 083

During the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, there were no transfers between Level 1, Level 2
and Level 3 of the fair value hierarchy for financial assets and financial Babilties which were recosded at fair value.

There were no securities leveled at Level 3 at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023,

Financial Assets and Fimancial Liabilities not carried at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed

Cash and cash equivalents and bank overdral, if any, are classifed as Level 1, All other assets and liakelities not
measured at fair value but for which fair value is disclosed are dassified as Level 2. Refer to the Statements of Financial
Position for a breakdown of assets and liabilities and to Mote 3¢} for a description of the valuation technigues.
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Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities at Fair Value throwgh Profit or Loss (conti nued)

The puttable value of redeemable participating Units classified as a financial liability is calculated based on the net
difference betwaen total assets and all other liabiltes of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the Sub-Trust's Offering
Memorandum. These Undts are not traded on an active market. A demand feature is attached to these Units, as they
are redeemnable at the holders’ option and can be put back to the Sub-Trust at any dealing date for cash egual to
proportionate Units of the Sub-Trust's MAY aftributable to the Units class. The fair value iz based on the amount payable
on demand discountad from the frst date that the amount could be required to be paid. The impact of dscounting
in this instance iz not material. As such, Level 2 iz deemed to be the most appropriate categorization for Met Aszels
Atributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.

Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities
Dervalives

In erder to better define &= contractual rights and to sacure rights that will help the Sub-Trust mitigate its counterparty
rigk, the Sub-Trust may enter into an International Swaps and Dervatives Association, Inc. Master Agresrment (1504,
Master Agreement’) or similar agreements with itz derivative contract counterparties, An ISDA Master Agreement
i5 a bilateral agreament between the Sub-Trust and a counterparty that governs OTC danvabves, including fareign
gxchange contracts, and typically contains, among other things, collateral posting termys and netting provisions in the
event of a default andlor termination event. The provisions of the ISDA Master Agreemant typically perrmit a single
net payment in the event of a default (close-out netting) or semilar event, including the bankruptey or insolvency of the

counterparty.

Collateral and margin requirements difer between exchange traded dervatives and OTC derivatives. Margin
requirements are established by the broker or clearing house for exchange-fraded and centrally cleared derivatives
{financial futures contracts, options and cenirally cleared swaps) pursuant to the governing agreements for those
instrument types. Brokers can ask for margin in excess ofthe minimum i certain crcumstances. Collateral terms are
contract-specific for OTC derivatives (foreign currency exchange contracts, options and certain swaps). For derivatives
traded under an ISDA Master Agreement, the collateral requirements are typically calculated by netting the mark-to-
market amount for each ransacton under such agreement and comparing that amount to the value of army collateral
currently pledged by the Sub-Trust and the counterparty. Addiionally, the Sub-Trust may be required to post additional
collateral to the counterparty in the farm of initkal margin, the terms of which weould be outlined in the confrmation of
the OTC transaction.

Fer fmancial reporting purposes, cash collaterad that has been pledged to cover obligations of the Sub-Trust and cash
collateral received from the counterparty, if any, is reporbed separately on the Statements of Financial Position as due
fromfdue to broker. Mon-cash collateral pledged by the Sub-Trust if any, is noted in the Schedules of lnvestments.
Generally, the amount of collateral due from or o @ counberparty must exceed a minimum transfer amount threshold
before a transfer is required to be made. To the extent amounts due to the Sub-Trust from its counterparties are not Rully
collateralized, contractually or ctherwise, the Sub-Trust bears the risk of loss from counterparty nonperformance. The
Sub-Trust attempts to mitigate counterparty risk by onby entering into agreements with counterparties that & believes to
be of good standing and by menitoring the financial stability of thoze counterparties,

Additionally, the netting of assels and liabiliies and the offsetting of collateral pledged or received are based on
contractual netting/set-off provisions in the ISDA Master Agreement or ssmilar agreements. However, in the event of a
default or insclvency of a counterparty, a court could determéne that such rights are not enforceable due to restrictions
of prohibitions against the right of setof that may be impeosed due to a particular jurisdiction’'s bankruptey or insolvency

lawrs.

The following tables set forth the Sub-Trust's net exposure for OTC dervative instruments that are subject to enforceable
master netting arrangements or similar agreements at 30 Septernber 2024 and 30 September 2023,
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Offsefting Financial Assets and Financial Liabilities (continued)

Derivatives (continued)
0 -Sep-2024
Darvative Anset’ Diarivatv LissBgas '
Nt DarivEne  Colateral
Assati (R wid) Mt

_Courterparty F orwards Fanvards fLinbiities) Plotged Amourt’ |
Austaba & New Tasland
Nsniang Grovp Ld 4,80 g, 430 o 4.3m
Bank of Bmasra MA ] AT, O ST 00 B17,009 a
Bacs by Bank PLC ¥ - ¥ ]
b M 5 LLL LR 18, 834
HEBC: Bark FLC 2,158 4,545 {18,808) (25,808
JP M SigEn Chadas £ Ca 1,004 TER i) LR 18, iw) [N Lk
M il Ly [RF ] - 10 - KF, |
Mo s Slaniey & o . T i . Asm
Rl Mansen PLT 1,018, 339 L0 1007 885 [ ehici] 147 BES
Foy el Bank of Canads [ R i [N Rk
St Seried Barie & Trgat Co Lite [ R E e (1211 - [N EL]
‘Wuitpae Dutiarg Corp 17 b S 1334 - 137 6
Total 121788 (26 B2l A8 82 150, 554 1571

1) a5 Gt v Ramh 1 BAEC Dt Pl S0Tied 1 T SRAERRLY o F e U Frossns
(3 Med ool 1EDNEBENEE [ el amount dee ) Som courdemarny i Ihe eent of 3 Setaus Baeed on B ¢ondaclus si-0f righls andet [he greemient M amount seioes
iy OvirCORMITIZ Y TSt

J-Sep-2023
Dwrvatve A sast’ Darvanes Lishieges '
et Derivatnae  Colateral
Aty (R wd) Het

Countsrparty Forwrands Fanwands fLisbiktiss)  Pledged’  Amount?|
Doviibat gy B vk ) [EF) FEF] [TEE]

HEEC Bark PLC 4,530 450 . 4,500
SPNgrpen Chase & Co TE 853 298 983 e, e
Mir s Sladling £ Ca - [0 FRoEE] Rl et b 19,004 LLLE AT
W Mgt ML ras R (4rara - AT
Fooy s Bk of Canads (5:2-] 1A= LRk
Hlsie TreedBark & Tapl G0 Lrahs ) LA ] L . LF A
LEEAD 1,335 L 2355 J 1,35
Total WAL [REcIEiEN PRATZY 9.8 -]

i Gingam emounts v aieti i oy bl nol Seted N T Inatementi of F inand il Poatani
125 Med it eSS (it fed Aund doa () T COUTEHDEY 0 e evend of a Delsul Danad of T ¢ el aci Ul S-0f RORES nde! (he EQIeemEnd Ml amoent el
arvy oar-olaleraks g ameunts

Taxation

There are at present no corporation, income, capital gaing, profits or other taxes in the Cayman Islands which would
apply to the profits in respect of the Sub-Trust. Mor are there gift, estate or inheritance taxes in the Cayman lslands.
The Trustee has applied for and has received fom the Govemnor-in-Cabinet of the Cayman |slands an undertaking in
accordance with Section 81 of the Trusts Act (as amended) that for a period of 50 years from the date of the creation
of the Master Trust no law which is thereafter enacted in the Cayman |slands imposing any taxes or duty to be levied
on Income of on capital assets, gains or appreciation or amy tax in the nature of estate duty or inheritance tax shall
apply to the property comprised 10 or any income arising under the Sub-Trust or o the Trustes or Unitholders thereof
in respect of any such property or income, provided that a Unitholder who is at any time resident cr domiciled in the
Cayrman Iskands (other than any object of a chamtable trust o power o an exempled or ordnary non-resident comparry
incorporated in the Cayman Islands) shall be liabée in and in respect of such time to all and any tax and duty as if such
undertaking had never been given and nothing in the relevant section ofthe Trusts Law shall be construed as exempting
any such person resident o domicilad in the lslands from any law impasing any tax or duby refaermed to im the Trusts Act.

The Sub-Trust currently incurs withholding taxes imposed by certain countries on investment income and capital gains.
Such income or gain is recorded gross of withholding taxes in the Staternents of Comprehensive Income. Withholding
taxes are shown as a saparate itémn in the Statements of Comprehensive Income.
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Taxation (continued)

For the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, withholding taxes were comprised of the following
balances;

30-Sep-2024 30-Sep- 2023
Withholding Tax on Interest and Dividend Income 5 66518 5 40,109

The Sub-Trust invests in securities issued by entities which are domiciled in countries other than the Cayman lslands.
Many ofthese foreign cowntries have tax laws which indicate that capital gains taxes may be applicable to non residents,
such as the Sub-Trust, Typically, these capital gaing taxes ane réguired 1o be detemmned on a salf assessment basis
and, therefore, such taxes may not be deducted by the Sub- Trust's brokers on a “withholding” basis.

In accordance with 145 12 - Income Taxes, the Sub-Trust is required to recognize a tax Gability when it is probable that
the tax lews of foreign countries reguire a tax liabdity to be assessed on the Sub-Trust's capital gains sourced from
such foreign country, assuming the relevant taxing authorities have full knowledge of all the facts and circumstances.

The tax rability is then measured at the amount expected to be paid to the relevant taxation authorities using the tax
|lewrs and rates that have been enacted or substantively enacted by the end of the reporting year. There is somatimes
uncestainty about the way enacted tax law iz applied to ofshore investment funds. This creates uncerainty about
whether or not a tax kability will ultimately be paid by the Sub-Trust. Therefore when measuring any uncertain tax
iabilities management considers all ofthe refevant facts and circumstances available at the time which could influence
the likalihood of payment, including any formal or informal practices of the relevant tax authorities.

For the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, the Sub-Trust has measured uncertain tax liabilities
and related interest and penalties with respect to foreign capital gains taxes at nil, Vhile this represents management's
best estimate there remains a risk that foreign tax authorities will attempt to collect taxes on capital gains eamed by the
Sub-Trust. This could happen without ghing any prior waming, possibly on a retrospective basis, and could result in a
substantial loss to the Sub-Trust,

Significant Agreements and Related Parties
Investment Management and Advisors Fee

Under the terrms of the Management Agreement, the Investment Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust,
a quarterly fee accruing daily and calculated and paid on a quarterly basis in amears equal to 0.80% of the Sub-
Trust’s average NAV, determined as of the last business day of the applicable quaner end adjusted to reflect ary
subscriptions, redemptons and dastributions during the applicable calendar quarter. In addiion, subject to the consent
of the Investment Manager, the Trustee reserves the right to waive fees, or impose greater or lesser fees on, or to
rebate all or a portion of any of the mvesiment management fees to any Unithelder, mcluding afilates ofthe Investment
Manager, as may be agreed to by the Investment Manages, Trustee and the applicable Unitholder. The investment
management fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2024
and 30 September 2023, respectively,

The Sub-Trwst invests in underlying funds which may also pay investment management fees to investmant advisors
who are refated parties to the Investment Advisors. The Sub-Trust indirecty bears the expenses paid by the underlying
funds. The table below sets forth the fee rate for the underhing funds and is as follows:

Annual Fae
Underying Funds Rate %
Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USE Treasury Ligud Resanses Fund, Class X il

Manager Fee

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) SA ("MIBL® or the "Manager”) serves as the Manager of
the Sub-Trust,

MIBL has been authonoed as a commercial bank andis regulatedin the Grand Duchy of Luxembourg by the Commission
de Surveillance du Secteur Financier ("CSSF7). It was incorporated in Luxembourg as a société anonyme on 11 April
1874 as a majority—owned subsidiary of The Bank of Tekye, Ltd.
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Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)

Manager Fee (continued)

The Manager receives, from the assets of the Sub-Trust. a fee accruing daily and paid on a quartedy basis in amears
equal to 0.05% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY. The manager fees for the years ended 30 September 2024 and 30
September 2023 are disclosed in the Statements of Compeehensive Income, respectively.

Administration and Transfer Agent Fee

Brown Brothers Harriman & Co, {"BBH") is the Sub-Trust's Administrator and Transfer Agent. The Administrator and
Transfer Agent perform cestain day-to-day adminicirative tasks on behalf of the Sub-Trust, including maintenance ofthe
Sub-Trust's books and records, calculation of the MAV and payments of the Sub-Trust's expenses.

BEH is paid solety out of the assets of the Sub-Trust including asset-based, safekesping, fransaction, servicing and
other fees as may be agreed upon from time to ime with the Investment Manager. Additionally, at month end, the
sacurities held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the transaction type and a fea rate is applied. The Sub- Trust
will pay such fiees monthly in arrears.

Annual adrrinistration and transfer agent charges on the value of month end average net assels wers assessed at the
Sub-Trust level, based on the following schedules:

Assaln up 1o LSO S00 milion
Azsals babwesn LESD S00 milkon = USD 1 bikon
Aggats above USD 1 bilkicn

L 4= ch
o

The administration and transfer agent fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years
ended 30 Septermber 2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

Distribution Fee

The Manager mg from time 1o time, appoint one of more entities as distributer (the “Japanese Distributors® or the
“Drstributers™) of the Sub-Trust in Japan,

The Japanese Distributors or Distributors receive a fee, accmuing daily and paid on a quarterly basis in arears, equal
to 0.80% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY, adjusted to reflect any subscriptions, redemptions or distributions during the
applicable calendar quarer.

The distribution fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

Trustee Fee

Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited acts as the Trustee for the Sub-Trust. The Trustee is
respon sibbe for the overall supendaston of the Sub-Trust's assets, pursuant to the terms of the Declaration of Trust. The
Sub-Trust will pay such fees, monthly in arears, to the Trustee equal to 0.02% of the average NaY,

The trustee fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprahensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2024
and 30 September 2023, respectively,

Custodian Fee

The Trustee has delegated the responsibility for custody of the Sub-Trust's assetsto BBH. The custodian carries out the
usual duties regardng custody, cash and securities deposits, without any restriction, Fees are charged on safekeeping
of securities on a monthly basis. At month end, the securiies held by the Sub-Trust are segregated based on the
country of esigin. The USD equivalent fair value is derved for each securty and a fse rate 1= applied based on country
of origin.

The custoedian fees are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September 2024
and 30 Septembaer 2023, respectively,
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2024
Significant Agreements and Related Parties (continued)
Agent Company Fee

Goldman Sachs Asset Management Co., Lid. acts as the Agent Company in Japan of the Sub-Trust. The Agent
Company réceives a fee, accruing daily and paid quarterly in arrears, equal to 0,03% of the Sub-Trust's average NAY,

The agent cormpany fees are dizchosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income for the years ended 30 September
2024 and 30 September 2023, respectively.

Redeetnable Paticipating Units

Classes Issue Price Minimuwm Initial Subscription
EUR ELME 10 ELUR 100

JEY JEY 10,000 JE 10 D0

sD UsD 10 ush 100

Lnits will be ofered for sale on each business day at the NAY per Unit of the applicable class.

Units are redesmable at the option of the Unitholder upon notice given in accordance with the terms of the Offering
Memorandurn. Units will be redeemed at the MAY per Unit of the applicable Class prevailing as of close of business on
the applicable Redemption Date, provided that the Investment Manager may, in its sole discretion, reduce such amount
by any expenses incumed in connection with swch redemplion,

As of 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023 the sole Unitholder is a related party to the Manager.
The following summanizes the activity in the Sub-Trust's Units,

Hums b of Units
Claas EUR  Class ELR Class JPY Class JPY  Class USD  Class USD

[t [STEst) (MDY {50ist] PN [SDdst)

Balance 30 September 2022 2062 586 EYER TR o1 44347 zrrodsi o280
Subscngmons of redeamable

particpating Linits LUAEl 101 g2 B4 Bo4 18014 1,384 110 i
Redemplions of redesmabls

pTicpsing Lnits (BE B0 (183 4?I]i | 14 450 14 BO#E 216 178 B T 76
Eplanss 30 Seplemsber 2023 272592 261,572 183,453 4T, 748 3,248,252 1,207 885
Substrighons of redeemabile TEE a3 E13550] 51018 ERF:] 3 501,91 FER]H

parhopating Links
Redemphions of redeerable [31.527) #0.548) |22 3219) Baop {27Em (125 816)

particpabing LnEs
Balance 30 September 2004 grm Eﬂ.'l‘l-l- zgm E’LD_'."S 5020, 421 1512.971
NAV per Unit

The consideration received or paid for redeemnable participating Units issued or re-purchased respectively is based on
the value of the Sub- Trust's net assets value per redeemable participating Units at the date of the transaction.

The NAY and NAY per Unit for each Unit class outstanding for the Sub-Trust are as follows:

I0-Sep-2024 I-Sep-2023
Unit Class Het Asset Value HAY Per Linit MNet Asset Yalue NAY Per Linit
Class ELR {MDizt } usD 2910710 EUR [T NN 1,834 BET EUR [
Clazs EUR [SDist) L) 3379520 ELR 2 UsD 2,788 T8 EUR 1007
Clarss JPY (MDist) 5D 9,907 319 P G472 LED 7764 181 P 6315
Clarss JPY (SDisd) usD 1 E04 188 SRV 10,654 LED 3,193 556 P 9.981
Clarss USD [MDCest) [i=n] B 18372 UsD 753 LED 22878005 ush T.0d
Class LS {SDist) LIS 20,259,113 UsD 1340 USD 14 393 457 5D 1184

=3
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Distributions

Distributions are made at the election of the Inmvestment Manager and the amounts declared and paid during the years
ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023 are disclosed in the Statements of Comprehensive Income when
net assets atinbutable to Holders of Redesrmable Participating Units are classified as a fnancial liability. Distributions
te Unitholders reduce the Sub-Trust's NAY per Unit without any cormespondng change in the number of Units per
Unitholders. This resultsin a Unitholder's overall nvestmentin the Sub-Trust being reduced. In addition, any distributions
pad duning a year which afe in excess of the Sub-Trust's sccumulated net incomelloss) from operabions results in a
portion of the distributions being a return of capital.

The following table indicates the anticipated distibution declaration date for each frequency of dstribution, unless
otherwise determined by the Manager, in consultation with the Investment Manages:

Frequency of Distribation Distribution Declaration Date
[T ] Mantbiy 10th of each month
Shask Semi-Anrual tGith of Februany and August each year

Financial Investments and Associated Risks

The Sub-Trust's investing activites expose it to various types of risks that are associated with the financial investments
and markets in which the Sub-Trust imvests. These may be both dervative and non-derivative financial investments, As
at 30 September 2024 and 350 September 2023, the Sub-Trust's investrnent portfolio is comprisad of debt and denivative
investments. The Trustes has appointed the Investment Advisors to manage the risks of the Sub-Trust. The significant
types of financial risks which the Sub-Trust is exposed to are market risk, liquidity nsk and credit risk. Events such as
war, military confict, acts of terrorism, social unrest, natural disasters, recessions, infiation, rapid interest rate changes,
supply chain dizruptions, sanctions, the spread of infectious iliness or public health threats could also significantly
impact the Sub-Trust and its investments. The Cffering Memorandum provides details of these and other types of risk
some of which are addtional to that informaticn provided in these financial statements,

Asszet allocation is determined by the Sub- Trust's Investment Advisors who manage the allecation of assets to achieve
the investment objective az detailed in Mote 2. Achievement of the investment cbjective involves taking risks. The
Investrnent Advisors exercise judgment based cn analysis, research and risk management techniques when making
investmant decisions. Divergence Fom the benchmark andfor the target asset allocation and the composition of the
portfolio is menitored in accordance with the Sub-Trust's risk management policy.

The existence of multiple imvestment vehicles investing in the same underlying fund, presents certain unique risks to
imvestors, The Sub-Trust may be materially afected by the actions of ancther entity investing in the same underlying
fund, For example, if another Unitholder of the underlying fund redesms same of all of its intesests, the Sub-Trust,
may experience higher pro rata operating expenses, thereby producing lower retums. Similarly, the underlying fund
may become less dverse due to redemptions from its other Unitholders, resulting in increased portfolio risk. The
underlying fund may restrict ite investment activities or be precluded from investing in eertain instruments due to
regulatory restrictions on cerain of s direct or indirect investors or otherwise, which may have an adverse effect onthe
performance of the undertying fund, and in tum, the Sub-Trust.

The risk management policies employed in relation to the Sub-Trust are detailed below:

Market Risk

The potential for changes in the fair value of the Sub-Trust's investment pontfolio is referred to as market risk. Commenly
used categories of market risk inchede currency risk, interest rate risk and other price nsk.

. Curnpncy nisk may resull Fom oxposiures to changis In spot prices, foeward prices and valatiities of currency
rates.
. Interast rate nsk may result from exposures to changes in the level, slope and curvature of the varicus yield

curves, the volatility of interest rates, mortgage prepayment speeds and credit spreads.
. Cher price sk is the risk that the value of an investment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices

other than those arising from currency risk or interest rate nsk and may result from exposures to changes m
the prices and volatilities of individual equities, equity baskets, equity indices, and commodities,
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Market Risk (continued)
The market rigk strategy is driven by the Sub-Trust's investment nsk and return objectives.

Market risk is managed through the application of risk budgeting principles. The Investment Advisors determine an
appropriate risk target, commaonly referred to as Tracking Error, employing a risk budgeting framework.

A Market Risk Analysis Group at Goldman Sachs ("IMD MRA”) is responsible for independently monitoring, analyzing
and reporing the market n=ks taken by the Investment Advisors. IMD MRA, uses a number of risk metrics to monitor the
market fsks including monitering senstivities, and Tracking Enor,

Details of the Sub-Trust's investrment portfolio at the reporting date are disclosed in the Schedules of Investments. A
individual debt, preferred stock, collective investment schemes and derivative investments are disclozed separately.

(i Currency Risk

Each currency class of the Sub-Trust will seek to hedge against each relevant currency. Thit is referred to as Class
Hedging. Moreawver, where a Unitholder invests in Units of a Hedged Class that are hedged into a class cumency cther
than the home currency of the Unitholder's own junisdiction, such Unitholder will be exposed to the significant nsk that
the class currency will depreciate against such home currency,

Hedging with the relevant class currency is not necassarnly complete and each currency class may be subject to
currency exchange fluctuation of the currency in which the Units have been issued.

In principle, each class of the Sub-Trust is hedged to the curmency of that class. Hedging gains and losses. with respect
to hedging activity undertaken by the Sub-Trust on behalf of & Currency Class, are allocated solely to that respective

currency class.

The Sub-Trust may invest in financial investments and enter into transactions denominated in currencies cther than
its functional currency. Conseguently, the Sub-Trust may be exposed to risks that the exchange rate of its functional
currency relative to cther foreign currencies may change in a manner that has an adverse efect on the value of that
portion ofthe Sub-Trust's assets or lishilities denominated in cumrencies other than its functional currency. Pleasa refier
te the Schedules of Investments of the Sub-Trust which details investments in currencies other than their functional
EUFFEnEY,

When an investor invests into a Unit class which is in a different currency to the base currency of the Sub-Trustin which
it imvests, the currency risk of the imvestar will be diferent to the currency rsk of the Sub-Trust,

The follewing table sets forth a sensitivity analysis showing gains and losses that would be associated with changes
in thie currency markets. This sensitvity analysis is based on a change in the base currency of the Sub-Trust for the
years ended 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023 versus all other currencies. Each line shows the contrbution
of each currency to the resulting total fund Net Income, that also has an impact on the NAY per Unit in each relevant
currency, The currency risk sensitivity analysis includes monetary and non-monetary items while alse considering the
hedging effect resuling from the use of derivatives.

Impact on MAY far 20% Cumrency AppreciationDe precistion

0-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep-2023 30-Sep-2023

Currency Appreciation Drepreciation Appreciation Dupraciation
EUR 0% {0 0%" - =
GEP 0 05" {0.0%)" 005" (0036}
_Impact on Met Assets 0.0%" [ 0.0%6" ‘

* The Sub-Trust has immaterial exposure to referenced cumency. The amounts are less than 0.05% of the NAV,

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the currency rarket that are reasonably possible
over a one year pefiod, and these da notinclude stress scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and
lequiidity mayy result in larger overall gains or losses.
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Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
Miarket Risk {continued)
i) Currency Risk (contimied)

The Sub-Trust had the following cumency concentrations, including hedging. greater than +~5% of NAV as at 30
Septernber 2024 and 30 September 2023,

Currency Cumrency

concentration concentration

Cilurrency J0-Sep-2024 30-Sep-H23

JPY 17.28% 20.72%

EUR 7.66% B.13%
0] Interest Rate Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in fixed ncome securtes and corporate debt_ Any change to the relevant interast rates for
particular securities may result in the Investment Advisors being unable to secure similar retums on the expiry of the
contracts or the sale of secunties. in addtion, changes to prevailing interest rates or changes in expectations of future
retes rmay result in an increase of decrease in the value of the securities held. In general, ifinterest rates rise, the value
ofthe fived income securities will decline. A decline in interest rates will in general have the opposite effect.

The Sub-Trugt may imes ininstruments in desired currencies ot Mxed, Moating and zers rates of interest,

The following table sets forth the interest rate exposures for various currencies in the Sub-Trust, and the impact that
i% asso with ehanges in the interest rates, This sensitivity analysis is based on a change in the interest rates
applicable to one currency while holding all other interest rates constant, except for the Total Portfolio, which assumes
all interest rates move simultanecusty by the same number of basis points. A parallel shift of 7Sbps means that all
interest rates along a curve will change by either a 75bps increase or decrease (i.e. a 0.75% increaze or decrease).
Sensitivity percentages have been changed this period to more appropriately reflect prevailing market conditions.

Ab 30 September 2024 and 30 Septembaer 2023, a positivednegative parallel shift for interest rates reprosents & +-
TEbps parallel shift in the yield curve for all markets’ nterest rates. Developed markets are the group of the Eurozone
counftries, Australia, Canada, Switzerland, Denrmark, the United Kingdom, Japan, Morway, New Zealand, Swedan and
the United States of America.

Impect on NAY for paraliel shift

30-Sep-2024 30.Sep2024 30.Sep-2023 30-Sep2023
Currensy Positive Hegative Positive MNegative
ELIR (1 0% 11% {0 B%) 08%
GBF (0. 39%) 03% 10.2%) 0.2%
UsD {1.7%) 17% {0.9%) 5%
Total Partfolio {3.0°%) 31% {1.9%) 18%

The above analysis illustrates the impact associated with changes in the interest rate market that are reasonably
possible and exclude changes in the slope of both interest and credt curves. These scenarios also do not inchede stress
scenarios when market moves and changes in correlations and liquidity may result in larger overall gains or losses.
In addition, given the maturity profie of the investments as disclosed in the Schedules of Investments, changes in the
creit curve could have a significant impact on the NAY of the Sub-Trust,
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1. Financial Investments and Associated Risks (continued)
{a) Miarket Risk {continued)
(i) Interest Rate Risk {continued)

Thee interest rate profile of the financial assets and liabilities of the Sub-Trust is as follows:

Al 30-Sep-2024
Man Interest
Up to 1 year 1= 5 years Ower b ysars Bearing Total

AnEets
Cach and cash equivalents 1,184 855 - - {11,745} 117310
Firsancasl astats hold for trading andfor

heedigang 448812 40 240 051 30,678 753 1673 048 TE, TE7 _T04
Oithes assels - - - 15X061 252061
Total Assels & 47 56T 40 240,084 30,623,763 4181914 80 494 425
Liabilities
Financial babdies hald for iradeng andior

hending - - - 726,601 126 681
il habilibes - - - 1305222 1,305 222
Total Liabiliies excluding net assets

attributable to Unitholders = = = 2031803 2,031 203
At 30-Bep-2023

Man Interest
U to 1 year 1- 6years Over b years Bearing Total

Asgets
Cath and cash guvalenis 5.554 008 - - 20,147 5574 155
Finarial asgabs held for rading andior

Pupidicpneg 4 0BT 1S 32336273 T840 S057 859 47 010, TES
Racaivable lor meastments sold - - - 155 155
it asgels - - - 1,140,283 1,140 383
Tatal Assets 9,881 g21 32336273 ¥.548 840 4.3218,/544 53, T264T8
Limbilities
Financial kabilibes hald for radng andfor

g - - - 392,083 g2 083
Payable for irvesbments purchased - - - 19,204 19269
Citier Batslibes - - - 561,408 551,406
Total Liabiliies excluding net assets

attributable to Unitholders - - - 972 788 972,788

(kY Other Price Risk

Chher price risk is the nsk that the value of a financial investrment will fluctuate as a result of changes in market prices,
other than those ansing from currency risk or interest rate risk whether caused by factors specific to an indvidual
investmaent, #s issuer or any factor affecting financial investrments traded in the market.

As the Sul-Trust's financial investments are camied at fair value with fair value changes recognized in the Statements
of Comprehensive Income, all changes in market condiions will directly affect Net Assets Attibutable to Holders of
Redeemakble Participating Units.

The Sub-Trust's investments in collective investment schemes/mutual funds are based upon the NAV as supplied
by the undertying funds, in accordance with the valuation policy of the applicable fund as outlined in s Offering
Memorandum. While it is exppected that the assets of the mutual funds will generally be valued by an indepen dent third
party administrater or cther senvice provider, there may be creumstances in which certain securities or other assets of
a mutual fund may not have a readily ascertainable market price. In such circumstances, the manager of the relevant
rmutual fund meay be required to value such securities ar instruments.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Market Risk {continued)
iy Other Price Risk (continued)

The Sub-Trust is not exposed to any material other price risk.

(ivy Limitations of Sensitivity Analysis
Some of the limitations of the sensitivity analysis tables above include:

. the analysis is based on histoncal data and cannot take acccunt of the fact that future market price movements,
corredations bebween markets and lavels of market liquidity may bear no relabion to histoncal pattemns;

. the anatysis is a relative estimate of sk rather than a precise and accurate number;

. the analysis represents a hypothetical cstcome and is not intended to be predictive; and

. future market conditions could vary significantly from those experienced in the past.

Licpuidity Risk

Liquidity risk iz the risk that the Sub-Trust will encounter difficulty in meeting cbligations associated with financial
libilities that are seted by delivening cash or another financial asset, Among cther things liquidity could be impaired by
an inability o access secured andfor unsecured sources offinancing, an nability ko sell assets or unforeseen cutflows
of cash or coflateral or viclations of counterparty or prime broker terms or covenants. This situation may arise due
to circumstances oultside of the Sub-Trust's control, such as a general market diznuption or an operational problem
affecting the Sub-Trust or third parties. Also, the ability 1o sell assets may be impaired if other market participants ane

seeking to sell similar aszets at the same time.

The Sub-Trust's fmancial assets and financial Babilites include investments in derivative contracts traded over the
counter, which are not traded in an organized public market and which may be illiquid and in investments which may
répresent a significant percentage of issue size. A% a resull the Sub-Trust may not be able to bquidate guickly some
of these investments at an amount close to fair value in order to meet requirements, or to respond to specific events
such as deterioration in the creditworthiness of any particular issuer. The forced liquidation of investment positicns may
cause financial losses,

The Sub-Trust's investments include colective investment schemes, which may impose greater restrictions on
redemptions than those imposed by the Sub-Trust. This may include oferings less frequent redemption dates than are
offered by the Sub- Trust to its Unitholders.

The Sub-Trsst provides for the subscription and redampbon of Units and it is therefore exposed 1o the ligudity risk
associated with Unitholder redemptions in accordance with the tarms in the Offering Memorandum. The Sub-Trust's
Offering Memorandum provides for the daily subscription and redemption of Units.

The Sub-Trust is managed to include quid investments suficient to meet narmal liguidity needs althaugh substantal
redemptions of Units in the Sub-Trust could require the Sub-Trust to liguidate its investments more rapidly than
otherwise desirable in order to raise cash for the redemptions. These factors could adversely affect the value of the
Units redeemed and the valuation of the Units that remain cutstanding and the liquidity of the Sub-Trust's remaining
assets if more liguid assets have been sold to meet redemplions.

The Trustes may limit or suspend redemptions in certain circumstances, including, but not limited to, when the
determination of NAY has been suspended; where the disposal of part or all of the Sub-Trust's assets to meet
such redamption requests would, in the reascnable opinion of the Trustes, be prejudicial to Unitholders; or under
extracrdinary circumstances beyond the controd of the Trustee. With respect to any redemption. having consulted with
Investment Manager, the Trustee may reserve amounts from the redemplion proceeds for any expenses, Eabilites or
contingencies, even if such reserves are not requered by IFRS.

Az at 30 Seplember 2024 and 30 September 2023, all lability amounts are due within three months.

Az at 30 September 2024, gross inflows and gross outflows for forward foreign currency contracts were UISD 57,057, 344
and USD 56,566,082, respectively. As at 30 September 2023, gross inflows and gross outfiows for forward foreign
currency contracts were USD 39 884 182 and USD 38,923,654, respectively.
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Liquidity Risk {continued)
Forward foreign currency contracts are generally settled net.

Financing arrangements include dersvative transactions.

Expiration or termination of available financing for leveraged positions, and the reguirements to post collateral in respect
of changes in the fair value of leveraged exposures or changes in advance rates or other terms and conditions of the
Sub-Trust's financing arrangements, can result in adverse effects to the Sub-Trust's access to Bguidity and ability to
maintain leveraged positions, and may cause the Sub-Trust 1o incur material losses, The Sub-Trust may borrow of
utilize other forms of leverage (on a secured and unsecured basig) for any purpose including, increasing investment
capacity, and covenng operating expenses or for the seltlement of transactions. However, there is no guarantes that
any such amangements for chtaining leverage will be available, o, if avadable, will be available on terms and conditions
acceptable to the Sub- Trust. Unfavorable economic conditions also could increase funding costs, limit access to the
capital markets or result in a decision by lenders not to extend credit to the Sub-Trust.

The use of leverage also increases risk as it magnifies the efect of any volatility in fair values on the Sub-Trust's Met
Assets Aliributable to Holders of Redesrmable Participating Units,

A decline in the market value of the Sub-Trust’s assets may have particular adverse consequences in instances where
they have borrowed money on the market value of those assets. A decrease in the market value of those assets may
result in the lender (including derivative counterpartios) requinng the Sub-Trust to post addtional eollateral or otherwise
soll assets at & ime when it may not be in the Sub-Trust's best interest to do so,

Cradit Risk

Crachit risk is the risk that one party to & fnancial investiment will cause a fnancial loss for the other party by failing to
discharge an obligation,

The Investrent Advisers heve adopted procedures to reduce credt risk related to itz dealings with counterparties
or issuers in the Sub-Trust. Before transacting, the Investment Advisors or their related parties evaluate both credit-
worthiness and reputation by conducting a credit analysis of the party, their business and reputation. The credt risk
of approved counterparties or issuers is then monitored on an ongoing basis, including periadic reviews of financial
statements and interim financial reports as needed.

In erder to reduce exposure to credit losses, some overth e-counter dervative agreaments entored into by the Sub-Trust
permit netting of transacions ansing under such agreements, excluding those with counterpariies executing only spot
foreign exchange contracts. While such neting rights do not result in an offset of reported assets and labilities, they
do provide for the reduction of cred® risk on favorable over-the-counter transactions with a single counterparty to the
extent of the value of unfavorable over-the-counter transactions with the same countenparty upon the occumrence of an
event of default or termination event as all over-the-counter transactions with the counterparty under such agreement
are terminated and amounts owed from and amounts payable to the counterparty are settled on a net basis,

Debt securties are subject to the risk of issuwer’s or a guarantor’s inabdty to meet principal and interest payments on
its ebligations and are subject Lo price volatility due o facters such as interest rale sensitivity, rmarket perception of the
creditworthiness of the issuer, and general market liquidity.
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1.
fch

Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Sredit Risk {continued)

The Sub-Trust is subject to a number of nsks relating to the insolvency, administrabion, liquidation er ather formal
pratection from creditors (insolvency”) of the Custodian or any sub-custodian / Trustee. These rsks include without

lmitation:

i The loss of all cash held with the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustee which is not baing treated as client

money both at the level ofthe Custodian and any sub-custodians 7 Trustee (“client money

Ii, The loss of all cash which the Custodian or sub-custodian / Trustes has failed to treat as chent meney in

accordance with procedures (if any) agreed with the Sub-Trust.

i, The loss of some or all of any securities held on Sub-Trust which have not been properly segregated and so
identified both at the level of the Custodian and any sub-custodians f Trustee ("Trust Assets”) or client money

held by or with the Custodian or sub-custodian f Trustee.

i The loss of some or all assets due to the incorect operation of accounts by the Custodian or sub-custedian /
Trustes or due to the process of identifying and transferring the relevant Trust Assets and/or chent money

including any deduction to meet the administrative costs of an insohlency.

. Losses caused by prolonged delays in receiving transfers of balances and regaining contral over the relevant

assels,

An inzolvency could cause severe disnuption to the Sub- Trust's investment activity. In some cincumstances, this could
cause the Investment Manager to temporarily suspend the calculation of the MAY and dealing in Linits.

The clearing and deposttory operations for the Sub-Trust's security transactions are mainly concentrated with the
Custodian. At 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023, substantially all cash and cash equivalents, balances due
from broker and investrments are placed in custody with the Custedian {(with the exception of the Time Deposits which

may be held with a third party custodian} or with the underlying broker.

Ap 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023, the following financial assets wone sxposed to credit risk: immstments
in debt investments, derivative financial assets, cash and cash equivalents and cther receivables. The carrying amounts

of inancial assets best reflect the maximum counterparty credt risk exposure at the reporting date.

The meaxmum exposune to credt sk (excluding notional values on forward fored

cumrency confracts) as at the

reporting date can be analyzed as follows. Amounts in the table Balow are based on the market value,

30-Sep-2024 30 Sep-2023

|InEtrurnent Type UsD LISD
Cath and cagh adquivalants 1173110 5.574 155
Irwesiments® 75,114 65§ 43 957005
Interest receiable 1052 130 Ta0 362
Divvidend recamable - §583
Diue from brodoars

Ciollaferal amounts 10,000 10,000
Forward freign cumency conlracts 1217 43 156N
Rl for i Siment 4old - 155
Ripcaorabde for Lirids sabscribisd 5B AT 381 083
Diver as sets ¥ 235
Total B0.026 320 51,020 228

* Cpen erded investmend Com panies e o nchucked in Fes Tt Snce they do rot epose he Sub-Trust B dirsct credit risk
k3
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)
Credit Risk (continued)
The Sub-Trust has the fllowing exposure to issuer credit nisk:

Security ratings, if any, are cbtained from S&PMoody's/Fitch Investor Service.

Rating 30-8ep 2024 30.-Sep2023
o T4 Bl 758
EEE 5472 51.45
BE 213 355
B = M
S - 065
Mok Rated 155 82
Tatal 100.00% 100.00%

The table above indicates the credit quality of the Sub-Fund's investments. Counterparties or issuers are either rated
investmant grade in thelr own right or if not rated then an entity in the corporate family trée has such a rating and the
Credit Risk Management and Advisory department of the Investment Manager believes there is strong implicit support
from the rated entity to the counterparty or issuer. The Investment Advisors have a credit policy in place nd the
exposure to credit nsk is manitored on an ongoing basis.

A credt default swap is an agresment that invelves one party making a strearm of paymsnts o ancliver party if exchangs
for the right to receive protection on a reference secunty or obligation. As a seller of protection, the Sub- Trust generally
receves a payment stream throughout the term of swap, provided that there is no credit event. in addition, ifthe Sub-
Trust sallz protection through a eredit default swap, the Sub-Trust could sufer aloss because the value of the reference
obligation may be less than the premium payments received. Upon the occurrence of a specific credit event, the Sub-
Trust, as a seller of credit protection, may be required to take possession of the defaulted reference obligation and
pay the buyer an amourt equal to the nobional amount of the swap in a physical settled trade. The Sub-Trust may also
pay a net settfement amount in the form of cash or securities equal to the notional amount of the swap reduced by the
recovery value of the reference obligation in a cash settled trade. Recovery values are at times established through
the credt event auction process in which marke! panticipants are ensured that a transparent price has been et for the
defaulted security or obligation. In additien, the Sub-Trust is entitled to a return of any assets. which have been pledged
as collateral to the counterparty. The notional amount of the Sub-Trust's credit default swaps, if Bry, is disclosed in
the Schedules of Investments. There wene no credit default swaps as at 30 September 2024 and 30 September 2023,

The table below sels forth concentrations of counterparty of Issuer eradit risk grester than 5% of the Met Assels
Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units.

The Sub-Trust measures credit risk and expected credit kosses using probability of default, exposure at default and
loss gven default. Management consider both historical analysis and forward looking information in determining ary
expected credit loss. Management consider the prebability of default to be clese to zero as the counterparties have
a strong capacity to meet their contractual obligations in the near term. As a resull, at 30 September 2024 and 30
September 2023 no loss allowance has been recognized based on 12-month expected credit losses as any such
impairment would be whelly insignificant to the Sub-Trust.

% of Net Assets
Cancentration 30-Sep-2024 30-Sep2023

Galdman Sachs Funds PLT - 1SS Trasgury Legued Reganngg Fund, Cligs X 513

* PeErharts AN IMOUTS DUnang 10 e ran 5%
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Financial Investments and Associaled Risks (continued)

Additional Risks

Additional nsks include, but are not limited to the following:
i Capital Risk Managemaent

The capital of the Sub-Trust is represented by the Met Assets Attibutable to Holders of Redeemalbie Participating Units.
The amaunt of the Met Assets Altributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units can change significantly on a
daily basis as the Sub-Trust is subject to daily subscriptions and redemplions at the discrelion of Unitholder. The Sub-
Trust's objpective when managing capetal is to safeguard the Sub-Trust's ability to continue a5 a going concem in order
to provide returns for Unitholder and benefits for other stakeholders and to maintain a strong capital base to support the
devalopment of the investment actvities of the Sub-Trust.

(E) Concantration Risk

The Sub-Trust may invest in a limited number of investments and invesiment themes, A consequence of a limited
number of investments is that performance may be mone favorably or unfavorably affected by the performance of an
individual vwestrment.

(i) Operational Risk

Operational risk is the potential for loss caused by a deficincy in information, commusnications, ransaction processing
and setlement, and accounting systems. The Sub-Trust's service providers, as shown in Mote 7, maintain contrels and
procedures for the purpose of helping to manage cperational risk. Reviews of the senvice levels of service providers
are performed on a reguiar basis by the Investment Advisors. Mo assurance is given that these measures will be 100%
effective.

() Legal, Tax and Regulatory Risks

Legal, tax and regulatory changes could cccur during the duration of the Sub-Trust which may adversely affect the
Sub-Trust,

With respect to tax, the Sub-Trust may be subject to taxation on capital gains, interest and dividends in certain
junisdietions whers the Sub- Trust invests,

The interpretation and applicabifity of the tax law and regulations by tax authorities at times may not be clear or
consistent. Tax obligations where probable and estimable are recorded as liabilites. However, some tax obligations
are subject to uncertainty and may result in additional tax Babilities, interest and penalties based on future actions,
interpretations or judgments of these authorities covering current and past tax posiions. Accownting standards may
alse change, creating of remenving an cbligation for the Sub-Trust to accrue for a potential tax Eability. Consecuently, it
i% possible that certain potential tax abligations which cumently are not probalile may become so which may result in
additional tax Eabilities for the Sulr Trust in the future and theze additional liabiliies may be material. Bacause of the
foregoing uncerainties, the NAY may not reflect the tax liabifities ultimately borne by the Sub-Trust including at the
time of any subscriptions, redemptions or exchanges ofintenests in the Sub-Trust, which could have an adverse impact

on investors at that time_

Additional detadls of risk not disclosedin these financial statements can be found in the Sub-Trust's Offering Memorandum.
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
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Credit Instituti ons
Az at 30 Septermber 2024 and 30 September 2023, all cash and cash equivalents and amounts due frombo brokers

wera held by the following credit institutions with a credit rating of A or higher. Cradit institution ratings are cbtained from
SEP's f Moody's Investors Sarvice ! Fitch Ratings and are unaudited.

Ansets 30 2024 30-Sep-2023
9% af Mat % of Met
Counterparty uso Assels uso Asasts
Ercmin Brothers Hamman & Co 19 (11, 745= {001 FLNL T [V
| _Australis & Now Zesland Bankng Group LidT = = 2100000 ]
EHP Parbas SA0 FREE RN . :
JPMoman Chads & Cat 1176875 1.50 2 100,000 3 98
Rirval Bank of Canada™ = - - 1,323 453 251
Zuimiboma Mitsus Bankang Corporatinn® - - _30,555 .06
Total cash and cash equivalents 1,178,110 1.50 5,574,185 10,87
D Broam brokers
Earik of Agm nes b B D00 02
JSPMomgan Chade & Cotb 10 00 00f .
Morgan Stanley & ol = = 10,000 0.0
| Rerval Bank of Canada® 260,000 053 - -
Total dus from brokers 510,000 1.8 10,000 002
™ UAnriba b — Cull O3sn (il Soctunt
B Releds amound Jus bo ek
o T Chinpared
i Ragiriied = catn codaieeal G doraan ki‘lm'l LSy TN
Liabilities 30-Sep-2024 3 <2023
e ol Net Y% of Met
Courterparty uso Angels USD A gels
D bor biokers
Dratsche Bank AGT - - 10,000 0.0z
aRvue sl Markets PLICT S 50,000 118 - -
Total due to brokers 530,000 1139 10,000 062

Raulrites = Lath Colatee sl for OrwalT ROSRIIN CUmany CONTaCIE

Exchange Rates

The following exchange rates {against USD) were used to convert the investments and other assets and liabilities
denominated in currencies other than LISD:

30 -Sep-2024 J0-Sep-2023

Eum (ELIR ) 0886017 0.544 510
Japanesa Yen [JPY) 143 040000 148 235000
Brilish Powund [GER 0. 745518 0.819303
Solt Commi ssions

The Sub-Trust may pay commissions for execution only andior for execution and imvestment research. The Sub-Trust
did not otherwise enter into any third party soft commission arrangements for the years ended 30 September 2024 and
30 September 2023,

Contingent Liabilities
There were no contingent liabilities as at 30 September 2024 and 30 Septernber 2023

Subsequent Events

Mo events occumed subseguent to 30 September 2024 that would require adjustment to, or disclosure in these financial
statements.

a1
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For the Year Ended 30 September 2024

Indemnilications
The Sub-Trust may enter into contracts that contain a variety of indemnifications, The Sub-Trust's maximum exposure

under these arrangements is unknown. Howewver, the Sub-Trust has not had prior claims or loszes pursuant to these
contracts.

Approval of the Financial Statements

Management has approved the financial statements on 19 December 2024 and the fnancial statements may not be
amended after issuance.
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Net
Cumency  Description % Date USD  Assels
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
British Poumnd
225000 Awviva PLOC™ ™ 688 16722031 302293 0.38
300,000  Aviva PLCW 513 120372034 400912 081
225,000  Aviva PLC™ 513 DANE20E0 292,350 037
786,000 Barclays PLC® 888 18082027 1,088,927 1.40
400,000 Barclays PLC™ 841 1412027 573,708 0.73
125,000 Cenfrica PLC™ 6.50 210272030 172215 0.2
585,000 Ceoventry Building Society® = 875 11062025 7410 1.00
475,000  Direct Line Insurance Group PLC™® 475  OFTM2027 562,629 0.72
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLO® G688 28092026 265,087 0.3
300,000  ING Groep Wi 825 20022028 42245 083
100,000 Intesa Sanpacio Spi §15 10062030 128,085 Q.18
200,000 Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 2TMW025 287 5096 0.34
200,000  Legal & General Group PLC™™ 563 24032031 247,821 032
250,000 Mationwide Building Society!" ™= 575 20062027 324,268 0.41
300,000 Mationwide Building Society'™ ™= T80 200 272030 404, TE2 0,52
300,000  MatWest Group PLC™™ 513 12052027 385484 048
125,000  Mat\West Group PLO® 742 080028 176815 0.3
200,000 NGG Finance PLC™ S8y 180682025 267822 0.34
425,000 Pension Insurance Cop PLO= T38 250772029 560,936 073
200,000 Prudantial Funding Asia PLC 613 18052028 280,708 0.38
500,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 18082033 725439 0.82
200000 Virgin Money UK PLCW = 11.00 08narize 306,060 0,38
5050468 11.41
Euro
200,000 Abertis Infraestructuras Finance BV 263 2ami2027 213,985 0.27
400,000 ABMNAMRO Bank Wyt 475 22082027 431,652 055
400,000 ABMNAMRC Bank MW 5.13 AM202T 456,448 058
200,000 Ageas SAMWE 3R 102029 198,303 0.25
1,074,000 AIB Group PLC= ™ TA3  A0M0v2029 1,252576 1.60
200,000  Adstorn Siwn S87 29052029 230668 0.30
700,000 ASR Mederland W= BB 2T 22031 792282 1.01
125,000 Awustralia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid® 5.10 03022028 145,258 0.18
TT5,000 AXASAWR 6,38 18072033 805 562 1.15
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 06052026 6,854 0,44
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 600 18052028 119,584 015
500,000 Banco de Sabadell SA™ 550 08092028 603,639 .77
800,000 Banco Santander SAM® 438 14012026 870,844 11
275,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLCH ™ 00 0102025 300,702 038
225,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ 675 a2y 273441 0.35
741,000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC™ 475 10082029 850,908 1.08
400,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel 32 £13 130172033 480,701 081
600,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutusl 54 4.8 1012034 677429 0,88
400,000 BP Capital Markets PLCY® 325 22032026 441,945 0,57
400,000 BPCE SA™ 513 250472030 480,945 080
1,000,000 CaixaBank SA"* 588 QanQ2027 1,122308 143
400,000 CaixaBank S& 625 23T 480,382 061
1,000,000 Commaerzbank AG™™ 425 0802y 1,040,736 1.33
200,000 Commerzbank AG™ ™ TER  09MQv2031 238773 0.30
650,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia™ 4.27 040672029 T44, 656 0,95
B00.000 Cooperatiove Rabobank LA 325 28N 2028 632,788 0.8
1,200,000 Credt Agricole SA™ ™ 4,00 232027 1,276,578 1.63
600,000  Credit Agricole SA™™ T.25 23082028 706,089 0.80
200,000 Deutzche Bank AGY™ 463 LT L T i el 201,785 028
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG™™ 1000 DiM22027 244,344 021
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG™™ B3 30M02029 232887 0,30

The accompamying notes form an mtegral part of she fnanoal gatements &
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Euro {continued)
400,000 EDP SA™ 475 ZB022050 452848 0.58
325,000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schweizensche 338 20092027 350,242 0.46
Versicherungsgeselischat AG™
175,000 Enel Spam® 188 08082030 168,13 0.21
200,000 Eni Spav® 263 13M0r025 220,336 0.28
600,000 Erste Group Bank AG™"™ 425  1sno20z7 620,384 0.80
300,000 General™ &80 2ynoazy 353,650 0.45
450,000 Intesa Sanpacio SpA™ ™ T7.75 Tmozy 825,137 Q&7
448,000 Intesa Sanpaclo SpA™ ™ 638 IM0A2028 508,464 0.85
600,000 KBC Group My ™ 8.00 Os0a20z8 728,876 0.83
700,000  KBC Group MWV 4.75 1702030 B12145 1.04
500,000 La Mondiale SAM™ 438  24/0472029 520,369 067
300,000  La Mondiale SAM<™ 675 172034 336,633 0.43
250,000 NN Group N 463 13012028 287608 0.37
TOO.000  MNykredit Reallredt AS™ 650 290802027 823,74 1.05
275,000 Permanent TSE Group Holdings PLC™ 300 19052026 300,832 0.28
500,000 Permanent TSE Group Holdings PLC™ BE3 Sooeroze 817,995 079
1,000,000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG* 288 18/0a2027 1,060,982 1.35
350,000 SESSAv 6.00 1H062032 357,549 0.47
200000 Societe Generale SA™ £25  Os0Q2027 232092 0.30
500,000 Sogecap SA® 650 16112033 618,055 0.9
185,100  Stichting AKX Rabobank Certificatan™ 650 29032170 235542 0.30
600,000 Volkswagen International Finance Wi/~ = 350 17062025 855,738 0.84
300,000 Volkswagen International Finance M= 375 28M 202027 321,57 041
200,000 ‘olkswagen Intermnational Finance W= ® 7.50 Ll T ] 240,232 0.3
200,000 Volkswagen Intemational Finance Ny~ ® TE8 08092032 251,482 0.32
X PR L] 36.52
United States Doliar
1,200,000 ABMNAMRO Bank Myt 332 132203 1,049,229 1.3
50,000 Air Lease Corp™™ 800 24092029 49619 0.08
300,000 Amerncan intemational Group Inc™ 578 42028 302,081 0.38
250,000 Argentum Metherlands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 omoerozeg 250,559 0.32
Co Ltd™
1,688,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group §73 18092029 1,743,094 222
Lw\llii\l
800,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA™ ™! 6.50 05032025 800,241 1.02
200,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA" T.88 181172033 228,781 0.28
800,000 Banco Santander SA® 4.75 12112026 763,59 0.87
400,000 Banco Santander SA>® 5.00 01022034 426,720 0,54
325,000 Bank of America Corp™™ £330 10032026 332338 0.42
665,000  Bank of America Corp™ 520 250402028 683,860 0.87
1,048,000 Bank of America Corp'™ 248 1092031 BE5,THI 143
325,000 Bank of America Corp'™ 543 15082034 333814 0.43
250,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel S8 4.54 28012026 261,923 0.32
200,000 Barclays PLC 4.84 oansra0ze 200172 0.2%
420,000 BEVA Bancomer SA/Texaz™ 513 1720z8 358 545 051
525,000 BMP Paribas SA™™ T7.38 189082025 531,715 0.68
1,400,000 BNP Paribas SA=®& 463 12012027 1,326,108 1.88
1,000,000 BPCE SAw @ 342 18M002031 853,508 1.10
650,000 BPCE Samm 385 140172032 567,929 0.72
300,000 Charles Schwab Corp/The ™ # 400  00e2ize 288,290 0.37
380,000 Citigroup lnc ™ 738 15052028 401,068 051
1437000 Citigroup lnc™ 617 25052033 1,535,104 1.98
300,000  Cloverie PLC for Zunich Insurance Co Ltd™ G083 24062026 302350 0.39
1.067,000 Commonwealth Bank of Australia®™ 584 13032034 1115422 1.42

The accompamying notes fom an mtegmal part of e (nancal gaternents
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Maturity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Cate USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar {continued)
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York NY'™ 373 14N0v20E0 179,848 0.23
845,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York MY™ 7.8 10M12032 696,193 0.8
725,000 HSBC Holdings PLC™ = 8.00 07032028 778,345 0.99
425000  ING Groep Ny 575 181172026 421,545 0.54
TOB,000  ING Groep B & 4 88 16052029 BS6,175 0.84
1.822000 JPMorgan Chase & Co* 572 14ma2oaz 1,928432 248
300,000  Lloyds Banking Group PLOW ™ 750 27082025 303668 0.28
325,000  Lloyds Banking Group PLC 4865 24032026 324,43 0.41
600,000 Medji Yasuda Life Insurance Co'® 580 1102034 617,043 078
575,000 Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group Ingi* & 820 150472028 835317 081
1,820,000 Morgan Staniey™ 585 190172033 1,910,893 244
781,000 National Awstralia Bank Ltd™ 299 210S2031 E85.480 0.89
732,000 MatWest Group PLC*™ 450 280872031 629,485 0.80
350,000 MatWest Group PLCM™ B3 10112033 \2T7I8 0.48
275,000 MextEra Energy Capital Holdngs Inc™! 875 15032034 287272 0,38
215,000  PNC Financial Services Group Inc/The= ™ 600 15052027 218314 0.28
1,000,000 Prudential Fending Asia PLC 285 03082028 928860 1.18
325,000 Regions Fmnancial Cop 575 15062025 324420 0.4
425000 Societe Generale Sa =@ 475 26052026 380,689 0.51
200000 Societe Generale SA™ = 938 2112027 209,929 0.27
446,000 Societe Generale SA =0 528 TR11R2030 383892 0.49
500,000 Societe Generale SA™ 622 15062032 516,670 0.866
550,000 Standard Chartered PLCT &1 .00 2807025 550,254 0.70
575,000 Sumitomo Life Insurance Co® i@ 588 18012034 587,038 0.76
575,000 Sumitoro Misui Financial Group Inc 660 05062034 606,012 0377
175,000  Sumiterno Mitsui Financial Group Inc 584 08072044 188,832 0,24
200000 Swedbank AB TEY  1TONNZE 207,800 0.26
950,000 Teronto-Dominion Bank/The* 843 HAHo20z7 1,021,738 1.30
1,150,000 UBS Group AGH 0@ 3g8 02082026 1,085172 1.40
444,000 UBS Growp AG mid 4.38 10M02r2031 8RTTS 0.80
200,000 UBS Group A 925 13/11/2033 236,185 0.30
200,000 UniCredit Sp& 586 18062027 201,384 0.26
171.000 US Bancorp™ ™ 370 15012027 157,820 0,20
261,000  USE Capital [X™™ 6.58 2024 220623 0.28
200,000 Vedafone Group PLCY 700 0402029 211,085 0.27
200,000 ‘Wells Fargo & Cgn® TES 15080028 218878 0.28
350,000 ‘Westpac Banking Corp™ 432  ZaMrze 347548 0.44
1,805,000 Westpac Banking Comp'™ 302 181172031 1,569,026 2,00
400,000  Zurich Finance Ineland Designated Activity 300 19012031 361,798 045
C‘ull
37 943 768 a7
Total Bonds 74,842,216 9540
% of
Fair value et
Holdings  Description UsSD  Assets
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
11,120 Delphi Financial Group inc 272440 0.35
Total Preferred Stock

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments &
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

% of
Huoldings! Fair Value Het
Units  Description USD  Assels
Imvestment Fund®
United States Dollar
455105 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 455 105 0.58
Total Investment Fund 455,105 0.58

Farward Foreign Curmency Contracts held for Partfolio Hedging Purposes
Unrealized Yo of

Mat urity Amount Amount Loss Het
Date Currency Bought  Cumrency Sold Counterparty ushH Assets
2411002024 uso 444 473 EUR 406,305 Royal Bank of Canada (9.432) (0.01)
241002024 usD S80.012 EUR 541,549 Citbank MA {5,981} {0.01)
241002024 uso 1762107 EUR 1,610,407 HSBC Bank PLG (36,965) (0,05
241002024 usoD 25483570 EUR 23,368,297 Bank of America MA (617,009 {0.78)
16122024 usD 89,071,854 GEP 6,786,356 JPMorgan Chase & Co {28,449} {10.04)
Tatal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Porntfolio Hedging
PUPOS &S {692, 236) {0.89)
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized o of
Maturity Amount Amount Galn et
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
041002024 EUR 108,778 usD 120,251 State Street Bank & Trust Co. 2,276 0.00
241052024 EUR 51,255 s 57,147 JPMorgan Chase & Co 112 0.00
241002024 EUR 52,868 usD 69,975 Barclays Bank PLC 35 0.00
Australia & New Zealand
241002024 EUR 181,188 ush 188,226 Banking Group Ltd 4,200 0.0
241002024 EUR 461,815 uso 507,794 HSBC Bank PLC 7.901 0.
24/10/2024 EUR 5,198,035 ush 5,684,310 Westpac Banking Corp 122694 016
1702024 JPY 16,275,916 usD 113,038 JPMorgan Chase & Co 1,002 0.00
1711072024 JPY 21,531,021 UsD 148, 334 Memill Lynch 1,126 0.00
1702024 JBY 1.888,525,053 usD 12,224,050 MatWest Markets PLC 1,078,338 1.37
O 102024 LsD 122,785 EUR 108,778 HSBC Bank PLC 2658 0.00
Tatal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held lor Class Hedging
FW 1121 ?.Nﬂ 1.55
Unfealized o of
Iiaturity Amount Amount Loss Het
Date Currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
1702024 JPY 22452 265 ush 157,834 Morgan Stanley & Co (518} {0.00)
171002024 JBY 38,596,889 usD 284,293 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {6,850} (0.01)
1710/2024 usD 28910 JPY 4,219,408 MatWest Markets PLC (G54} {0.000
171102024 UsD 49,885 JFY 7,389,843 Citibank MA, {1,882) {0.00)
171052024 usD 158,840 JFY 23,155,356 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {2,302) {0,000
1711002024 UsSD 176,850 JEY 27,035,452 JPMorgan Chase & Co (12578} (0.02)
2401002024 UsD 306,549 EUR 277,142 Citibank MA, {3,061} (0.00)
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (27,845) {0.03)
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2024

T of
Fair Value Het
Total Invesiments usD Assels
Total Bonds 74842218 85,40
Total Prefered Stock 272440 0.35
Total Imsestrment Fund 455,105 058
Tokal Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes {698,836) (0.89)
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 1,217,943 1.55
Tetal Unrealized Loss on Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (27.845) (0.03)
Cther Assets and Liabdities 2388499 3.04
Net Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 78,440,522 100.00

l Indicates a variable rate security, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 September 2024. Maturity date
represents next call date.

= Inchcates a perpetual bond Maturity date represents next call date, if any,
“ Indicates step bond.

@ Security was purchased pursuant to Rube 1444 under the Securities Act of 1833 and may not be resold subject to that rule
excapt to qualified institutional buyers.

Regresonts affiliated holding.
Currency Abbreviations:
EUR Ewo
JPY Japanese Yen

GEBP  Bstish Pound
USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 10
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Matirity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i Date USD  Assets
Bonds
Corporate Bonds
Eritish Pound
225,000  Aviva PLC® 658 151272031 236526 0.45
250,000 Barclays PLCwm 743 150672025 285245 0.54
400,000 Barclays PLC™ 841 14Mirzo027 458,160 0.95
475,000 Direct Line Insurance Group PLC=® 475 oTrM 22027 419,374 0.80
200,000 HSBC Holdings PLC# 588 28/08/2028 218473 0.41
300,000 ING Groep NV 6.25 200212028 8072 0,68
100,000  Intesa Sanpaclo SpéA £15 1002030 102312 0,189
200,000  Legal & General Group PLC™ 538 2THO2025 237138 0.45
200,000  Legal & General Group PLC#® 553 2470532031 184,003 0.37
250,000 Mationwide Building Society' ™ &7 2000672027 280565 0.49
225,000  Nat\West Group PLC™ 21 260852026 234,085 0.44
300,000 MatWest Group PLC*™ 513 1200682027 3019 0.s8
125,000 MetWest Group PLC 742 08032028 151,639 0.28
200,000 MGG Finance PLC™ 563 18062025 233403 0.44
425000 Pension Insurance Corp PLOE T7.38 25072028 454 519 0.86
200,000 Prudential Funding Asia PLC .13 1812200 240,245 048
200,000 Rothesay Life PLC 7.73 160572033 237,358 0.45
200,000  Virgin Money UK PLCw© 825 O8M0E2024 238710 0.45
4,893,952 .78
Euro
600,000 ABMNAMRO Bank Wy ™ 4.38 22002025 581,258 1.10
400,000 ABMAMRO Bank MW 513 22202y 413,939 078
200,000 Ageas SAME -] 10M1 22029 153417 0.28
600,000 AIB Group PLC ™ 625 2062025 805,324 1.15
225000 AIB Group PLOC™ 288 3002028 20,343 0,42
250,000  Asgentum Metherands BV for Zurich Insurance 350 MMo2026 251,137 0.48
Co Ltg™
300,000 Assicurazionl Generali Spa 550 2THOR027 318830 0.80
125,000 Australia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid* &40 0322028 130,500 0.25
600,000 Banco Bilbao Vizcaya Argentaria SA~ 6.00 1801/2028 BO2048 1.14
300,000 Banco de Sabadell SA 563 080s2026 38,0687 0.80
200,000 Banco de Sabadell S ® 5.00 19062027 161,062 0.3
100,000 Banco de Sabadell SA~ .00 16052028 90,248 0.18
1,200,000 Banco Santander SA™ ™ 4.38 14/01/2026 1,058,505 20
275,000  Bank of Ireland Group PLCW ™ &.00 01/E2025 277484 053
225000 Bank of Ireland Group PLC® &75 oM 22027 244,712 0,46
BO0,000  Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel S8, 513 130172033 825,210 1.56
275,000 Barcdays PLO™ 1.43 22032028 25734 0.49
700,000 BNP Paribas Sa™ 250 a0y 657,333 1.25
175,000 BP Capital Markets PLC & 3% 22032026 173469 033
100,000 BPCE SAM 575 oima2028 106 850 0.20
600,000 CaixaBank S& = 675 13062024 830,587 1.20
100,000 CaixaBank S&® 1.25 18032026 84,730 018
400,000 CaixaBank S&* 625 2AaM12027 425052 0,81
600,000 Commerzbank AG™™ £.13 082025 574,089 1.08
600,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LA™ 325 20122026 520,653 1.00
300,000 Credt Agricole SA ™ 725 23082028 H2aH 0.58
500,000 Deutsche Bank AGY 4.00 2470572027 473882 0.820
200,000  Deutsche Bank Al ™ 463 o orzozy 147,293 0.28
200,000 Deutsche Bank A ™ 10.00 M 2rzo027 210,168 0.40
100,000  Electricite de France SA™™ 5.00 220172026 101,473 018
200,000 Electricite de France SA™™ 288 150122026 184,785 0.35
325000 ELM BV for Helvetia Schwmeizerische 3 29/08r2027 34,034 0.58
Versicherungsgeselischal AG™
175,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BV 1.38 o3na2027 148612 0.28
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Holdings Coupon ol
in Local Rate Matirity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Date USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
Euro {continued)
184,000 Heimstaden Bostad Treasury BY 1.00 13042028 150,772 0.2
200,000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spi .88 2000112025 202233 028
450,000 Intesa Sanpaclo SpA™ ™ 778 Timirzozy 453489 0.88
500,000 LaMondiale SAM® 4.38 240452029 440 940 0.84
300,000 Landeskbank Baden-Wuertemberg 220 0ams2029 253403 0.50
250,000 NN Group Ny 4 63 1301/2028 252227 0.48
THO,000  Mykredit Reallredt A5 550 2800872027 728,708 1.38
275,000  Permanent TSE Group Holdings PLEC™ 3.00 19052026 25087 049
300000 Raiffeisen Bank International AG* 288 1806/2027 256,044 0.48
300000 Societe Generale SA 1.43 3062028 280,107 0.53
200,000  Societe Generale SA™ 525 0sne20zy 209,857 0.40
275,000 Standard Chartered PLC 313 191172024 2BBTT4 054
285100  Stichting AK Rabobank Cestificaten™:= 650 2032163 278,181 0.53
200,000 TotalEnerges SE=# 2.00 04062030 163,811 0.3
300,000 Volkswagen International Finance N/« ars 280 212027 274,376 052
200,000 Volkswagen Intemational Finance Wy~® 750 08082028 213875 0.41
100,000 Velkswagen Intemational Finance Ny« TE8 De0e2032 107 688 0.20
16,447,508 3118
United States Dollar
25,000 ABMAMRO Bank MWW 4.75 280072025 208,335 039
525,000 AerCap Holdings MV S.E8 10102024 510517 0.87
300,000 Amencan Intemnational Group Inc™ 5758 o1mar2028 2ra141 053
280,000 Argentum Methedands BV for Zurich Insurance 513 01/06/2028 23419 0.44
Co Ltg™
300,000 Awustralia & New Zealand Banking Group Lid/ 675 15062028 291,307 0.55
United Kingdomy =™
306,000 Banco do Brasil SAME® 2.00 18062024 7412 058
325,000 Bank of America Corp/™ ™ 6.30 102026 319,785 0.51
655,000 Bank of America Corp™ 520 2500452028 640,103 1.21
325000 Bank of Mova ScotiafThe ™ 480 04/06/2025 280,163 057
250,000 Bangue Federative du Credit Mutuel S8 4.5 260172026 243303 0.45
200,000 Barclays PLO=™ &.00 1570672024 196945 0.37
450,000 Barclays PLO=™ 613 181 252025 408,83 0.7
200,000 Barclays PLC 484 0a0s/2028 182599 0.35
420,000 BEVABancomer SA™ 513 170112028 32113 0.89
300,000 BMP Paribas S ™ 7.38 190852025 284 318 0.56
525,000 BMP Paribas SA™™ T.38 1890872025 515,054 0.98
575,000 BMP Paribas SA™® 7.00 16/08/2028 526,081 1.00
225,000 BNP Paribas S o 775 160872029 213,840 0.41
1,000,000 BPCE SAm @ 342 18M 072031 747013 1.42
300,000  Chares Schwab CorpfThe 4.00 010e202e 261,076 0.48
125,000  Citigroup kg = 4.00 101 272025 108,854 0.21
250000 Citigroup lnc™ ™ 388 18022028 214576 044
325,000 Citizens Fmancial Group Ing™ ™ 58S 08N v2025 299,873 057
300,000 Cloverie PLC for Zunich Insurance Co Ltd™ 5E83 240612026 291,072 0.E5
325000 Comerca Ing™™ 553 01/07/2025 238,716 057
250,000 Cooperatieve Rabobank LAMNY 5.00 130172025 247 656 0.47
300,000  Credt Agricole SA™ ™9 T.58 230172024 238,165 058
250,000  Credt Agricole SA™ 813 23122025 248,076 0.47
550,000 Credt Agrcole SA™ ™= 813 AN 2025 547 967 1.04
200,000 Deutsche Bank AG™™ 750 3042025 176,227 0.33
200,000 Deutsche Bank AGMew York NY™ 373 141072030 149,164 0.28
300,000 Dominion Energy Inc™ ™ 485 15122024 276,698 052
600,000 HSBC Holdings PLC™® 638 INDA2025 B77.925 1.10
875,000 ING Groep Ny 6.50 168042025 828,179 1.57
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Holdings Coupon % ol
in Local Rate Matirity Fair Value Het
Cumrency  Description i) Date USD  Assets
Bonds (continued)
Corporate Bonds (continued)
United States Dollar {continued)
450,000 Intesa Sanpaclo Spi” .02 26062024 439,465 083
330,000 JPMorgan Chase & Cov® 5.00 01082024 378658 072
575,000 JPMorgan Chase & Co™ 572 140872032 853878 1.06
600,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLC ™ T.50 2762024 E878M 11
300,000 Lloyds Banking Group PLCH = T.50 2TI08r2025 281,111 0.5%
500,000 Macguarie Bank Lid= 4 .58 100062025 486,700 082
100,000  Markel Group Ine & 6,00 04/0a2025 96,862 0.18
650,000 Morgan Staniey™ 595 1904/2033 608,226 1.15
250,000 MNational Australia Bank Lid™ 543 120472033 245,096 0.48
25,000 PNC Financial Services Group Inc/The ™ 6,00 15062027 180,362 0.38
1,000,000  Prudential Funding Asia PLC® 295 Qana2028 831,194 1.58
400,000 OQBE Insurance Group Lid™ 678 o2 2r2024 385897 078
250,000 Sociste Generale SA® ™ a.00 29082025 245427 0.46
200,000 Societe Generale SA™ ®H 838 22112027 186,636 037
500,000 Societe Generala SAM @ 622 15062032 453,508 0.86
550,000 Standard Chartered PLC™ = 5,00 260712025 525,300 1.00
200,000 Swedbank AR TE3 17032028 186,263 035
950,000 Toromo-Dorminion Bank/The'® 813 MHAQ202T S48 866 1.80
400,000  Truist Financial Corp™ ™ 513 18122027 304,171 0.58
550,000 UBS Groug AG™ M 7.00 310112024 543963 1.03
350,000 UBS Group AG™ ™ 688 o7marz02s J30s12 083
200,000 UniCredit Spa™ 588 18/m62027 182,375 0.35
200,000 UniCredt Spa= 548 30062030 167,740 0.32
320,000 US Bancorp™™ 370 150152027 235314 0.45
261,000 USE Capitad L™ 658 30M Q2023 194,241 037
200,000 ‘Veodafone Group PLC™ 7.00 4012022 198618 028
150,000  Vova Financial Ine™ 4.70 230112028 121,184 0.2
230,000 Wells Fargo & Cov™ TE3 180082028 202613 0.38
350,000  Westpac Banking Corp™ 4.32 23112026 324,547 081
400,000  Zurich Finance Ireland Designated Activity 3.00 190172031 306,837 0.s8
C‘u!l
22359785 4z38
Total Bonds 701,335 #2384
o of
Fair Value Net
Holdings  Description UED  Assels
Preferred Stock
United States Dollar
11,120  Delphi Financial Group Ine 251,500 0.48
Total Preferred Stock 251,500 0.4
% of
Holdings! Fair value Net
Units  Description USD  Assetls
Investment Fund®
United States Dollar
2705248 Goldman Sachs Funds PLC - USS Treasury Liguid Reserves Fund, Class X 2 705,249 513

Total Investment Fund E
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held Tor Portfolio Hedging Purposes

Unrealized W of
Iat urity Amount Amount Gain Net
Date currency Bought  Currency Sold Counterpany UsD Assels
nN02023 usD 110,376 GEP 88,512 UBSAG 2,325 0.00
30102023 usD 118,858 GBEP 86,681 Royal Bank of Canada 1,835 0.00
02023 usD 4923373 GBP 3,853,662 JPMorgan Chase & Co 218,883 0.42
DEM 22023 usD 17,439 511 EUR 16,307,882 State Street Bank & Tnust Co, 123,788 0.24
Total Unreadized Galn on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 345,933 0.66
Unrealized % of
Iviat urity Amount Amount Loss Net
Date Curren bt Curren Sold Count UsD Assels
OEM 22023 EUR 233.0: usD 247,790 State Street Bank & Trust Co. {286) £0.00)
OR/12/2023 EUR 244 £20 Uso 262,535 Morgan Stanley & Co {2,790} (0,01}
Total Unreadi zed Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes {3,088) 10,01}
Forward Forelgn Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging Purposes
Unrealized % of
Maturity Amount Amount Gain Net
Date Currency Bought Cumency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
22Me0z3 ush 37,886 JPY 5,501,604 MatWest Markets PLC 706 0.00
221172023 usD 167,410 JPY 24,106,372 HSEC Bank PLC 4,500 o
1322023 uso 35,235 EUR 32,725 Deutsche Bank AG 472 0.00
Total Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 5,678 0.01
Unrealized % of
I¥iat rity Armount Arnount Loss Nt
Date ClErency Bought  Currency Sold Counterparty USD  Assets
TaTZ02a EUR 21597 318 050 2364, 212 Morgan Stanley & Go (28,802} (0,05
140122023 EUR 2197319 usD 2,362,368 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (28, 048) (0.05)
2211172023 JBY 108,675,879 UsD 747,583 State Street Bank & Trust Co. (13,158} (0.0%)
2212023 JEY 789,135,025 LED 5,357,086 Morgan Stanley & Co (158,319) {0.30)
2212023 JPY 769,135,025 ush 5,356,347 Mat\West Markets PLC (158,580} (0.
Total Unrealized Loss on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes {38E8,997) {0.74)
W of
Fair Value Net
Total Investments UsSD Assets
Total Bongds 43,701,335 52,84
Total Prefered Stock 251,590 0.48
Tokal Imvestment Fund 2,705,249 513
Tetal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes 346,933 0,66
Total Unrealized Less on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Portfolio Hedging
Purposes (3.086) (001}
Teokal Unrealized Gain on Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes 5678 0.01
Total Unrealized Loss an Forward Foreign Currency Contracts held for Class Hedging
Purposes (388,887) {0.74)
Other Assets and Liabilties 5,135 988 11.63
Het Assets Attributable to Holders of Redeemable Participating Units 52,752 6590 100 00
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G5 CoCos & Capital Securities Fund
Schedule of Investments
As at 30 September 2023

" Indicates a variable rate security, the interest rate shown reflects the rate in effect at 30 September 2023. Maturity date
represants next call date,

®  Inchtates a parpetual bend. Maturity date represents next call date, if any.
 Incicates step bond,

@ SBecurity was purchased pursuant to Rule 1444 under the Securities Act of 1853 and may not be resold subject to that rule
except to qualified institutional buyers._

*  Represents affiliated holding.

Currency Abbreviations:
EUR Ewo

JPY Japanese Yen

GEBP  British Pound

USD  United States Dollar

The accompamying notes fom an mtegml part of e Inancal gaterments 18
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2025
119,111,353.28 18,394 ,366,287
39,123,942.37 6,041,910,420
38,865,309.77 6,001,969,788
23,125,592.53 3,571,285,254
2,516,367.66 403,524,718
2,975,576.78 477,163,492

1,395,947,430

506,749,937

5,138,014.861

1,704,431.455

380,573.404

263,691.962

219,593.132

47,823.156
7.56 1,167
13.57 2,096
6.61 1,060
11.28 1,809
6,357

10,596
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2025

187,117,965.90
5,051,655

37.04
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2024 12

18 3,090,608,866.05
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UFJ S.A.

2023 12 31

2023 2022

32.1,32.3 2,935,193,869 453,281,989  3,825,986,159 590,847,043

3,16,32.1,32.3 3,616,724,062 558,530,697  4,284,596,331 661,670,211

1,603,412,205 247,614,947  2,229,417,660 344,288,969

2,013,311,857 310,915,750  2,055,178,671 317,381,242

32.1,32.3 7,905,238 1,220,806 41,095,998 6,346,455
4,32.1,32.3 2,738 423 2,646 409
5 2,742,761 423,565 2,550,486 393,872

6 690 107 534 82

7,16 75,461,935 11,653,587 56,886,270 8,784,947

8 6,638,031,293  1,025,111,173  8,211,118,424 1,268,043,018
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31

2023 2022
16,32.1  2,072,466,179 320,050,952  2,665,200,741 411,586,950
2,072,466,179 320,050,952  2,665,200,741 411,586,950
0 0 0 0
9,16,32.1  3,815,550,822 589,235,513  4,852,402,519 749,356,521
3,815,550,822 589,235,513  4,852,402,519 749,356,521
0 0 0 0
10 1,229,105 189,811 2,511,756 387,890
11,16 58,526,361 9,038,226 127,795,347 19,735,435
39,457,074 6,093,356 10,289,047 1,588,938
12 37,241,146 5,751,150 8,258,300 1,275,329
13 2,215,928 342,206 2,030,747 313,608
14 187,117,966 28,896,627 187,117,966 28,896,627
15 364,038,890 56,218,526 302,480,181 46,712,014
15 1,762,158 272,130 325,518 50,270
97,882,738 15,116,031 62,995,349 9,728,372
17 6,638,031,203  1,025,111,173  8,211,118,424  1,268,043,018
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31
2023 2022
18,32.1 88,703 13,698 75,775 11,702
88,703 13,698 75,775 11,702
21 52,561,295,560 8,117,040,873 44,808,157,318 6,919,723,735
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UFJ S.A.
2023 12 31

2023 2022
305,406,272 47,163,891 133,835,051 20,668,147
419,480 64,780 1,609,626 248,575
54,460,452 8,410,328 73,318,828 11,322,627
(207,634,601)  (32,065,011)  (85,089,296)  (13,140,340)
(505, 331) (78,038)  (19,419,339)  (2,998,929)
(4,270,379) (659,475)  (1,835,161) (283,404)
0 0 0 0
0 0 0 0
22 120,905,992 18,671,512 134,826,564 20,821,266
(33,509,033)  (5,174,800)  (44,141,518)  (6,816,775)
4,397,406 679,001 5,972,209 922,288
23 7,382,356 1,140,057 8,565,956 1,322,841
(60,136,136)  (9,286,823)  (63,758,784)  (9,846,269)
25,26 (25,051,516)  (3,868,706)  (22,559,016)  (3,483,789)
(20,355,899)  (3.143,561)  (17,925,916)  (2,768,299)
(2,584,124) (399,066)  (2,247,688) (347,110)
(1,545,058) (238,603)  (1,360,468) (210,097)
27,31 (35,084,620)  (5,418,118)  (41,199,768)  (6,362,480)
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(1,275,260) (196,938) (1,454,125) (224,561)

24 (2,519,709) (389,119) (2.,730,496) (421,670)
12,28.1  (33,421,187) (5.161,234)  (21,048,460) (3.250,514)
99,596,100 15,380,626 64,977,102 10,034,414

28.2 (1,713,362) (264,594) (1,981,753) (306,042)
97,882,738 15,116,031 62,995,349 9,728,372
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UFJ S.A.

2023 12 31

1.1.
UFJ S.A.
1974 11
1996

2005 10

2006

2007
70 30

2008 28 49,080
1,817,968.52 37,117,968.52
92.25
63.72 28.53
2014
12-13
1993
907648
2016
UFJ S.A.
2017 31 UFJ
S.A. 100

1.2.
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1.3.
2.1.
2.2.
2023 12 31
1.27480000
0.00709320
1.10465000
2.3.
2023
2022

2.4.
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2.6.

2.7.

2.8.

2.9.

1.25

2.5

1997 12 16

2023 12 31

10
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2.10.

2.11.

2.12.

2.13.

2023 2022

2,202,093,277 2,947,074,206
1,414,630,785 1,337,522,125
3,616,724,062 4,284,596,331

2,738 2022 2,646
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3,363,209
960,211

2,402,998

22,234,272
20,288,833

1,945,439

25,597,480

5,749,717,292

2023 12 31

90,062 (25,795)
39,708 0
50,354  (25,795)
1,301,875
1.301.875
0 0
1,391,937  (25,795)
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117,858 3,545,334 3,306,338 238,997
33,649 1,033,568 946,856 86,711
84,209 2,511,766 2,359,480 152,286

710,988 24,247,135 21,743,371 2,503,764

710,988 22,301,696 19,797,932 2,503,764

0 1,945,439 1,945,439 0

828,846 27,792,469 25,049,709 2,742,761

2023 2022
690 534
690 534
2023 2022
30,925,318 16,263,642
17,079,967 14,158,477
691,916 656,139
4,411,547 4,377,532
6,317,669 6,922,186
10,617,073 11,432,600
1,574,684 1,576,343
881,536 195,524
0 0
567,781 834,146
0 0
2,394,444 469,681
75,461,935 56,886,270
4,585,122,868 2022
2022 12 31
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10
2023 2022
971,611 528,787
257,494 1,982,969
1,229,105 2,511,756
11
2023 2022
8,561,263 9,571,741
7,790,425 10,319,486
15,081,748 13,423,755
0 0
15,411 29,171
» 0 26,800,870 87,606,762
276,644 74,489
* 0 6,769,943
58,526,361 127,795,347
Q) 2022 12 31
12
2018 2016
21 L.G.-A60
2023 12 31
13
2023 2022
2,215,928 2,030,747
2,215,928 2,030,747
14
2023 12 31 5,002,575

49,080 187,117,966
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2023 12,597,421 289,882,760 325,518
2022 12 31 0 0 62,995,349
0 0 0
2022 0 13,380,000 (13,380,000)
2017 0 (8,700,000) 8,700,000
0 53,800,000 (53,800,000)
3,078,709 0 (3,078,709)
2023 12 31 15,676,130 348,362,760 1,762,158
10
2023 12 31 58,411,675 2022 53,731,675
2022 28 13,380,000 2023
2017 8,700,000
2023 12 31
2023
2019 9,981,000
2020 10,911,000
2021 11,874,000
2022 12,265,675
2023 13,380,000
2023 12 31 58,411,675
2023 12 31
2023 2022

2,982,750,453 3,349,527,021
18,601,641 15,563,726
3,001,352,094 3,365,090,747
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575 2013
17
2023 12 31
5,614,636,504
18
19
20

2023 2022 12 31

21
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2023 2022
1,942,039,398 2,491,655,095
339,089,048 475,836,557
8,300,550 6,590,039
2,289,428,996 2,974,081,691
2013 26

4,585,122,870 2022

2023 2022
88,703 75,775
2023 2022
703,210 1,698,764
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22
2023 2022
27,782,396 27,477,944
84,167,200 86,642,608
4,634,416 18,149,234
1,060,166 1,059,205
3,261,813 1,497,573
120,905,991 134,826,564
1992 17 69 (2
23
2023 2022
93,745 365
5,410,115 4,308,298
874,597 1,335,997
* 217,437 2,404,067
779,823 513,673
6,639 3,556
7,382,356 8,565,956

™
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24
2023 2022
393,238 701,672
1,691,949 802,718
77,704 7,812
356,818 1,218,294
2,519,709 2,730,496
25
2023 2022
33 34
95 87
45 45
173 166
26
2023 2022
6,789,725 6,267,400
881,875 853,614
5,413,786 5,413,786
2023 2022 12 31
27
2023 2022
517,602 637,273
1,192,339 1,132,763
6,968,897 5,280,881
8,808,345 6,895,172
1,969,623 1,687,297
5,660,765 5,739,620
3,940,649 3,940,850
5,138,430 15,057,271
586,992 525,935
202,482 122,970
98,496 179,736
35,084,620 41,199,768
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28.1.

28.2.

29
2020 12 31

100

8212

100

30

100,000

100,000

107 (1)

2024
179 (1)
0.8
2016
0.8
0.8
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2023 2022
24,363,057 15,407,163
9,058,130 5,641,297
33,421,187 21,048,460
2023 2022
1,641,509 1,905,898
71,853 75,855
1,713,362 1,981,753
33 100-
2014 59
2014 49 2015 12 18
20,000
12
2024
2015
2018
2018 180 (1)
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2023 12 31
) 2022 4,115,522
2023
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5,327,640 (5,716,313
4,241,878
2020

2023 2022
250,097 241,485
74,486 67,237
30,055 26,691
354,638 335,413

12 31 3402

2271322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

32
32.1.

2023 12 31

2,935,193,869 0 0 2,935,193,869
2,202,093,277 1,414,630,785 0 3,616,724,062
7,905,238 0 0 7,905,238

0 0 2,738 2,738

0 0 0 0
5,145,192,384  1,414,630,785 2,738  6,559,825,907
2,072,466,179 0 0 2,072,466,179
3,815,550,822 0 0 3,815,550,822
5,888,017,001 0 0 5,888,017,001
88,703 0 0 88,703

88,703 0 0 75,775
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2022 12 31

3,825,986,159 0 0 3,825,986,159
2,947,074,206  1,337,522,125 0 4,284,596,331
41,095,998 0 0 41,095,998

0 0 2,646 2,646

0 0 0 0
6,814,156,363  1,337,522,125 2,646  8,151,681,134
2,665,200,741 0 0 2,665,200,741
4,852,402,519 0 0 4,852,402,519
7,517,603,260 0 0 7,517,603,260
75,775 0 0 75,775

75,775 0 0 75,775

229/322



EDINETOOOO

o o o o o o o o o =X =N )

Ooooooooooooooooooad

32.2.
2023 12 31
1,732,460,231 0 0 1,732,460,231 12,817,030
1,589,457,158 0 0 1,589,457,158 3,516,149
3,321,917,389 0 0 3,321,917,389 16,333,179
1,738,235,564 0 0 1,738,235,564 12,798,135
1,253,765,427 0 0 1,253,765,427 27,860,760
2,992,000,991 0 0 2,992,000,991 40,658,895

2023 12 31
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1,899,365,978 602,914 0 1,899,968,892 58,671,005

276,202,684 0 0 276,202,684 1,460,089

2,175,568,662 602,914 0 2,176,171,576 60,131,094

1,951,149,778 583,601 0 1,951,733,379 58,650,622

3,429,660,974 0 0 3,429,660,974 80,871,843

5,380,810,752 583,601 0 5,381,394,353 139,522,465
2022 12 31 2022 12 31
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32.3.

2023 12 31

2023

2,935,193,869
58,781,214
2,935,193,869

3,616,724,062
335,748,290
53,432,726
3,041,245,689
172,124,952

2022

3,825,986,159
89,447,866
3,825,986,159

4,284,596,331
276,865,118
660,289,269
2,933,839,603
374,268,606

14,172,405 39,333,735
7,905,238 41,095,998
10,844 26,460,119
7,894,383 9,368,347
11 5,267,532

0 0

2,738 2,646
2,738 2,646

690 534

690 534

6,559,826,597

8,151,681,668
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32.4.
2023 12 31
2023 2023
3,386,292 96,936
81,465,147 1,102,919
264,357,581 3,211,972
1,383,251,211 8,405,204
1,589,457,158 3,516,149
3,321,917,389 16,333,179
2022 12 31
2022 2022
46,212,155 253,378
143,248,397 2,129,579
210,566,686 3,156,846
1,499,941,654 53,131,205
276,202,684 1,460,089

2,176,171,576 60,131,094

233/322



33

34

35

36

2023 12 31
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2023 2022
6,638,031,293 8,211,118,424
97,882,738 62,995,349
1.47 0.77
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
BALAMCE SHEET
December 31, 2023

{in LU=D)
ASSETS

Motes 2023 2022
Cash, balances with central banks
and post office banks 321,323 293515308569 38255986159
Loans and advances o credit institutions 3,16, 32.1., 323, 3.616.724.082 4.284.596.301
a) repayable on demand 1.603.412.205 2222417660
b} other loans and advances 2013.311.857 205517867
Loans and advances o customers 321, 323 T.905.238 41.095.938
Shares and cther variable-yield securities 4,321, 32.3. 2.738 2,645
Fixed Assets 5 2.742.761 2,550,486
Other assets -] 650 534
Prepaymaents and accrued income T.16 T5.481.935 SE.BEE.2TO
TOTAL ASSETS a8 £.638.031.253 8.211.118.424

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.
=12
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBCURG) S.A.
BALANCE SHEET
December 31, 2023
{in USD)
= contmued -

LIABILITIES

Motes 2023 2022
Amounts owed to credit institutions 16, 321, 2072466179 2.665.200.T41
a) repayable on demand 207246868179 2865 200741
b) with agreed maturity dates o 0
Amounts owed to customers 9,16, 32.1, 3.815550.822 4.852.402.519
a) repayable on demand 3815550822 4 852 402 519
b) with agreed maturity dates o 0
Cther liabilities 10 1.229.10% 2.511.756
Accruals and deferred income 11,186 58.526.381 127.795.347
Pravisions 39.457.074 10.289.047
a) provisions for taxation 12 20146 8.258.300
b) other provisions 13 2215828 2.030.747
Subscribed capital 14 187 117,968 187.117.966
Reserves 15 364,038,890 302.480.181
Result brought forward 15 1.7T62.158 325.518
Profit for the financial year 97,882,738 62,995,349
TOTAL LIABILITIES 17 " 6638031293 T B.211.118424

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-13.
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MITSLUEBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKIMG (LUXEMBOURG) S.A
OFF BALAMCE SHEET ITEMS
Decamber 31, 2023

{in LS
Motes 2023 2022
Contingent liabilities 18, 32.1. B8.703 T5.775
of which:
guarantees and assets pledged as
collateral security 83,703 78775
Fiduclary operations 2 52.561.295.560 44.808.157.318

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-14.

2371322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKIMNG (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4

PROFIT AND LOSS ACCOUNT
Year ended December 31, 2023
{in LS
Motes 2023 2022
Interest receivable and similar income 305406272 133.835.051
af which:
- Megative interast received on amounts owed
to credit institutions and to customers 419,480 1.609.626
- Interest Gain from foreign currency swap 54 480 452 73.318.825
Interest payable and similar charges (207.634.601) (85.089.296)
af which:
- Megative interest paid on loans and advances
and on balances with credit institutions (505.331) (19.419.33%9)
- Interest Loss fram foreign currency swap (4.270.375) (1.835 161)
Imcome from securities 0 0
Income from shares and other variable yield securities i] 0
Commission receivable x2 120.905.992 134.826.564
Commission payable (33.508.033) [44.141.518)
Met profit on financial operations 4,397.408 5.972.209
Other operating income 23 T.382.256 B.565.956
General administrative expenses (80.135.138) (63.758.784)
a) staff costs 25, 26 {25.051.518) (22.559.018)
of which:
wages and salaries (20,355.805) (17 .925.816)
social security costs [2.584.124) (2.247 588)
of which:
- social securly costs relating to pensions (1.545.058) {1.360.458)
b) other administrative expenses 2T, M (35.084.620) (41.1909.763)
Value adjustments in respect of tanglble [1.275.260) {1.454.125)
and intangible assets
Other aperating charges 24 (2.515.70%) (2.730.496)
Tax on profit on ordinary activities 12, 284 (32.421.187) {21.048.480)
Profit on ardinany activities after tax 98,556,100 g4 877 102
Other taxes not shawn under the preceding items 28.2 (1.713.362) (1.981.753)
Praofit for the financial year 97.882.738 62.995.349

The accompanying notes form an integral part of the annual accounts.

-16.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5.A

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023

HOTE 1 - GEMERAL

1.1

Corporate matters

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) 5 4. (the "Bank”) was incorporated in Luxembourg
on April 11, 1974 as a socidld anomyme.,

Om April 1, 1855, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo, Lid., merged with The Mitsubishi Bank, Limited to form
The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi Ltd_, and Bank of Tokyo (Luxembourg) S.4. changed its name to Bank of
Taokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4

On October 1, 2005, the indirect shareholder, Mitsubishi Tokyo Financial Group, Inc. (MTFG) merged with UFJ
Holdings, Inc. (UFJ) and formed a new financial group, Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Graup (MUFG).

On January 1, 2008, the Parent Bank, The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubsshi, Ltd. merged with UFJ Bank Limited to
form The Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Ltd,, and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi (Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its
namea 1o Bank ol Tokya-Mitsubishi UFJ [Luxembourg) S A,

On April 2, 2007, the Bank became a jointly capfalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by T0% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UF.J Ltd. by 30%, which are under the same holding
company Mitsubishi LUFJ Finangial Group (MUFG), Consequently, Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi LIFJ
{Luxembourg) 5.4 changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S.4. (MUGC).

On April 28, 2008, MITSLEBISHI UFJ Global Custody 5.8, has issued 48,080 new shares and the capital of the
Bank has been increased by USD 1,817 968,52 The total subscribed share capital is currently set at

USD 37.117.965,52. The two major shareholders of the Bank hold 52,25% of the capital, Mitsubishi UFJ Trust
and Banking Corporation by 63,72% and Bank of Tokyo-Mitsubishi UFJ Lid. by 28 53%

Om August 7, 2014, MITSUBISHI UF.) Global Custedy 5. A. has established an external branch located at
Ormmande House, 12-13 lower Lesson Street, Dublin 2, Ireland. Mitsubishi UFJ Global Custody S A, Dublin

Branch is registered as credit institution pursuant to UE Regulation, 1803, under the number 807648,

On May 1, 2016, MITSUBISHI UFJ Global Custody S 4. has changed its name to MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR
SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A (MIEL).

.18.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Cn May 31, 2017, Mitsubishi UF.J Trust and Banking Corporation obtained 100% of the voting shares of Mitsubishi
UFJ Investor Services & Banking {(Luxembourg) 5.4

Thie members of the Board of Directors ane Senior Executrves of Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and Banking Corparation Group
and Independent Directors. The business policy and valuation principles, unless prescribed by the legal requirements
existing in Luxembourg, ane determined and monitared by the Board of Directors n accordance with those appled in
Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group.

Matur in

The obgect of the Bank is the undertaking for its own account, as well as for the account of third parties either wathin or
sutside the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg, of any banking or financial eperations, as well as all ather aperations,
whether indusbrial or commercial or in real estate, which directly or indirectly relate to the main object described above.

Maore specifically, the Bank concentrates its activities on investment management services.

A significant volume of the Banks transactions is concluded directly or indirectly with companies of Mitsubishi LIFJ

Financial Group.

Annual accounts

The Bank prepares its annual accounts in US Dollars (USD), the currency in which the capital is expressed. The Bank's
accounting year coincides with the calendar year.

The Bank's Beard of Dinectars has made an assessment of the Bank's abilty to continue as a going concerm and 15
satisfied that the Bank has the resources to continue in business for the foreseeable future, Furthermore, the Beard of

Directors is not aware of any matenal uncertaintes that may cast significant doubt upon the Bank's abikty to continue
as a going concem. Therefore, the annual accounts continwe to be prepared on the going concern basis.

S 18-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

MNOTE 2 - SUMMARY OF SIGNIFICANT ACCOUNTING POLICIES

21.

2.2

The Bank prepares its annual accounts under the historical cost principle in accondance with the laws and regulations
in force in the Grand-Duchy of Luxembourg and on the basis of accounting principles generally accepted in the banking
sector in the Grand-Duchy of Lugembourg.

In ohserving these, the follewing significant acoounting policies are applied,

Assets and l@bilites are stated in the balance sheet on the date the amounts concemed become cleared funds, that is,
cn their date of effective transfer,

Egrei )

The Bank maintains a mult-cumency accounting system which records all transactions in the currency or currencies of
the transaction, on the day on which the contract is concluded

Assets and [Ebilites are converted into USD at the spot exchange rates applicable at the balance sheet date. Both
reaksed and unrealised profits and losses arising on revaluabon aré accounted for in the profit and loss account for the
year, except for those resulting from items specifically covered by a forward foreign exchange contract (swap and
hedging forward foreign exchange contract) which are recorded at historical exchange rates.

Revenues and expenses in foreign cumencies are translated into USD daily at the prevailing exchange rates.

At the year-end, all unsettied forward transactions are translated into ISD at the forward rate prewvailing on the Balance
Sheet date for the remaining maturbies.

Results an unsettied forward transactions linkesd to spot transactions and an swap transactions are accrued at the
balance sheet date. In case of unrealised results on positicn covered by foreign exchange swap, these are neutralized
at year end,

The main foreign cumency exchange rates used as at December 31, 2023 are as follows:
1 US0 = 1,27480000 GBF

1 USD = 0,00708320 JPY
1 USD0 = 1,10465000 EUR
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Financial instruments dervatves

The Bank's commiments deriving from the dervatives financial instruments such as interest rate swaps, forward rate
agresments, financial futures and options are recordad on the transaction date among the off balance sheet items.

At the year-end, where necessary, a provision is set up in respect of individual unrealised losses resulting from the
revaluation of the Bank's commitments at market value. There is no provision for unrealized losses on forward deals

recorded for the year 2023 (2022 USD 0).

Mo provision is set up in those cases where a financial instrument clearly covers an asset or a liability and economic

unity iz established or where a financial instrurnent i hedged by a reverse transaction o that no cpen pesiion axists,

It is the Bank's policy to establsh specific value adjustments in respect of doubtful and irecoverable debts, as deemed
appropriate by the Board of Directors.

Value adjustrnents, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they relate.

The value adjustments for possible losses on loans and advances, if any, are deducted from the assets to which they
reslate.

islan for i
In accordance with the Luxembourg tax legislation, the Bank can establish a lumg-sum provision for nsk exposures, as
defined in the legislation governing prudential supervision of banks. The purpose of the provision is to take account of
risks which are Bkely to crystalise but which have not vet been identified as at the date of preparation of the annual

accounts.

Pursuant to the Instructions issued by the Direcleur des Confribubions on December 18, 1987, this provision should be
made before taxation and should not exceed 1,25% of the Bank's risk exposures.

The Bank has not constituted any provision as of December 21, 2023 (2022 USD Q)

S
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MITSUEBISHI UFJ INWVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) S.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- cantinued -
Transferable securities
Transierable securities are recorded initialty at their purchase price. The average cost methed is used for initial

recogniticn. Value adjustments, calculated as described in note 2.5, or ansing from a diminution of value, ane deducted

from the account balance.

Tangible and intangibl

Tangible and intangible assets are valued at purchase price. The value of tangible and intangible fixed assets with
lirnited useful econemic lves is reduced by value adjustments calculated to write off the value of such assets
systermatically over their useful economic lives as follows:

+ Hardware equipment: 4 years,

«  Software: 4 years and 5 years;

s (ther intangible assets: 5 years,

«  Other tangible assets; 10 years,

*  Goodwll: 5 years.

Taxes

Taxes are accounted for on an accruals basis m the accounts of the year to which they relate. Provision for taxation
cormesponds to the difference between the estimated provisions created by the Bank and the advance payments for the
financial years for which no final tax assessment natices have been receved yet

Prepayment and accrued income

This asset item includes expenditune incurred during the financial year but redating to a subsequent inandial year,

Agcruals and deferred incorme

This liabikty item includes income received during the financial year but relating to a subsequent financial year.

-22-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
MOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

Provisions

Provisions are intended to cover losses or debits the nature of which is clearly defined and which, at the date of the
balance sheet are ether ikely to be incurred or certain to be incurred but uncerain as to their amount or as to the date
on which they will arise.

The Bank's main sireams of revenue are comprised of interests and commissions income. The Bank earns fee and
cormmission income from a wide range of services it provides to its customers.

Revenue is generally recognized when the related services are performed or recognized over the period that the
SENICES ane proveded,

MOTE 3 - LOANS AND ADVANCES TO CREDIT INSTITUTIONS

Loans and advances to credit institutions other than those repayable on demand, presented at their nominal value
may be analysed according to their remaining maturity as follows:

2023 2022

usD usp

Mat mare than three months 2202093277 2947 074,206
Maore than three months but less than one year 1.414.630.785 1,337 522125
3.616.724.062 4,284 596.331

MOTE 4 - SHARES AND OTHER VARIABLE YIELD SECURITIES

Transferable secunties shown under the item “Shares and other vanable yield securities” consist entirely of unlsted
securities for IS0 2,738 (2022 USD 2 B48).

-23-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BAMKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.4
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

NOTE & - MOVEMENTS IN FIXED ASSETS

The following movements have occummed in the Bank's fixed assets in the course of the financial year:

FIXED ASSETS:
Gross value at Additions Disposals Exchange Gress value at Cumulative Net value at
the beginning difference the end of the value the end of
of the financial financial year adjustments the financial
year year
uso uso UsD uso usD usD UsD
1. Tangible assets 3363208 50.062 (25.795) 117.858 3.545.334 3.306.338 2365487
a) Hardwane 950,211 38,708 o] 33.649 1.033.568 245 856 56.711
b} Other fiures and fitings,
fiat furniture, equipment and 2402508 50,354 (25.T95) 84,208 2511.766 2,350,480 152,286
vehicles
2. Intangible assets 22,234,272 1.301.875 1] 710,988 24,247 135 21.743.3M 2.503.764
a) Softears 20286833 1.301.875 o 710.588 22,301 895 19.787.932 2503764
b) Goodwill acquired for
valuable
Consideration 1.945.439 0 o o 1.945 439 1.845.439 a
Tatal Fixed Assets 25.597.480 1.391.937 {25.795) 828,848 27.792.469 25.049.709 2.742.761

Goodwll acquired for valuable consideration represents the value of the takecver of part of the client base of ancther insbtution

.24 -
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HNOTE & - OTHER ASSETS

.35
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2023 2022
uso usD
Cher assets 630 534
620 S34
HOTE 7 - PREPAYMEMNTS AND ACCRUED INCOME

The Bank's prepayments and accrued income may be analysed as follows:
2023 2022
uso uso
Actrued interest income 30925318 16.263.642
Accrued Interest income on swaps 17.079.8967 14.158.477
Commission from the Management Company 681.916 656,139
Commission on fiduciary operations 4.411.547 4377532
Commissicn on global custady 6.317. 669 6922185
Commission on investment funds 10.617.073 11.432600
Ciher accrued ingome 1.574 654 1.576,343
Cther Commissions 881.538 195524
Cther prepayments o 0
Prepard general expenses 567.781 B34.146
Frepaid income takes ] [i]
VAT recoverable 2384 444 458581
75461 835 55.886.270
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTEB - FOREIGH CURRENCY ASSETS

At December 31, 2023, the aggregate amount of the Bank's assets denominated in foreign curmrencies,
rransiated into USD, is USD 4.585 122868 (2022 USD 5.745.717.292).

NOTE 9 - AMOUNTS OWED TO CUSTOMERS

As at December 31, 2023, there is no debits other than those repayvable on demand owed to customers,
{as at December 31, 2022 debts ather than repayable on demand amounted to USD O).

HOTE 10 - OTHER LIABILITIES

The Bank's other liabilhes may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022

UusD UsD

Preferentsal creditors gF.61 528787
Sundry creditors 257 484 1.982 959
1.229.105 2511.758
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- contmued -

HOTE 11 - ACCRUALS AMD DEFERRED INCOME

The Bank's accruals and deferred income may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022
uso uso
Actrued commission £8.561.263 571,741
Accrued general expenses 7.790.425 10.319.485
Accrued interest expenses 15.081.748 13423755
Deferred income related to commission 1) a
Ciher deferred income 15.411 2817
Meutrakzabion of foréign exchange results on postion covered
by foreign exchange swap (note 2.2) 26.800.870 87,606,762
Cther accrued expenses 276644 74.489
Cther suspense receipts (%) o 6,769,943
58.526.381 127,795,347

{*) Other suspense receipts: Transitory account for suspense receipts payable after the December 31, 2022 to
the retated beneficiary.

NOTE 12 - TAXATION - EXCHANGE DIFFERENCE: DEFERRED TAXATION
The Bank prepares its annual accounts in USD, currency in which its statutary capital is denominated.
In September 2018 the Tax Authorities authorized the Bank to use the USD tax functional currency in
accordance with the Circular L.G.-A no 80 dated June 21, 2018

Consequently, the fiscal and commercial balance sheets are established in the same currency the LISD,
As at December 31, 2023, there is no deferred ta.

.97
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 13 - OTHER PROVISIONS

The Bank's other pravisions are made of provision for staff remuneration.

223 2022

ush usD

Provigion for staff remuneration 2215928 2030747
2215928 2030747

HOTE 14 - SUBSCRIBED CAPITAL

As of December 31, 2023, the Bank's subscribed and fully paid up capital amounts to USD 187,117 986 for
2.002.5735 shares of Class A and 43,080 shares of Class B.

NOTE 15 - MOVEMENTS IN RESERVES AND RESULT BROUGHT FORWARD

Legal Other Result brought

reserve reserves forward

uso uso uso

Balance at January 1, 2023 12.587 421 289 882 76D 325518

Profit for the year ended December 31, 2022 0 O 62005 340

Appropriation of profit

- Dividends paid to shareholders 1] 1] 0

- Transfer to reserves for Met Worth Tax 2022 0 12,280,000 (13.380,000)
= Transfer from Reserde for Net Warth Tax

2M7 1] (8.700.000) 8.700.000

- Allocation to Free resanve [1] 53.800.000 (53.800.000)

- Allecation to Legal reserve 3.078.700 0 {3.078.708)

Balance at Decernber 31, 2023 15676130 348,362,760 1762158

.28
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

Under Lusembourg law, the Bank must appropriate to a legal reserve an amownt equivalent to at least 5% of the
annual net profit until such reserve is egqual to 10% of the share capital. This appropriation is made in the
following year, Dastribution of the legal reserve & resticted.

Based on the Luxembourg tax law, the Bank has elected to get a tax credit for all or part of the net worth tax due
for that year. This tax credit is however, imited to the amount of the corporate income tax due for the previcus
year before the imputation of any tax credits. In order to profit from this credit, the Bank must commit itself to
post before the end of the subsequent year an ameunt equal to five times the net worth tax eredd to a special
resarve, which has to be maintained for a period of five years.

As of December 31 2023, the special reserve for net worth tax is included in the Bank's ather reserve for a total
amount of LISD 58411 675 (2022 USD 53.731.675).

As resolved in the Annual General Meeting dated March 28, 2022, the Bank has allocated an amaount of
USD 13.380.000 to special reserve for Met Worth Tax 2022 and reversed the available special resenve for Net

Woorth Tax constituted in 2017 which amounted to LISD 8,700,000,

The accumulated balance of special reserve for Net Worth Taxes states as follows as at December 31, 2023,

2023

Reserve for Met

Worth Tax

Years uso
2019 9.981.000
2020 10,811.000
2021 11.8674.000
2022 12,265 675
2003 13.380.000
Balance at December 31, 2023 8.411.675
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 16 - RELATED PARTY BALANCES

As at December 31, 2023, the following balances with related partes are cutstanding

ASSETS

2023 2022
UsD UsD
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.982.750.453 3348 527.021
Prepayments and acorued income 18.601.641 15.563.726
3,001,352.084 3.365,080.747

LIABILITIES
2023 2022
usD usD
Amounts owed to credit institutions 1.942,039.3838 2.491 555095
Amounts owed 1o customerns 339.080 048 475 836 557
Accruals and deferred income 8,300,550 5,500,030
2,280 428 008 2974081 691

At the request of the Bank, the CSSF has granted a total exemption fior the exposures towards the group
{Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group) in the calculation of large exposure imits, in accordance with the Regulation
{ELJ} Mo 5752013 of June 26, 2013 (Part IV).
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 17 - FOREIGN CURRENCY LIABILITIES

At December 31, 2023, the aggregate amount of liabalities dencminated in foreign currencies translated into
USD is USD 4 585 122 870 (2022 5.614 636 504).

NOTE 18 - CONTINGENT LIABILITIES

The Bank's contingent liabilities may be analysed as follows:

2023 2022

UsD usD

Counter-guarantess msued 83,703 75775
I ——— I ——————8

As at the year-end, there wera no related party balances,

HOTE 12 - COMMITMENTS

The Bank has entered mta certain commitrments which are not disclosed neither in the Balance Sheet nor in the
Off Balance Sheet ltems, but which are significant for the purposes of assessing the financial situation of the
Bank. Details of such commitments are as follows:

2023 2022
usD UsD

Commitments in respect of fiwed rental payments contracted on
buildings TOE.210 1.688.784

As at the year-end, there are no related party balances

..
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTE 20 - OPERATIONS LINKED TO CURRENCY EXCHAMGE RATES, INTEREST RATES AND OTHER MARKET

RATES

The fellowing types of ferward transactions are outstanding as at Decemiber 31, 2023 and 2023

lin i hange

- Forward exchange transactions (Swaps, outrights)

Operations linked to the foreign currency exchange rates are made to a large extent for the purposes. of
covering the existing positions.

HOTE 21 - INVESTMENT MAMAGEMEMNT SERVICES AND UNDERWRITING FUNCTIONS

Management and agency services provided by the Bank include:

= Custody and administration of transferable securities;
- Fiduciary representations;

- Agency functions;

- Partfolic management and advice.

HOTE 22 - COMMISSIONS RECEIVABLE

2023 2022

usD usD

Fees on Investment Funds 27.782.355 27.477.844
Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers 84167200 56642608
Fees on Fiduciary transactions 4,634 416 18.149.234
Fees on Services to Management Company 1,060,166 1.058.205
Cther fees and commissions 3.261.813 1.497 573
120.905.991 134.828 564

.3,
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

Commissions receivable consist of the following:

Fees on Investment Funds consist of fees and commissions charged to Investment Funds fior custody senvices,
central administration, depositary and cther services. The fees are calculated on the basss of the value of net
assets of the funds under administration.

Fees on Global custody from Institutional customers consist of fees and commassions charged to institutional
custormers for global custody sevices including secunties trade management, seltlerment, corporate actions,
income collection and proxy voling The fees are calculated on the basis of the assets held under custody and
the number of transactions,

Fees on Fiduciary transactions consist of fees and commissions eamed on fiduciary assets including custody
transactians, cash management and fiduciary notes issuance. The fees are calculated on the basis of the

assets hekd under management and the number of transactions,

Fees on Services to Management Company include fees covering functional expenditures and fees for support

sarvices in accordance with the Service Level Agreement

Other fees and commissions include varnous fees such as listing agent fees, guarantee fees, banking services

fees and fund order desk sevices fees,

By application of Article 60(2) of the law of June 17, 1992, on the annual accounts of credit institutions sources
of income have not been analysed by gecgraphical regicn.
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- contmued -
NOTE 23 - OTHER OPERATING INCOME

2023 2022
UsD uso
Adjustment of Income taxes regarding previous years 93745 385
Adjustment for cCommISSon previous Years 5410115 4,308 288

Income from the adjustment of general expenses
regarding previous years B74.597 13358897
Sub-Custodian refund (%) 217 437 2.404 087
Adjustment of VAT regarding previcus years 779823 513673
Other operating income G.E38 3.558
7.382 356 B.565 056

{*) Sub-Custodian refund: Migration costs refund from Ctibank relating to change of sub-custodian from Brown
Bother Harriman to Ciibank.

NOTE 24 - OTHER OPERATING CHARGES

2023 2022
uso uso

Charges from the adjustment of general
expenses regarding previous years 383.238 T01.872
Commission on previous years 1.651.949 02718
Interest on previous years Fr.704 7.B12
Cthers operating losses 356.818 1.218.204
2.519.708 2,730 496

NOTE 25 - STAFF NUMBERS
The average number o persons employed during the financial year by the Bank is as follows:

2023 2022

Number Number

Senior management 33 34

Middle management a5 a7

Employees _ 45 45
173 186
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOLURG) 5 A
HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

HNOTE 26 - MANAGEMENT REMUNERATION

The Bank has granted emoluments in respect of the financial year to the members of the managerial body of the

Bank by reason of their responsibilities as follows:

2023 2022

UsD UsD

Senwor management G.788.725 B.287. 400
Of which vaniable remuneration 881.875 853,814

O witich fix remuneration S413.786 5413786

Durmg the financzal year, no pension commitments to the members of the Board of Directors and General
Management were made.

As at December 31, 2023 and 2022, the Bank did not grant any advances and credits to the members of the
Beard of Directors and General Management.

NOTE 27 - OTHER ADMINISTRATIVE EXPENSES

2023 2022

usD usD

Cata charges 97602 G3T2T3
Maintemance 1,182,338 1.132. 763
Membership fees 5.968 857 5.280.881
Frofessional fees 5606 345 G.685.172
Rent and related expenses 1,080,623 1,687,207
Sarvice contracts 5.660.TES 5.730.620
Service fee 3,840,648 3.840.850
System cost 5.135.430 15.057.271
Telecommunication expenses 586 052 5259035
Travellng, moving, business tnps 202 482 122970
Other expenses 05 4508 179.736
35,084,620 41.185. 758
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -
HOTE 28 - TAX
281. T n profit on ordi v it
2023 2022
usD UsD
Corporate Income Tax 24,353,057 15.407 163
Municipal Business Tax 5.055.130 5641267
33.421.187 21.048 480
282 her not sh f the pr i
2023 2022
usD usp
VAT 1.641.509 1.905.888
Cther taxes 71,853 75855
1.713.382 1981, 753

NOTE 29 - PARENT UNDERTAKING

Since December 31, 2020, the Bank is a jointly capitalized subsidiary of Mitsubishi LIFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation by 100 %, which are under the holding company Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group (MUFG), which is
incarporated under the laws of Japan and whose regestened office 15 in Tokya

The anneal accounts of the Bank are meluded m the consalidated accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Trust and Banking
Corporation, with Registered Financial Institution number 33 at Kanio Local Finance Bureau Japan and

registened address 4-5, Marunouchi 1-Chorme, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100-8212, Japan

The consaldated accounts of the halding company Mitsubishi LFJ Financial Group (MUFG) may be obtained
from the head office at 7-1, Manunouchi 2-Chome, Chiyoda-Ku, Tokyo 100, Japan.
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HOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2022
- contmued -

NOTE 30 - DEPOSIT GUARANTEE SCHEME

The law related to the resolution, recrganisation and winding-up measures of credit institutions and certain
investment firms and on deposit guarantee and investor compensation schemes (the “Law’), ransposing into
Luxembourgish law the directive 201 4IS3EU establishing a framework for the recovery and resolution of credit
institutions and investment firms and the directive 2014/45/EL related to deposit guarantese and investor
compensation schemes, was passed on December 18, 2015

The depasit guarantee scheme ("Fonds de garantie des dépdds Luxembourg” (FGOL)) and the investor
compensation system ("Sypstéme dindemmnisation das inveshizsews Luxembowrg” (SIIL)) cover eligible
deposits of each depositor up to an amount of ELIR 100.000 and investments up to an amount of EUR 20.000.
The Law also provides that deposits resulting from specific transactions or fulfilling a specific social or other
purpose are covered for an amount above EUR 100000 for a peried of 12 months.

Cradit insttutions contribute on an annual basis to the Luxembaurng banking resoluton fund ("Fands de
resclution Luxembourg” (FRL)), respectively to the FGDL.

The funded amount af the FRL shall reach by the end of 2024 at least 1% of covered deposits, as defined in
article 107(1) of the Law, of all authorized credit institutions in all participating Member States. This amount will
be collected during the years 2015 to 2024,

The target level of funding of the FGDL s set at 0,8% of covered deposits, as defined in article 170(1) of the
Law, of the relevant credit institutions and is to be reached by the end of 2018 through annual contributions.
This amaount will be callected during the vears 2016 to 2018, When the level of 0,8% is reached, the
Luxembourgish credit instituhons are to continue to contribute for 8 addibonal years n order to constitute an
additional safety buffer of 0.8% of covered deposits as defined in aricle 180(1) of the Law:

For the year end December 31, 2023, the Bank's annual contribution for FRL amounted to EUR 5.327 640

(U0 5.716.313), (2022 EUR 4115522 / USD 4,241.878),

.57
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- contmued -

NOTE 31 - AUDIT FEES

Within the framework of the EL) audit legislation and the mandatory audit firm rotation, the Bank has appointed

BDO Audit 5.4, starting from the fiscal year 2020,

The fees of the Auditar of the Bank are as follows (excluding VAT)

2023 2022

usD uso

Audit fees 250.097 241,485
Audit related fees 74,485 7. 237
Tax fees 30.055 26.691
554 638 335413

The other audit related fees provided of the Auditor included the following Service:

- |SAE 3402 Report for the period frarm January 1, 2023 to December 31, 2023,

The tax fees in relation to the financial year included the following services:

« Preparation of tax returns;

- Preparabion of VAT returns;
- Assessment of CESOP reporting
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NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decermber 31, 2023- continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instrumments
As at December 31, 2023, the analysis of primary non-trading financial instruments [the Bank has no trading portfolio) by dass and residual maturty & the followang:

< 3 months = 3 months =1 year = §years Total
£1 year £ Syears
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 2535 183,869 0 i i 2535193 869
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2.302.083.277 1414 630,785 4] o IH16. 724062
Loans and advances to customers 7905238 0 0 0 7.805.238
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 a i} 2738 2738
Other Assets o a Q o o
Total Financial Assats 5,145,192 384 1.414 630,785 [1] 2738 &, 580 8§25 907
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed 1o credit institutions 2072468179 Q Q o 2072486179
Amounts owed to customers, 3815550822 0 i i 3815550822
Total Financial Liabilities 5.888.017.004 [1] [1] [1] 5.888.017.001
Of-balance sheel ilems disclased as contingencias
Guarantees B8, 703 a u] i BA.T703
Total Guarantees BB.703 a 1] 1] B8.703
.85
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE AGCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

WOTE 32 - FINANCIAL INSTRUMENT DISCLOSURES

321, Erimary non-trading financial instrurments
As at December 31, 2022, the analysis of primary non-trading fnancial instruments (the Bank has no rading portfolio) by class and residual maturty is the followang:

£ 3 manths >3 months =1 year > § years Total
51 year = Syears
At carrying amount in USD UsD UsD UsD USD UsD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Balances with the BCL (including BCL reserve) 38250986158 0 Qo o 3825 586 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 2547 074208 1.337 522125 0 o 4 284 506 331
Loans and advances to custormers 41,005 068 0 0 o 41.005.003
Shares and other vanable yield securities 0 0 0 2646 2646
Other Assets o 0 u i
Total Financial Assats 6.814,156.363 1.33T 522 125 [1] 2,646 8.151.681.134
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Amounts oweed o credit insttubions 2.865,.200.741 0 o o 2685200741
Amounts oved to customerns. 4 852 402519 a 4] o 4 852 402515
Total Financial Liabilities T.54T 603,260 [1] [] [1] T.517.603.260
Off-balance shee! items disclosed as contingencies
Guaranteeas 75775 a u i 75775
Total Guarantees T5.775 a [1] 1] 75775
. 40.

261/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO00DO00o0oO00b0o00DOoOn(ELsL74)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

322 i nontrading fin instrurmen

As at December 31, 2023, the analysis of OTC denvatve non-trading financial instruments (the Bank has no trading portfolio) by class and residual maturity is the following:

£ 3 months > 3 months >1year > 5years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5 years

At notional payable amount in USD uso UsD usD uso uso Uso
FIMAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards 1.732.480.231 0 4] 4] 1.732.480.231 12.817.030
Swaps. 1.588 457 158 0 1] 4] 1.588 457 158 516148
Total 3.321.917.389 0 o o 3.371.917.389 16.333.179
FINAMCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange ransaclions
Foremards 1.738.235.564 o a o 1.738.235.564 12.798.135
Swaps 1.253.785.427 o Q o 1.253.765 427 27.860.780
Total 2.992,000.991 ] o o 2.992.000.991 40.658.895

These amaunts include OTC dervative non-trading financial nstruments with a trade date before December 31, 2023 and a value date after December 37, 2023

T

262/322



EDINETOOOO
OO000oOO00o0DO00DO00o0oO00b0o00DOoOn(ELsL74)
OOooooooooooooooooOo

MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A.
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
Decernber 31, 2023 continued -

As at Decernber 31, 2022, the analysis of OTC denvative non-trading financial instrurents (the Bank has no frading portfolio) by class and residual raturty i the following

£ 3 months = 3 menths =1 year = 5 years Tatal Fair value
£ 1 year £ 5§ years

At notional payable amount in USD UsD UsD UsD UsD UsD UsD
FINAMCIAL ASSETS
Instrument class
Foreign exchange fransachions
Foreards 1.856.365.978 B02.914 a 4] 1.850. 566 802 5B6.671.005
Swaps. 276202 BB 0 Q 0 276, 202684 1.4600089
Total 2.175.568.662 B02.914 o 0 2.1TE1T1.576 60.131.084
FINANCIAL LIABILITIES
Instrument class
Foreign exchange transachions
Forwards 1.951.148.778 583.601 a ] 1.951.733.379 58,650,622
Swaps. 3420 880574 o 4] [1] 3420680874 B0.871.843
Total 5.380.810.752 583,601 0 o 5.361.354.353 135.522.468

These amounts include OTC dersative nonstrading financial instruments with a trade date before December 31, 2022 and a value date after December 31, 2022

.42.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

323 Infiormation on credit risk on primary non-trading financial instruments

As at December 31, 2023 the Bank is exposed to the following credit risk on primary non-trading financial

Instruments:
2023 2022
Carrying amount Carrying amount
inUsD In USD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Cash, balances with the BCL 2.935.1593.869 3825586 159
Of which BCL minimium réserve SB.TELN4 B9 447 866
EU meamber countries 2835103 869 3825986 159
Loans and advances to credit institutions 3.616.724.062 4,284 596.331
EU member couniries 335 748 200 276865 118
MNarth & Ceniral America 53432726 650 260 269
Asia 3041 245 689 2.933.830.603
Eurape, non-EU member counltries 172124 852 374.268.608
Ausgtralia and New Zealand 14172 405 39333735
Loans and advances to customers T.905.238 41,055,998
EU mevnber countries 10.844 26460119
Maorth & Ceniral America 7894383 9.368.347
Asra 11 5267 532
Eurape, non-EU member countries a a
Shares and other variable yield securities 2.738 2646
EU mwrber couniries 2738 2646
Other Assets 6530 534
EU mgmber couniries 690 534
Total 6.559.826.597 B8.151.681.668

-43-
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,

NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continuad -
324, |Inf ion rivative non-trading financial i

As at December 31, 2023, the Bank is exposed to the follewding credit risk on dervatives non-trading financial
instruments:

2023 2023
Metienalipayable Risk equivakent
amount amount
inUsD in UsSD
FINANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location
Foreign exchange transactions
Forwards
EU mamber couniries 3.386.202 06,936
Amevica §1.465.147 1.102.918
Asgia 264 357 581 3211972
Europe, non-EU mamber counines 1.383.251.211 8.405.204
Swaps
Europe, non-EU member coundries 1.580 457 158 3516 149
Total 3.321.917.389 16.333.1739

_44.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5.A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS

Decernber 31, 2023

- continuad -

As at December 31, 2022, the Bank is exposed to the follewing credit risk on derivatives non-trading financial

instruments:

FIMANCIAL ASSETS
By instrument class and geographic location

Foreign exchange transactions

Forwards
EU mermber counines
America
Asia
Europe. non-ELf member counlries

Swaps
EU member counires

Total

MOTE 33 - SUBSEQUENT EVENTS

2022

Netienalipayatile

2176.171.576

Amount
inUsD

46212155
1432248397
210.566.686

1.490.941.654

276,202 684

2022
Risk equivalent
amount

inUsD

253 378
2129578
3.156.846

53.131.205

1.460.089

60,131,094

The Bank is not awane of any adjusting or non-adjusting event that would have occurred bebween

Decemiber 31, 2023 and the date when the present annual accounts were authonsed for issue.

MOTE 34 - CONTINGENCIES

As it may ocour in the normal course of business, the Bank is cccasionally subject to certain claims. The outcome

of Iitigations is mtrinsically uncertain. The likelirood of any material claim being found in favour of a claimant for the

Itigation currently in process is viewed as remote by the Management, accardingly, ne related provisions are made

in these annual accounts, Should a reliable evaluation of a past event be possible, the respective provision will be

rmarde.

L 45.
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MITSUBISHI UFJ INVESTOR SERVICES & BANKING (LUXEMBOURG) 5 A,
NOTES TO THE ACCOUNTS
December 31, 2023
- continued -

MOTE 35 - PFILLAR TWO
Pillar Two legislation has been enacted or substantively enacted in jurisdictions the Mitsubishi UFJ Financial Group
{“thie Group”) operates, inclueding Luxembaurg, The Group B in scope of the enacted legislation. However, the
legislation was enacted close to the reporting date. Therefare, the Group, and the Company, are still in the process
of assessing the potential impact and exposures ta Pillar Two income taxes.
The Company 5 subject to the general tax regulations applicable to commercial companies in Luxembourg.

MOTE 36 - RETURMN OM ASSETS ("ROA™)
The Bank's return on assets is as follows:

2023 2022
usD usD
Total assets G.838.031.283 B211.118.424
Profit of the financial year 97 882738 62005340
Return on Assets 1.47% 0,77%
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UFJ S.A.
2024 30
010 4,478,297,929.37 691,583,549
020
030 2,851,039,967.06 440,286,102
040 1,627,257,962.31 251,297,447
050 42,284,567.44 6,530,006
060 42,284,567.44 6,530,006
070
080
090
096
097
098
099
100
120
130
141 2,656.80 410
142 2,656.80 410
143
144
181 2,148,527,982.75 331,797,176
182
183 2,148,527,982.75 331,797,176
240
250
260
270 444,289.56 68,612
280 444,289.56 68,612
290
300 2,701,880.07 417,251
310
320 2,701,880.07 417,251
330 153,721.56 23,739
340 14,721.56 2,273
350 139,000.00 21,466
360 25,100,198.81 3,876,224
370
380 6,697,513,226.36 1,034,296,968
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 34,588,124.08 5,341,444

020 34,588,124.08 5,341,444

030

040

050

060

070

080

090

100

110 5,898,065,702.33 910,838,286

120 5,897,996,468.51 910,827,595

130

140 69,233.82 10,692

150

160

170

180

190

200

210

220

230

240 36,008,463.59 5,560,787

250 36,008,463.59 5,560,787

260

270

280 23,782,497.92 3,672,731

290

300 5,992,444,787.92 925,413,249

270/322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 187,117,965.90 28,896,627

020 187,117,965.90 28,896,627

030

040

050

060

070

080

090 0.00 0

095

100

110

120

122

124

320

330

340

350

360

128

130

140

150

155

165

170

180

190 645,381.57 99,666

200

210 463,212,940.12 71,533,974

220

230 463,212,940.12 71,533,974

240

250 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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260

270

280

290

300 705,068,438.44 108,883,719

310 6,697,513,226.36 1,034,296,968

2721322



EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

UFJ S.A.

2024 30

010 162,081,876.28 25,030,304

020 18,337,025.24 2,831,787

025

030

041

051 134,203,758.00 20,725,086

070

080 9,357,344.72 1,445,055

085 183,748.32 28,376

090 104,491,741.72 16,136,660

100 1,933,620.73 298,609

110

120 102,396,749.51 15,813,130

130

140 18,361.33 2,836

145 143,010.15 22,085

150

160

170

175

191

192

200 59,886,669.57 9,248,298

210 17,141,913.35 2,647,226

220

231

241

260

270

280 1,006,164.82 155,382

287

290

300

310

320

330

340 3,323,301.92 513,218
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350 3,109,692.45 480,230

355 101,554,665.07 15,683,087

360 28,044,490.20 4,330,911

370 12,952,665.99 2,000,280

380 15,091,824.21 2,330,630

385 ( ) 2,679.38 414

390 1,110,206.72 171,449

400 541,318.33 83,596

410

420 568,888.39 87,853

425

426

427

430

435 (

440

450

460 16,994.62 2,624

481

491 16,994.62 2,624

510

520

530

540

550

560

570

580

590

600

610 72,380,294.15 11,177,689

620 18,288,143.30 2,824,238

630 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

640

650

660

670 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

680

690 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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UFJ S.A.

2024 30

0010 54,092,150.85 8,353,451

0020

0030

0040

0050

0060

0070

0080

0081

0083

0084

0085

0086

0090

0100

0110

0120

0130

0140

0150

0160

0170

0180

0190

0200

0210

0220

0230

0231

0232

0233

0234

0241

0251

0261

0270

0280

0290

0300

0310
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0320
0330
0340 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
0350
0360 54,092,150.85 8,353,451
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@ Brown
Brothers Harriman Trust Company Cayman Limited

(

2024 12 200 886
(

1985

(2 MUFG S.A. MUFG Lux Management Company S.A.
(

2025 7,375,000 11 8,266
(

MUFG
S.A.
2011 2011 61

(€] Brown Brothers Harriman & Co.
(

2024 12 10 6,000 1,636 9,580
(
4 Goldman Sachs Asset

Management International

(

2023 12 100 154 4,300
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@ Goldman Sachs Asset
Management L.P.

(

2023 12 151 233 1,893
(

1940
(6
Goldman Sachs Asset Management (Singapore) Pte. Ltd.

(

2023 12 14 21 6,202
(
@ Goldman Sachs Asset Management

Co., Ltd.

(

2024 12 9,000
(

1996 23
2002 18
29 2007 30
2008 28

(8
(

2025 405
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1.1 1993
1.2
1.3
(a 1993
(b 2020
1.4
1.5 2022 12
1.6
2.1

2.2

12,995 3,224
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a M »
( 100,000 80,000
'
3.4
2020
(©)
€))
15
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80,000 100,000
4.1
21
4.2

(a
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5.1

5.2

5.3

5.4

o

(c

(]
(e

3.2

2006 12 27

21
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5.5

(o

(c

(¢
(e ) )

5.6
5.7
5.8 24,390
30,488
8,536 36,585

42,682
8,536

6.1
(a

(b

(c
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7.10 7.9

7.11

7.12  7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.13  7.9(e)

7.14 7.13
7.15 7.9(d) 7.9(e)
(a

(b

(c

7.16  7.9(d) 7.9(e) 7.15

7.17 7.15

(a
(b 94(4)

(c

«

(e 7.9(d) 7.9(e)

7.18 7.17
7.9

7.19 7.9(a)

7.20 7.17(c)

7.21

M) ©))
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Independent auditor's report

To Brown Brothers Harriman Trust Company (Cayman) Limited, solely in its capacity as trustee of
GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund, a sub-trust of MUGC GS Cayman Fund

Our opinion

In our opinion, the financial statements present fairly, in all material respects, the financial
position of GS CoCos & Capital Securities Fund (the “Sub-Trust”), a sub-trust of MUGC GS
Cayman Fund, as at 30 September 2024, and its financial performance and its cash flows for the
year then ended in accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards.

What we have audited
The Sub-Trust's financial statements comprise:

e the statements of financial position as at 30 September 2024;

e the schedule of investments as at 30 September 2024;
the statements of comprehensive income for the year then ended,;

the statements of changes in net assets attributable to holders of redeemable participating
units for the year then ended,;

the statements of cash flows for the year then ended; and

the notes to the financial statements, comprising material accounting policy information and
other explanatory information.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with International Standards on Auditing (ISAs). Our
responsibilities under those standards are further described in the Auditor's responsibilities for the
audit of the financial statements section of our report.

We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.

Independence

We are independent of the Sub-Trust in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants (including International Independence Standards) issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code). We have fulfilled our other
ethical responsibilities in accordance with the IESBA Code.

Other information

Management is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises the Appendix
| - Advisory Fee Rates and Total Net Expense Ratios (Unaudited) (but does not include the financial
statements and our auditor's report thereon).

Our opinion on the financial statements does not cover the other information and we do not
express any form of assurance conclusion thereon.
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In connection with our audit of the financial statements, our responsibility is to read the other
information identified above and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially
inconsistent with the financial statements or our knowledge obtained in the audit, or otherwise
appears to be materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that
there is a material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report that fact. We
have nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of management for the financial statements

Management is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of the financial statements in
accordance with IFRS Accounting Standards, and for such internal control as management
determines is necessary to enable the preparation of financial statements that are free from
material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the financial statements, management is responsible for assessing the Sub-Trust's
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going concern
and using the going concern basis of accounting unless management either intends to liquidate the
Sub-Trust or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do so.

Auditor's responsibilities for the audit of the financial statements

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the financial statements as a
whole are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue an auditor's
report that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level of assurance, but is not a
guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with ISAs will always detect a material
misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error and are considered
material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be expected to influence the
economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these financial statements.

As part of an audit in accordance with ISAs, we exercise professional judgment and maintain
professional scepticism throughout the audit. We also:

e Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the financial statements, whether
due to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our opinion. The
risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher than for one
resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional omissions,
misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

e Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of expressing
an opinion on the effectiveness of the Sub-Trust's internal control.

e Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by management.

e Conclude on the appropriateness of management's use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty exists
related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Sub-Trust 's ability to
continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists, we are
required to draw attention in our auditor's report to the related disclosures in the financial
statements or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to modify our opinion. Our conclusions are
based on the audit evidence obtained up to the date of our auditor's report. However, future
events or conditions may cause the Sub-Trust to cease to continue as a going concern.
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e Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the financial statements,
including the disclosures, and whether the financial statements represent the underlying
transactions and events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant deficiencies in
internal control that we identify during our audit.

Other matter

This report, including the opinion, has been prepared for and only for the Sub-Trust in accordance
with the terms of our engagement letter and for no other purpose. We do not, in giving this opinion,
accept or assume responsibility for any other purpose or to any other person to whom this report is
shown or into whose hands it may come save where expressly agreed by our prior consent in
writing.

PricewaterhouseCoopers
Cayman Islands

19 December 2024
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UFJ S.A. 2023
12 31
2023 12 31
EU No.537/2014 2016 23 2016 23
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1SAs EU No.537/2014 2016
23 CSSF I1SAs
réviseur d~ entreprises agréé
CSSF
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2.13 22
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REPORT OF THE REVISEUR D"ENTREPRISES AGREE

To the Board of Directors,

Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg) S.A.
287-289, Route d"Arlon

L-1150 Luxembourg

Report on the audit of the annual accounts
Opinion

We have audited the annual accounts of Mitsubishi UFJ Investor Services & Banking (Luxembourg)
S.A. (the ““Bank”?), which comprise the balance sheet as at 31 December 2023, and the profit and
loss account for the year then ended, and notes to the annual accounts, including a summary of
significant accounting policies.

In our opinion, the accompanying annual accounts give a true and fair view of the financial
position of the Bank as at 31 December 2023, and of the results of its operations for the year
then ended in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts.

Basis for opinion

We conducted our audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law of 23 July 2016
on the audit profession (““Law of 23 July 2016””) and with International Standards on Auditing
(““I1SAs””) as adopted for Luxembourg by the ““Commission de Surveillance du Secteur Financier””
(““CSSF>?). Our responsibilities under the EU Regulation No 537/2014 , the law of 23 July 2016
and ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF are further described in the « Responsibilities of
the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts» section of our report.
We are also independent of the Bank in accordance with the International Code of Ethics for
Professional Accountants, including International Independence Standards, issued by the
International Ethics Standards Board for Accountants (IESBA Code) as adopted for Luxembourg by
the CSSF together with the ethical requirements that are relevant to our audit of the annual
accounts, and have fulfilled our other ethical responsibilities under those ethical requirements.
We believe that the audit evidence we have obtained is sufficient and appropriate to provide a
basis for our opinion.
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Key Audit Matters

Key audit matters are those matters that, in our professional judgment, were of most significance
in our audit of the annual accounts of the current period. These matters were addressed in the
context of the audit of the annual accounts as a whole, and in forming our opinion thereon, and

we do not provide a separate opinion on these matters.

Revenue recognition - Commission receivable

Why the matter was considered to be
one of most significant in the audit

How the matter was addressed in the audit

We refer to Summary of significant
accounting policies - Note 2.13 -
Revenue Recognition and Note 22 on
Commission Receivable of the annual
accounts.

Commission receivable amounted to USD
120,905,992 as of 31 December 2023.
Commissions receivable mainly derive
from investment funds and global
custody operations.

The applicable rates per each type of
commission depend on the underlying
assets under custody and
administration, agreements and
services provided.

The recognition process of commission
receivable includes manual
intervention and it is considered to
be a key audit matter due to the
materiality of the related amounts,
combined with the volume of
transactions that are recorded.

Our audit focused on the following
procedures:

We held interviews with Finance and Billing
department and obtained an understanding of
the commission receivable recognition
process.

We assessed the design and implementation of

the internal controls surrounding commission

receivable and tested operating effectiveness
of the relevant related key controls.

We developed expectations for the aggregate
amounts per type of commission income and we
compared the expectations to the amounts
recorded by the Bank.

For a sample of the different types of
commissions:

We tested commission receivable by
performing independent recalculation of
the commissions for a sample of items.
This also included the reconciliation of
the fee terms to the underlying contracts
and the underlying basis to external
evidence;

319/322




EDINETOOOO
o o o o o o o o o =X =N )
Ooooooooooooooooooad

We agreed the receipt of accrued
commissions to payments subsequent year
end;

We included elements of
““unpredictability”” in the procedures
performed in response to the risk of
fraud by randomly selecting additional
items and by verifying appropriate
segregation of duties, as well as the
application of the ““4 eyes principle””,
within the fee and commission income
process.

Other information

The Board of Directors is responsible for the other information. The other information comprises
the information stated in the management report but does not include the annual accounts and our
report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” thereon.

Our opinion on the annual accounts does not cover the other information and we do not express any
form of assurance conclusion thereon.

In connection with our audit of the annual accounts, our responsibility is to read the other
information and, in doing so, consider whether the other information is materially inconsistent
with the annual accounts or our knowledge obtained in the audit or otherwise appears to be
materially misstated. If, based on the work we have performed, we conclude that there is a
material misstatement of this other information, we are required to report this fact. We have
nothing to report in this regard.

Responsibilities of the Board of Directors for the annual accounts

The Board of Directors is responsible for the preparation and fair presentation of these annual
accounts in accordance with Luxembourg legal and regulatory requirements relating to the
preparation and presentation of the annual accounts, and for such internal control as the Board
of Directors determines is necessary to enable the preparation of annual accounts that are free
from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error.

In preparing the annual accounts, the Board of Directors is responsible for assessing Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern, disclosing, as applicable, matters related to going
concern and using the going concern basis of accounting unless the Board of Directors either
intends to liquidate the Bank or to cease operations, or has no realistic alternative but to do
S0.

Responsibilities of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” for the audit of the annual accounts

Our objectives are to obtain reasonable assurance about whether the annual accounts as a whole
are free from material misstatement, whether due to fraud or error, and to issue a report of the
““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” that includes our opinion. Reasonable assurance is a high level
of assurance, but is not a guarantee that an audit conducted in accordance with the EU Regulation
N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016 and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF will
always detect a material misstatement when it exists. Misstatements can arise from fraud or error
and are considered material if, individually or in the aggregate, they could reasonably be
expected to influence the economic decisions of users taken on the basis of these annual
accounts.
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As part of an audit in accordance with the EU Regulation N° 537/2014, the Law dated 23 July 2016
and with ISAs as adopted for Luxembourg by the CSSF, we exercise professional judgment and
maintain professional skepticism throughout the audit. We also:

Identify and assess the risks of material misstatement of the annual accounts, whether due
to fraud or error, design and perform audit procedures responsive to those risks, and
obtain audit evidence that is sufficient and appropriate to provide a basis for our
opinion. The risk of not detecting a material misstatement resulting from fraud is higher
than for one resulting from error, as fraud may involve collusion, forgery, intentional
omissions, misrepresentations, or the override of internal control.

Obtain an understanding of internal control relevant to the audit in order to design audit
procedures that are appropriate in the circumstances, but not for the purpose of
expressing an opinion on the effectiveness of the Bank"s internal control.

Evaluate the appropriateness of accounting policies used and the reasonableness of
accounting estimates and related disclosures made by the Board of Directors.

Conclude on the appropriateness of Board of Directors® use of the going concern basis of
accounting and, based on the audit evidence obtained, whether a material uncertainty
exists related to events or conditions that may cast significant doubt on the Bank"s
ability to continue as a going concern. If we conclude that a material uncertainty exists,
we are required to draw attention in our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” to
the related disclosures in the annual accounts or, if such disclosures are inadequate, to
modify our opinion. Our conclusions are based on the audit evidence obtained up to the
date of our report of the ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé””. However, future events or
conditions may cause the Bank to cease to continue as a going concern.

Evaluate the overall presentation, structure and content of the annual accounts, including
the disclosures, and whether the annual accounts represent the underlying transactions and
events in a manner that achieves fair presentation.

We communicate with those charged with governance regarding, among other matters, the planned
scope and timing of the audit and significant audit findings, including any significant
deficiencies in internal control that we identify during our audit.

We also provide those charged with governance with a statement that we have complied with
relevant ethical requirements regarding independence, and communicate to them all relationships
and other matters that may reasonably be thought to bear on our independence, and where
applicable, actions taken to eliminate threats or safeguards applied.

From the matters communicated with those charged with governance, we determine those matters that
were of most significance in the audit of the annual accounts of the current period and are
therefore the key audit matters. We describe these matters in our audit report unless law or
regulation precludes public disclosure about the matter.

Report on Other Legal and Regulatory Requirements

We have been appointed as ““réviseur d"entreprises agréé”” by the Board of Directors on 14 March
2023 and the duration of our uninterrupted engagement, including previous renewals and
reappointments, is 4 years.

The management report is consistent with the annual accounts and has been prepared in accordance
with applicable legal requirements.

We confirm that the prohibited non-audit services referred to in the EU Regulation N° 537/2014
were not provided and that we remained independent of the Bank in conducting the audit.
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Luxembourg, 15 March 2024

BDO Audit
Cabinet de révision agréé
represented by

Patrick Terazzi
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